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P3f/f}“ jflif{s k|ltj]bg–@)*)÷)*!

afx|f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

o; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)*@ sflt{s !% ut] zlgaf/ a;]sf]  !&& cf}F a}7ssf] lg0f{o 
cg';f/ sDkgLsf] afx|f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf a:g] ePsf] 
x'Fbf sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf ^& cg';f/ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L tyf ;xefuLtfsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt 
ul/Psf] 5 . pQm ;efdf pkl:yltsf nflu ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M
ldlt   M @)*@ ;fn d+l;/ !@ ut] z'j|maf/ -tbg';f/ gf]e]Da/ @*, @)@%_ .
;do  M laxfg (M#) ah] b]lv .
:yfg  M j]i6g{ Pl;og xf]6n k|f= ln= a'6jn, ¿kGb]xL .

5nkmnsf ljifox?M

s_  ;fdfGo k|:tfj
!= cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug{] .
@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f -cfiff9 d;fGt @)*@ sf] jf;nft, 

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / ;f]xL cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f / O{lSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g nufot jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f;Fu 
;Da¢ cg';"rLx?_ pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

#= ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd z]o/wgLx?nfO{ /sd ?=*,@&,@%,!%#.#^ -cIf/]lk cf7 s/f]8 ;QfO{; nfv 
klRr; xhf/ Ps ;o lqkGg ?k}+of / k};f 5QL; dfq_ -cyf{t r'Qmf k"FhLsf] * k|ltzt_ gub nfef+z -nfef+zdf nfUg] s/ 
;lxt_ ljt/0f ug{ :jLs[t ug]{ .

$= cfly{s jif{ @)*@÷*# sf nflu afXo n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ . -sDkgL P]g 
@)^# sf] bkmf !!!-#_ adf]lhd axfnjfnf n]vfk/LIfs >L lk=Pn=cf/=lh= P;f]l;P6\; rf6{8{ Psfp06]06\; k'gM lgo'Qm 
x'g of]Uo /x]sf]_ .

v_  ljz]if k|:tfj
!= o; ljQLo ;+:yf cGo s'g} ljQLo ;+:yf Ps cfk;df ufEg]÷ufleg] -dh{/_ tyf k|flKt -PlSjlhzg_ ug{ ;~rfns 

;ldltaf6 ul7t dh{/ ;ldlt tyf ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfo{ cg'df]bg ug{, gofF dh{/ ;ldlt u7g ug{, dh{/ tyf k|flKtsf] 
;Gbe{df DDA lgo'QmL ug{, lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] nufotsf k|ls|of cjnDag u/L pko'Qm ;+:yfnfO{ Ps cfk;df 
ufEg]÷ufleg] -dh{/_ tyf k|flKt -PlSjlhzg_ ug{sf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug{] .

u_  ljljw

          ;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{ofg';f/
           sDkgL ;lrj
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L

!= jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu ldlt @)*@÷)&÷@% ut] z]o/ bflvn vf/]h aGb /xg]5 . @)*@÷)&÷@$ ut] 
;Dddf z]o/ v/Lb÷laqmL u/L k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ Unf]an cfOPdO{ Soflk6n 
lnld6]8df k|fKt ljj/0fx¿sf] cfwf/df sfod z]o/wgLx¿n] dfq jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5g\ . 

@= ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lngsf nflu ;"rgf ;fy k|]lift k|j]zkq jf z]o/ k|df0fkq jf lxtu|fxL vftf vf]lnPsf] k|df0fkq tyf 
cfˆgf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0fkq clgjfo{ ¿kdf ;fydf lnO{ cfpg' x'g ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ ;"lrt ul/G5 . cGoyf 
;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ lbOg] 5}g .

#= s'g} sf/0fjz z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] k|j]zkq k|fKt ug{ g;s]df o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ -s]Gb|Lo_ sfof{no, 
a'6jndf ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ldlt cufj} ;Dks{ /fVg' eO{ k|j]zkq k|fKt ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 . 

$= z]o/wgL btf{ k'l:tsf cg';f/ sfod z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] 7]ufgfdf jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf ;lxtsf] jflif{s 
k|ltj]bg k7fOg]5 . sf/0fjz pQm ;"rgf jf k|ltj]bg k|fKt gePdf ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfˆgf] j]a;fO6 (www.rsdcmf.com) 
jf cGo ;~rf/ dfWoddf k|sflzt u/]sf] ;"rgfnfO{ cfwf/ dfgL ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng jf k|ltlglw lgo'lQm -k|f]S;L_ 
ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 . 

%= ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;f]xL ;d"xsf z]o/wgLnfO{ 
dfq k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 . o;/L k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] hfgsf/L o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf $* 
306f cufj} btf{ ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . 

^= Ps hgf z]o/wgLaf6 PseGbf a9L k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ ;lsg] 5}g . t/ Ps hgf eGbf a9L k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] b]lvPdf 
;a} eGbf klxn] btf{ ePsf] k|ltlglw lgo'lQm kq -k|f]S;L_ nfO{ dfGotf lbOg]5 . 

&= z]o/wgLn] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/;s] kl5 k|ltlglw lgo'lQm kq -k|f]S;L_ ab/ gu/L cfkm}+ ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ xflh/ 
k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{ ePdf k|ltlglw lgo'lQm kq -k|f]S;L_ :jtM ab/ ePsf] dflgg]5 . 

*= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ¿kdf pNn]v ePsf] JolQm dfq gfafns jf ljlIfKt z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 
;+/Ifssf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg'x'g]5 . 

(= ;+o'Qm ¿kdf z]o/ lng] z]o/wgLx¿sf] xsdf z]o/wgLx¿sf] nut lstfadf klxnf] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQm cyjf 
;j{;Ddltn] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps hgf JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5g\ .

!)= ;+ul7t ;+:yf z]o/wgL ePdf pQm ;+:yfåf/f dgf]lgt JolQmn] Nofpg] u/L k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ kmf/fddf ;+:yfsf] 5fk 
tyf cflwsfl/s JolQmsf] b:tvt x'g' kg]{5 . 

!!= z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] ;'ljwfsf nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef :yndf ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] lbg laxfgsf] *=)) ah]b]lv 
;fwf/0f ;ef ;dfkg gx'Gh]n;Dd v'nf /xg]5 . 

!@= cGo cfjZos hfgsf/Lsf nflu o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ -s]Gb|Lo_ sfof{nodf ;Dks{ /fVg' x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 .
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cf/P;l8;L n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln=
a'6jn–!), ?kGb]xL

afx|f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yltsf] nflu
k|j]z kq

!= z]o/wgLsf] gfd M ============================================================================================================================================

@= 7]ufgf M =======================================================================================================================================================

#= z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+= M =========================================================================================================================

$= z]o/ ;+Vof M =================================================================================================================================================

%= z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt M ======================================================================================================================================

sDkgL ;lrj
-s[kof of] k|j]zkq z]o/wgL cfkm¹n] eg'{xf]nf_

cf/P;l8;L n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln=
k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ kq

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt,
cf/P;l8;L n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln=
a'6jn–!), ?kGb]xL

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

dxfzo,

pko'{Qm ;DaGwdf ========================================== a:g] d÷xfdL ============================================================= n] 

cf/P;l8;L n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= sf] ldlt @)*@ ;fn d+l;/ !@ ut], z'qmaf/sf lbg j]i6g{ Plzog xf]6n k|f=ln=, a'6jndf 

x'g] afx|f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jod\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn / lg0f{o k|lqmofdf ;xefuL x'g c;dy{ ePsfn] pQm ;efdf efu lng 

tyf 5nkmn / lg0f{o ug{sf nflu =================================================================================== a:g] To; sDkgLsf 

z]o/wgL >L =================================================================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw tf]sL k7fPsf] 5'÷5f¹ .

k|f]S;L k|fKt ug]{n] eg]{ k|f]S;L lbg]

k|f]S;L k|fKt ug]{sf] ;xL M

gfd M 

7]ufgf M

z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+= M

z]o/ ;+Vof M

ldlt M

k|f]S;L lbg]sf] ;xL M

gfd M 

7]ufgf M

z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+= M

z]o/ ;+Vof M

ldlt M

b|i6Jo M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef ;'? x'g'eGbf $* 306f cufj} ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf k]; ul/;Sg' kg]{5 .
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ljifo–;"rL

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg ======================================================================== !

@= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf $ adf]lhdsf ljj/0fx? ============================== &

#= lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg;“u ;DalGwt jflif{s k|ltj]bg ========================================== !^

$= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL ljj/0f ================================================================== !*

%= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg ===============================================================================  @%

^= g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg cg';f/sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? ============================================ #!

&= g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb{]zg dfly ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a'“bfut k|To'Q/ =============================== !!!

*= ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{tsf sfo{qmdx?sf] tl:j/x? 

(= u|fxs ;+/If0f sf]if cGtu{tsf sfo{qmdx?sf] tl:j/x?
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!@ cf}+++ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf]

tkm{af6 cWoIfåf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg
-cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@_

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; cf/P;8L;L n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8, a'6jn ¿kGb]xLsf] !@ cf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x'g cfpg'ePsf 
;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efj, cfGtl/s / afx\o n]vfk/LIfs, sfg'gL ;Nnfxsf/, cfdlGqt cltly u0f, ;+:yfsf sd{rf/L tyf 
pkl:yt dlxnf Pjd\ ;Hhgj[Gbdf ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf cfˆgf] tkm{af6 ;d]t xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg ub{5' .

;+:yfn] cfˆgf] :yfkgf tyf sf/f]af/ ;~rfngsf] ;kmntfk"j{s !@ jif{ kf/ u/]sf] ;'vb cj;/df ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL, lgofds 
lgsfo, ;fem]bf/, sd{rf/L tyf ;+:yf;Fu k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ¿kdf cfj4 ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿af6 k|fKt ljZjf; / Jofj;flos 
;xof]usf nflu ;+:yf / cfˆgf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5' . cfufdL lbgx¿df klg ;+:yfnfO{ tkfO{+x¿sf] ;fy, ljZjf; / 
;xof]u oyfjt\ /xg]5 eGg] ck]Iff /fv]sf 5f}F .

n'lDagL k|b]zsf] a'6jndf s]Gb|Lo sfof{no /x]sf] o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] ldlt @)&) ;fn efb| @^ ut] ?= ^ s/f]8 r'Qmf k'FhLaf6 
sf/f]af/ z'ef/De u/]sf]df cfhsf] lbg;Dd cfOk'Ubf ;+:yfsf] r'Qmf k'FhL ! ca{ # s/f]8 $) nfv ^$ xhf/ $!& ¿k}ofF k'u]sf] 
hfgsf/L u/fpg kfpFbf v';L nfu]sf] 5 . ljutsf s]xL cfly{s jif{x¿ g]kfnL ljQLo If]q / ;du| cy{tGqsf nflu r'gf}tLk"0f{ /xFb} 
cfPsf 5g\ . k|lts"n cj:yfsf afjh'b klg ;+:yfn] ut cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df ;Gtf]ifhgs pknlAw xfl;n ug{ ;kmn 
ePsf] s'/f o; ul/dfdo ;efdf /fVg kfpFbf v';L nfu]sf] 5 . g]kfnsf] cy{tGq r'gf}tLk"0f{ cj:yfaf6 u'lh|/x]sf] xfdL ;a}nfO{ 
ljlbt} 5 . lxhf] s'g} a]nf t/ntf cefjn] Joj;fo lj:tf/df afwf k'u]sf] lyof] eg] clxn] t/ntf ;xh ePsf] cj:yfdf klg 
ljleGg sf/0fn] Joj;fo lj:tf/ ug{ sl7gfO eO/x]sf] 5 . 

x/]s jif{ xfdL s'g} g s'g} ?kdf z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ nufgLsf] oyf]lrt k|ltkmn k|bfg ug{sf nflu x/;Dej sf]l;; ul//x]sf 5f}F . o; 
jif{ klg xfdL cfly{s jif{ ;dflKtsf] % dlxgfleq} nfe+fz ;lxt ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] cj;/ h'6]sf] 5 . ljutsf cg'ej 
/ 36gfqmdaf6 kf7 l;Sb}, ;fgfltgf cj;/nfO{ ;d]t ;+:yfsf] lxtdf pkof]u u/L nufgLstf{x¿nfO{ clwstd k|ltkmn lbg]Ù 
;+:yfdf pRr:t/sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g / g}lts cfr/0f sfod /fVg] tyf k|rlnt sfg'g / lgodsf] cIf/zM kfngf ug]{ s'/fnfO{ 
xfdLn] cfˆgf] d'Vo k|fyldstfsf ¿kdf :jLsf/ u/]sf 5f}F .

ca, d oxfFx¿ ;dIf @)*@ c;f/ d;fGt;Ddsf] ;+:yfsf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f, cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg 
lx;fa / To;sf] afF8kmfF8, gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0fsf ;fy} o; cjlwdf ;+:yfn] xfl;n u/sf pknlAw, ;~rfngdf b]lvPsf 
r'gf}tL / ;du| a}+lsË If]qsf] k'g/fjnf]sg ;lxt ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg nufot cGo ljj/0fx¿ ;ef ;dIf k]; ub{5' . 
of] k|ltj]bg sDkgL P]g @)^#, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g @)&# / g]kfn /fi6« a}+såf/f ;do–;dodf hf/L ePsf 
lgb]{zgx¿sf] clwgdf /xL tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . o;df ;+:yfsf] ;du| kl/;"rs k|:t'lt;Fu} ut cfly{s jif{sf] sfo{ ;dLIff tyf 
Jofj;flos /0fgLlt / efjL of]hgf klg ;ª\If]kdf ;d]l6Psf] 5 .

-s_ k|ltj]bg tyf ;dLIff cjlwsf] ljQLo emns M

s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf cjl:yt d'Vo zfvf ;lxt tLg zfvf sfof{nox¿ dfkm{t ;+:yfn] d'VotM u|fdL0f ;d'bfosf] ;xefuLtf /x]sf 
art tyf C0fsf] sf/f]af/ ug]{ ;xsf/L ;+:yfx¿ / v'b|f sf/f]af/ ug]{ n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx¿nfO{ yf]s shf{ k|jfx ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 
5 . xfd|f] ;+:yfsf] Joj;fo lj:tf/sf] ljBdfg cj:yf tflnsf g+= ! df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .
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tflnsf–! M kx'Fr tyf lj:tf/sf] cj:yf

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&&÷&* cf=j= @)&*÷&( cf=j= @)&(÷*) cf=j= @)*)÷*! cf=j= @)*!÷*@

;]jf k'u]sf] lhNnf @% #% #! @( #!

;fem]bf/ ;+Vof !$! !$* !#% !@) !!!

C0fL vftf ;+Vof @(# @&# @$) @!% @)@

cf=j= @)&%÷&^ df b]zdf s'n () j6f n3'ljQ ;+:yfx¿ ;~rfngdf /x]sf]df dh{/af6 ;+Vof 36]/ ;dLIff cjlw cyf{t\ 
@)*@ c;f/ d;fGt;Dd pQm ;+Vof %@ df em/]sf] 5 . o; afx]s b]zdf ljBdfg cfly{s–;':ttf / a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf 
lj¿4sf c/fhs ultljlwsf sf/0f u|fdL0f If]qdf ljQLo kxF''r k''¥ofpg] n3'ljQ ;+:yfx¿n] Joj;fo lj:tf/ ug{ ;ls/x]sf 
5}gg\ . o;}u/L ;xsf/L If]qdf ltgsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f t/ntf Joj:yfkg, ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf :jlgodg h:tf cfwf/e"t 
kIfx¿df cg'ej ul/Psf] ljrngsf sf/0f tL ;+:yfdf shf{ nufgL ug'{ klg hf]lvdk"0f{ x'Fb} uPsf] 5 . 

;+:yfn] shf{ nufgL ug{ ;Sg] nlIft If]q ;xsf/L / n3'ljQ ;+:yfdf b]lvPsf] o:tf] c;xh kl/l:yltsf] ljZn]if0f ubf{ shf{sf] 
nufgL lj:tf/ eGbf eO/x]sf] Joj;fosf] ;'b[9Ls/0fnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /flvPsf]n] ut cf=j=sf] t'ngfdf ;dLIff cjlwdf 
;+:yfsf] ;]jf lj:tf/ tyf ltgsf] ;+Vofdf ;d]t qmdzM sdL cfPsf] tflnsf g+= ! af6 :ki6 x'g cfpF5 .

;|f]t Joj:yfkg tyf kl/rfng / shf{ nufgL

;+:yfsf] k|d'v ljQLo ;|f]t pkNnf] -…sÚ, …vÚ, / …uÚ_ ju{sf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 k|fKt ul/g] shf{ ;fk6L xf] . k|fKt ul/Psf] 
;|f]tsf] pRrtd k|ltkmn lbg] u/L bIftfk"j{s kl/rfng ug]{ k|of; ul/Psf] 5 . afXo C0f ;fk6L / nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{sf] 
t'ngfTds ljj/0f tflnsf g+= @ df lbOPsf] 5 .

tflnsf–@ M C0f / shf{ nufgL

-?= s/f]8df_

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&&÷&* cf=j= @)&*÷&( cf=j= @)&(÷*) cf=j= @)*)÷*! cf=j= @)*!÷*@

afXo C0f ;fk6L #)&=$& $^$=&! %*@=^# %#%=(# ^*)=()

nufgLdf afFsL shf{ -s'n_ #%%=@* %%#=@! ^(%=@) ^%)=$@ ^%)=@@

ljutsf jif{x¿df qmlds ¿kdf a9\b} cfPsf] xfd|f] shf{ nufgL cfj @)*)÷*! b]lv 36\bf] b/df /x]sf] 5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo 
;+:yfx¿df kof{Kt t/ntf / Go"g Aofhb/sf afjh'b klg cy{tGqdf 5fPsf] ;':ttf, b]zdf Pskl5 csf]{ ub}{ alNemPsf czflGt, 
cJoj:yf / cGof]nsf ;fy} lg/Gt/sf] /fhgLlts cl:y/tfn] ubf{ Jofj;flos dgf]an a9\g g;Sbf shf{sf] dfu emg\emg\ Go"g 
ePsf] 5 . xfd|f ;Defljt ;fem]bf/ v'b|f n3'ljQ ;+:yfx¿nfO{ jfl0fHo a}+sx¿n] l;w} shf{ k|:tfj ug{ yfn]sf sf/0f klg xfd|f] 
;DefJo lx:;f ;fF3'/f] x'Fb} uPsf] 5 . ;xsf/L If]qdf b]lvPsf] ljrng / v:sFbf] ;fvsf sf/0f ;xsf/L ;+:yfdf shf{ nufgL 
hf]lvdk"0f{ x'Fb} uPsf]n] xfnnfO{ Joj;fo j[l4eGbf klg xfdLn] Joj;fo ;'b[9Ls/0fdf hf]8 lbOPsf 5f}F . o;}sf/0f ut jif{sf] 
t'ngfdf ;dLIff cjlwdf shf{ nufgLdf ;fdfGo sdL cfPsf] 5, h'g tflnsf g+= @ df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

;dfg k|s[ltsf -yf]s n3'shf{ k|bfos_ ;+:yfsf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f

b]zdf # j6f dfq yf]s n3'shf{sf] sf/f]af/ ug]{ ;+:yf ;~rfngdf /x]sf 5g\ . yf]s n3'shf{sf] sf/f]af/ ug]{ ;+:yfx¿sf] ljQLo 
kl/;"rs tflnsf g+= # df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .



3jflif{s k|ltj]bg–@)*!÷*@

tflnsf–# M ;dfg k|s[ltsf ;+:yfx?;Fusf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f

qm=;+= ljj/0f

cf/P;l8;L yf]s shf{ k|bfos ;+:yfx?sf] cf}ift

cf=j= 
@)*)÷*!

cf=j= 
@)*!÷*@

j[l4÷    
-sdL_

cf=j= 
@)*)÷*!

cf=j= 
@)*!÷*@

j[l4÷    
-sdL_

! shf{ nufgL -s/f]8df_ ^%) ^%) -)=)#Ü_ !&,(%! !^,@%^ -(=$$Ü_

@ shf{ ;fk6L -s/f]8df_ %#^ ^*! @&Ü !$,^#* !@,*!* -!@=$#Ü_

# k'FhLdf k|ltkmn -k|ltzt_ !#=#% !)=%^ -@)Ü_ !)=!* !)=!^ -)=@)Ü_

$ k'FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft !*=$( !*=$& -)=)*Ü_ !%=*& !&=@) &Ü

% lglij|mo shf{ -k|ltzt_ #=#! #=#$ )=(!Ü @=#) #=@* $@=^)Ü

ut cf=j=sf] t'ngfdf ;dLIff cfjdf o; ;+:yfsf] shf{ nufgLdf z"Go bzdnj z"Go # k|ltztn] sdL cfPsf] 5 . shf{ 
;fk6Ldf @& k|ltzt j[l4 ePsf]n] ;+:yfdf t/ntf kof{Kt /x]sf] 5 . nufgLsf] lglDt cg's"n cj;/ k}bf ePsf] 38Ldf /fd|f] 
nfe lng ;lsg] cj:yf /x]sf] 5 . k'FhLsf] k|ltkmndf ut jif{sf] t'ngfdf @) k|ltztn] sdL cfPsf] 5 . tyflk, cGo ;dfg 
k|s[ltsf ;+:yfsf] cf};t k|ltkmn eGbf xfd|f] ;+:yfsf] cf};t k|ltkmn clws /x]sf sf/0f ;Gtf]if ug{ ;lsg] cj:yf klg 5 . 
k'FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft lgodgsf/L lgsfon] tf]s]sf] Go"gtd * k|ltzt x'g'kg]{df !*=$& k|ltzt /x]sf] 5, cyf{t\ pknAw k'FhLsf] 
pRrtd ;b'kof]u x'g ;ls/x]sf] 5}g . xfd|f] lglij|mo shf{ )=(! k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 t/ cGo ;dfg k|s[ltsf ;+:yfsf] cf};t j[l4 
b/ $@=^) k|ltzt eGbf xfd|f] lglij|mo shf{sf] j[l4b/ lgs} sd /x]sf] 5 . 

yf]s n3'shf{sf] sf/f]jf/ ug]{ ;+:yfx¿sf] ;du| ljQLo ;"rsx¿sf] ljZn]if0f ubf{ k'FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft qmdzM ;a}+sf] a9\b} 
uO/x]sf] 5 . o;sf] dtnj, ;a} ;+:yfx¿df k'FhLsf] pkof]u x'g g;sL k'FhL kof{Kttf a9]sf] b]lvG5 . shf{ nufgL s|lds ¿kdf 
36]sf] b]lvG5 / Joj;fo lj:tf/sf] ultn] pN6f] lbzf ;dft]sf] 5 . lglij|mo shf{ psfnf] nfu]sf] 5 eg] k'FhLsf] k|ltkmndf 
gsf/fTds c;/ k/]sf] b]lvG5Ù h'g tflnsf g+= # df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

-v_ sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfnf]sg

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] ;'¿jftb]lv g} k|lts"n Jofj;flos jftfj/0faf6 ;du| cy{tGqdf k/]sf] k|efj af/] xfdLnfO{ cjut g} 
5 . o; afx]s h]g–hL (Gen-Z) sf] gfddf @)*@ efb| @# / @$ ut] cfuhgL, tf]8kmf]8 / n''6kf6af6 hgwgsf] 7'nf] Iflt 
ePsf] / ;f]af6 l;lh{t /fhgLlts cl:y/tf Pj+ clglZrttfn] Jofj;flos jftfj/0fnfO{ yk sdhf]/ t'NofPsf] 5 . o:tf] 
k|lts"n cj:yfdf, ;+:yfsf] rfn' cf=j= sf] k|yd q}dfl;s cjlw;Ddsf k|d'v ljQLo ;"rsfª\sx¿sf] t'ngfTds cj:yf 
b]xfo adf]lhd k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 M
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tflnsf–$ M ;+:yfsf] ljQLo emns 

-?= s/f]8df_

qm=
;+=

ljj/0f

@)*! c;f/b]lv @)*@ c;f/
d;fGt;Ddsf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f

@)*! c;f]hb]lv @)*@ c;f]h
d;fGt;Ddsf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f

c;f/
@)*!

c;f/
@)*@

j[l4÷   
-sdL_

c;f]h
@)*!

c;f]h
@)*@

j[l4÷     
-sdL_

! shf{ nufgL ^%)=$@ ^%)=@# -)=)#Ü_ ^&*=$) %*)=^# -!$Ü_

@ shf{ ;fk6L %#%=(# ^*)=() @&Ü %&)=*! %!%=%& -(=^*Ü_

# ;~rfng d'gfkmf @%=!$ !$=^( -$@Ü_ #=&# #=)! -!(=!@Ü_

$ v'b d'gfkmf !$=!& !)=!* -@*Ü_ @=^! @=!! -!(=!@Ü_

% k'FhL kof{Kttf !*=$(Ü !*=$&Ü -)=)*Ü_ !&=^^ @!=%& @@=!$

^ shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf @#=!! @%=&( !@Ü @$=** @^=@@ %=#*Ü

& lglij|mo shf{ k|ltzt #=#! #=#$ )=(!Ü @=%& $=$$ &@=&^Ü

* k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= !%=)! (=*% -#$Ü_ !!=)% *=!& -@^=)^Ü_

;du| a+}lsª If]qd} lglij|mo shf{ a9]sf sf/0f a}+s tyf ljQLo If]qsf] gfkmf k|efljt ePsf] 5 . kl5Nnf s]xL jif{otf ;xsf/L 
If]qdf b]lvPsf] cGof]n / c;''/Iffsf sf/0f xfdLn] nufgLsf] If]q ÷k|fyldstf kl/j{tg u/L n3''ljQ ;+:yfdf shf{ lj:tf/ ug]{ 
/0fgLlt lnPsf lyof}F . b]zsf] ;du| cy{tGqdf cfPsf] ;':ttfn] a}+lsË If]qdf kf/]sf] k|efj tyf n3'ljQ If]qdf pTkGg ljljw 
;d:ofx¿sf sf/0f @)*! c;f/ d;fGtsf] t'ngfdf @)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] shf{ nufgLdf ;fdfGo sdL 
cfpFbf klg v'b gfkmf @* k|ltzt tyf k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL #$ k|ltztn] 36\g uPsf] 5 . lglij|mo shf{ j[l4 x'g' / ljQLo >f]t 
pknJw u/fpg] ;+:yf -…sÚ, …vÚ / …uÚ ju{sf a+}s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf_ ;Fu ahf/df Jofj;flos k|lt:kwf{ ug'{ k/]sf sf/0f xfd|f] 
Aofhb/ cGt/ -:k|]8_ df rfk k/]sf] 5 . kl/0ffdtM v'b gfkmf / k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgLdf ;d]t c;/ k/]sf] 5, h'g tflnsf g+= $ df 
k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

o; ;+:yfaf6 c;f]h d;fGt @)*@ ;Dddf ;ft} k|b]znfO{ ;d]6\g] u/L #) lhNnfsf &$ ;xsf/L ;+:yf / #! n3'ljQ ljQLo 
;+:yfx¿ u/L hDdf !)% j6f ;fem]bf/ ;+:yfx¿nfO{ yf]s n3'shf{ k|jfx ePsf] 5 . kl5Nnf] 36gf h]g–hLsf] (Gen-Z) gfddf 
ePsf] cfuhgL, tf]8kmf]8 / n''6kf6af6 Jofj;flos c;'/Iff Pj+ cGof]n 5fPsf]n] @)*! c;f]h d;fGtsf] t''ngfdf @)*@ 
c;f]hdf ;+:yfsf] shf{ nufgL, lglij|mo shf{, d'gfkmf nufotsf cfly{s ;"rsx¿df gsf/fTds k|efj k/]sf] ljj/0f tflnsf 
g+= $ df k|:t't 5 .

-u_ jt{dfg r'gf}tL / efjL of]hgf

!= jt{dfg r'gf}tL

a+}s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 Go"g Aofhb/df k|jfx xF'bf;d]t shf{sf] dfu a9\g g;sL a}+sdf nufgL of]Uo /sd y'lk|Psf] 5 . 
kmn:j?k t/ntf dfks ;""rs -l;l8 /]l;of]_ &% k|ltzt eGbf tn em/]sf] 5 . lghL If]qn] ;'/lIft Jofj;flos jftfj/0f 
gb]v]sf]n] g} shf{sf] dfudf j[l4 x'g g;s]sf] xf] . cy{tGq rnfodfg x'g g;s]sf]n] C0fLsf] shf{ e'Qmfg ug]{ Ifdtf klg k|efljt 
ePsf] 5 . s]xL c/fhs ;d"xn] ;ª\ul7t ¿kd} ;xsf/L Pj+ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] shf{ e'Qmfg gug{ u/]sf] b'ik|rf/ / ljQLo 
;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx¿dfly b'Jo{jxf/ ug]{ h:tf ls|ofsnfksf sf/0f a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] shf{ c;'nL k|efljt eO{ lglij|mo 
shf{ pRr b/df j[l4 ePsf]n] d'gfkmf ;d]t k|efljt ePsf] 5 . xfdLnfO{ ;|f]t pknAw u/fpg] a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;f]em} xfd|f 
;fem]bf/ n3'ljQ ;+:yfnfO{ shf{ k|:tfj ug{ yfn]sf]n] klg xfd|f] Joj;fo lj:tf/sf] bfo/f ;ª\s'rg ePsf] 5 .
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@= efjL of]hgf

;+:yfut r'gf}tLsf] ;fdgf ug{ ljleGg ljsNk tyf /0fgLlt clVtof/ ul/Psf] 5 . To;sf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0f b]xfo adf]lhd 5 M

-s_  b}lgs sfo{ ;~rfngsf] qmddf b]vf k/]sf r'gf}tLsf] ;fdgf ug{ ;+:yfn] cNksfnLg /0fgLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . xfn 
eO/x]sf] Joj;fonfO{ u'Dg glbg k|lt:kwf{Tds Aofhb/ sfod ug]{, yk shf{ k|jfx ubf{ shf{ ljZn]if0f k|lqmofnfO{ b'?:t 
agfpg], ;fem]bf/ ;+:yfsf] Ifdtf clej[l4sf nflu ljleGg tflnd tyf uf]i7L ;~rfng ug]{, shf{sf] dfu l;h{gf tyf 
;b'kof]unfO{ nlIft u/L ljleGg ;+3 ;+:yfx¿sf] ;dGjodf ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd ;~rfng ug]{, ;|f]t Joj:yfkg ubf{ 
Go"g nfut ePsf ;+:yfx¿;Fu ;dGjo u/L bL3{sfnLg Pj+ ;'dw'/ ;DaGw sfod /fVg], shf{ c;'nL sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L 
agfpg], ;+:yfdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx¿sf] Ifdtf clej[l4 ug]{, k|ljlwsf] pRrtd k|of]u ug]{ cflb /0fgLlt lnPsf] 5 .

v=  cNksfnLg /0fgLlt dfq jt{dfg r'gf}tLsf] ;fdgf ug{ kof{Kt x'Fb}g eGg] dx;'; ePsf]n] ut P3f/f}F ;fwf/0f ;efn] cGo 
;dfg ju{sf ;+:yfx¿;Fu ufEg]–ufleg] jf k|flKtsf] cWoog u/L cfjZostf adf]lhd k|lqmof cufl8 a9fpg ;~rfns 
;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg u/] adf]lhd rf/ ;b:oLo dh{/ ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 . ;ldltdf cGo ;+:yfx¿;Fu 
dh{/÷k|flKtsf] ;Defjgfsf af/]df cWoog÷5nkmn x'g] u/]sf] 5 . lgodgsf/L lgsfo;Fu dh{/÷k|flKt nufot cGo 
ljleGg ljsNksf ;DaGwdf 5nkmn kqfrf/ ul/Psf] 5Ù tyflk d"t{ ¿kdf dfq} kl/0ffd xfl;n eO;s]sf] 5}g . ;+:yfn] 
cfufdL lbgdf rfNg'' kg]{ cfjZos sbdsf ;DaGwdf z]o/wgL dxfg''efjx¿sf /rgfTds ;''emfjx¿n] dfu{bz{g ug]{ 
ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 .

-3_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGw

;a} ;fem]bf/ ;+:yf tyf ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿;Fu kf/:kl/s nfedf cfwfl/t ;'dw'/ Jofj;flos ;DaGw :yflkt ul/Psf] 5 . ljQLo 
;|f]t pknAw u/fpg] a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿ To;} u/L shf{ ;'ljwf pkef]u ug]{ C0fL ;fem]bf/ ;+:yfx¿;Fu kf/:kl/s nfe 
tyf Jofj;flos lgi7fdf cfwfl/t ;DaGw sfod u/L Joj;fo lj:tf/ ug{ ;lsG5 eGg] xfd|f] ljZjf; /x]sf] 5 . d'VotM ;xsf/L 
;+:yfx¿sf] kl/rfng / ;+ul7t ug]{ sfo{df ls|oflzn ljleGg ;+3÷;+:yfx¿ / lgofds tyf ;/f]sf/jfnf;Fu ;'dw'/ ;DaGw 
sfod ul/Psf] 5 .

-ª_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL

;+:yfut ;'zf;g / cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ pRr dxTj lbO{ ;f]lj?4 z"Go ;xgzLntfsf] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . ;~rfns:t/Lo 
hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt / ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f cg'udg ;ldltsf ;fy} 
Joj:yfksLo:t/sf] cfly{s lgb]{zg ;ldlt, vl/b ;ldlt, ;DklQ bfloTj Joj:yfkg ;ldlt nufotsf ljleGg ;ldlt 
pk–;ldltx¿ ls|ofzLn /x]sf 5g\ . ;a} ;ldlt÷pk–;ldltx¿sf] sfd, st{Jo / clwsf/ :ki6;Fu kl/eflift u/L nfu' ul/Psf]n] 
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;Ifd tyf k|efjsf/L /x]sf] 5 . k|rlnt sfg'g tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf lgb{]zgsf] kl/kfngf 
ub}{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;du| ls|ofsnfk ;~rfng ul/Psf] 5 . cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIf0f / lgofds lgsfoaf6 x'g] :ynut 
tyf u}/–:ynut lg/LIf0f k|ltj]bg tyf lgb]{zgdf cf}+NofOPsf s}lkmotx¿sf] ;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldltn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f 
k|0ffnLsf] k|efjsfl/tfsf nflu ;do ;dodf Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbFb} cfPsf] 5 .

-r_ ;~rfng ;DaGwL cGo ultljlw

!= ;~rfns ;ldlt afx]ssf cGo ;ldlt÷pk–;ldlt

lgofdsLo k|fjwfg cg';f/ ljQLo ;+:yfdf xfn ;~rfns:t/Lo # ;b:oLo n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, $ ;b:oLo hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 
;ldlt, $ ;b:oLo sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt / $ ;b:oLo ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f cg'udg ;ldlt /x]sf 5g\ . pQm ;ldltx¿sf] 
sfd, st{Jo / clwsf/ :ki6;Fu kl/eflift u/L nfu' ul/Psf] tyf ;a} ;ldltx¿n] cf–cfˆgf] If]qflwsf/ tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] 
lgb]{zgsf] clwgdf /xL ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f tyf ;'zf;g, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / cg'kfngf ;DaGwdf cfjZos 
5nkmn u/L Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg'sf ;fy} ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;Nnfx÷;'emfj ;d]t lbg] u/]sf 5g\ .



jflif{s k|ltj]bg–@)*!÷*@6

@= cfr/0f kfngf ;DaGwL

ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;~rfnsx¿n] g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] …3Ú ju{sf n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx¿nfO{ hf/L u/]sf] PsLs[t lgb]{zgdf tf]lsP 
adf]lhdsf] cfr/0f k"0f{ ¿kdf kfngf ub}{ cfO/x]sf] ;fy} sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ;d]t kfngf ug{ k|ltj4 ul/Psf] / cfufdL lbgdf ;d]t 
cfr/0f tyf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g kfngf ug{ k|ltj4 /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpF5' .

#= sDkgL P]g tyf lgb]{lzsfsf] kfngf ;DaGwL

;+:yfn] k|rlnt sDkgL P]g tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+såf/f hf/L lgb]{zgsf] k"0f{ ¿kdf kfngf ub}{ cfO/x]sf] tyf pQm P]g÷lgb]{lzsfsf] 
alv{nfk x'g] u/L s'g} sfd sf/afxL gu/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpF5f}F . To:t} s'g} ;~rfns jf kbflwsf/Lx¿sf] glhssf] gft]bf/ 
-bfh'efO, kltkTgL jf 5f]/f5f]/L_ sDkgL /lhi6«f/, lwtf]kq af]8{ jf lgodgsf/L lgsfodf clws[t jf ;f]eGbf dflyNnf] txdf 
sfo{/t /x]sf] hfgsf/Ldf cfPsf] 5}g .

-$_ ckn]vg ul/Psf shf{x¿sf] ljj/0f

ljQLo ;+:yfn] xfn;Dd s'g} klg shf{ ckn]vg u/]sf] 5}g .

-5_ s[t1tf 1fkg

;+:yfsf] afx|f}+ ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt z]o/wgLx¿ Pj+ cltlyx¿k|lt xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ub{} oxfFx¿af6 k|fKt ;xof]u 
tyf ;b\efjsf nflu cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] pGglt / k|ultsf] nflu cd"No of]ubfg k'¥ofpg' x'g] z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx¿, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn l;l8P; P08 lSnol/Ë lnld6]8, g]kfn 
:6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8, shf{ ;"rgf s]Gb| lnld6]8, ljQLo ;|f]t pknAw u/fpg] ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿, ;fem]bf/ 
;+:yfx¿, n]vfk/LIfs, cGo ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnf tyf z'e]R5'sx¿, ljQLo ;+:yfsf] bL3{sfnLg lxt / k|ultsf] nflu lg/Gt/ nflu 
kg]{ ;ldlt÷pk–;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx¿, ljQLo ;+:yfsf] Joj:yfkg, sd{rf/Lx¿ k|lt pxfFx¿sf] /rgfTds tyf ;sf/fTds 
of]ubfgsf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s wGojfb lbG5f}F .

cGTodf, cfufdL lbgdf o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] pQ/f]Q/ k|ultsf] nflu of] ;~rfns ;ldlt uDeL/ / k|ltj4 /x]sf] ljZjf; lbnfpg 
rfxG5f}F .

wGojfb .

/fh]Gb| k|;fb bfxfn

cWoIf    

ldltM @)*@÷)*÷!@
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sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf $ adf]lhdsf ljj/0fx¿

!= ;dLIff cjlwsf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

@= /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/

/fli6«o ;dli6ut cfly{s kl/b[Zo M

sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Laf6 cy{tGqdf k/]sf] c;/ Go"gLs/0f ug{ g]kfn /fi6« a+}saf6 cjnDag ul/Psf df}lb|s pkfox¿ / gLltut 
;xhtf kZrft\ d'b|f:kmLlt / ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rltdf bafa b]lvPsf] lyof] . 

ljut b'O{ jif{b]lv d'b|f:kmLlt / ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt dflysf] bafa sd x'g yfn]sf] tyf kof{Kt t/ntf / Go"g Aofhb/sf 
afjh'b shf{ k|jfx ck]lIft ¿kdf a9\g g;s]sf] cj:yf ljBdfg /x]sf] 5 . a}+lsË If]qdf t/ntf kof{Kt /x]sf] sf/0f lgIf]k 
/ shf{sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ 36\bf] qmddf /x]sf] ePtf klg o;sf] nfe cy{tGqn] lng ;s]sf] b]lvFb}g . a}+s tyf ljQLo 
;+:yfx¿sf] lglij|mo shf{ cg'kft tyf u}/a}+lsË ;DklQ / sfnf];"rLdf kg]{x¿sf] ;ª\Vof a9\b} uPsf]n] a}+lsË If]q ;hu /xg' 
kg]{ cj:yf b]lvG5 .

lgdf{0ffwLg /fli6«o uf}/jsf tyf pRr k|fyldstf k|fKt k"jf{wf/ cfof]hgfx¿dWo] gfu9'Ëf ;'?ªdfu{, sf7df8f}+–t/fO{ ›'tdfu{, k[YjL 
nf]sdfu{sf] kf]v/f–d'lUng ;8s v08, e]/L–aaO{ ax'p2]ZoLo kl/of]hgf, l;4afaf ;'?ªdfu{ nufotsf cfof]hgfx¿ ;DkGg x'g] 
r/0fdf /x]sf 5g\ . o:tf cfof]hgfx¿sf] lgdf{0f kZrft\ pBf]u / ;]jf If]qsf] Ifdtf lj:tf/df ;xof]u k'Ub} cfly{s lqmofsnfk 
lj:tf/ x'g] cg'dfg /x]sf] 5 . o;} u/L, cfufdL kfFr jif{;Dd hl8t hnljB't\ Ifdtf k|To]s jif{ sDtLdf Ps xhf/ d]ufjf6sf 
b/n] ylkg] u/L lgdf{0f sfo{ cl3 a9]sf] 5 . aËnfb]z;Fu ljB't vl/b ;Demf}tf eO{ @)*@ c;f/ ! ut]af6 ljB't lgof{t x'g 
yfn]sf] 5 . ko{6s cfudg ;ª\Vof sf]le8–!( cl3sf] cj:yfdf k'Ug'sf] ;fy} ko{6g k"jf{wf/ lj:tf/ ePsf] 5 . kf]v/f / n'lDagL 
cGt/f{li6«o ljdfg:yn k"0f{ Ifdtfdf ;~rfng ePdf cfGtl/s tyf AffXo ko{6g If]q rnfodfg eO{ pTkfbg Pjd\ /f]huf/L j[l4 
x'g] ;Defjgf /x]sf] 5 . 

cfly{s jif{ @)*@÷*# df g]kfn ;/sf/n] ^ k|ltztsf] cfly{s j[l4 xfl;n ug]{ nIo /fv]sf] 5 . tLg} txsf ;/sf/sf] ah]6df 
k'FhLut vr{sf] ljlgof]hg cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf a9]sf], ljQLo k|0ffnLdf Go"g Aofhb/ ;lxt nufgLsf] nflu kof{Kt t/ntf 
/x]sf] / nufgL ;DaGwL sfg'gx¿ ;'wf/ eO{ nufgLsf] jftfj/0f yk cg's"n x'Fb} uPsf] ;Gbe{df s[lif, ;]jf / k"jf{wf/ If]qsf] 
ljsf; tyf lj:tf/ eO{ nlIft cfly{s j[l4b/ xfl;n ug{ ;xh x'g] b]lvG5 .

@)*@ efb| @# / @$ ut] h]g–hLsf] (Gen-Z) gfpFdf ePsf] tf]8kmf]8, n'6kf6 / cfuhgLaf6 gLlh If]q ql;t /x]sf] ;fy} b]zsf] 
/fhgLlt t/n cj:yfaf6 u'h|]sf]n] Jofj;flos jftfj/0f tyf dgf]an sdhf]/ ePsf] 5 . tyflk ef}lts ;+/rgfsf] k'glg{df0fn] 
ltj|tf kfpg] / lgwf{l/t ;dodf lgjf{rg x'g] xf] eg] cy{tGqn] ult lng] cfzf ug{ ;lsG5 .

d'b|f:kmLlt M 

cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df jflif{s cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt $=)^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ o:tf] d'b|f:kmLlt  
%=$$ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . 

 

ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx tyf ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt M 

cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx !(=@ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=!,&@# ca{ @& s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ ljk|]if0f 
cfk|jfx !^=% k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . 

@)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf ?=@,)$! ca{ !) s/f]8 a/fa/ /x]sf] s'n ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt #!=@ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ @)*@ c;f/ 
d;fGtdf ?=@,^&& ca{ ^* s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . 
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lgIf]k ;ª\sng tyf shf{ k|jfxM

;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] lgIf]k !@=^ k|ltzt -?=*!! ca{ $( s/f]8_ n] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] lgIf]k 
!# k|ltzt -?=&$@ ca{ #& s/f]8_ n] a9]sf] lyof] . @)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] s'n lgIf]kdf rNtL, 
art / d'2tL lgIf]ksf] c+z qmdzM &=! k|ltzt, #^=* k|ltzt / $*=# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] c+z qmdzM %=* 
k|ltzt, #)=# k|ltzt / %^=$ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . 

;dLIff jif{df lghL If]qtk{m k|jflxt shf{dWo] jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] shf{ k|jfx *=^ k|ltztn], ljsf; a}+sx¿sf] ^=! k|ltztn], 
ljQ sDkgLx¿sf] *=$ k|ltztn] / n3'ljQ ;+:yfsf] &=*( k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 .

Aofhb/ M

@)*! c;f/df jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] cf};t cfwf/ b/ *=)) k|ltzt, ljsf; a}+sx¿sf] (=&! k|ltzt, ljQ sDkgLx¿sf] !!=@! 
k|ltzt / n3'ljQ ;+:yfsf] !%=#% k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*@ c;f/df cf};t cfwf/ b/ qmdzM ̂ =)@ k|ltzt, *=)# k|ltzt, *=(& 
k|ltzt / !@=## k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 .

@)*! c;f/df jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] lgIf]ksf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ %=&& k|ltzt, ljsf; a}+sx¿sf] ^=^# k|ltzt / ljQ 
sDkgLx¿sf] &=(# k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*@ c;f/df lgIf]ksf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ qmdzM $=!( k|ltzt, $=** k|ltzt / ̂ =)! 
k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 .

@)*! c;f/df jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] shf{sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ (=(# k|ltzt, ljsf; a}+sx¿sf]  !!=#$ k|ltzt / ljQ 
sDkgLx¿sf] !@=%% k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*@ c;f/df shf{sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ qmdzM &=*% k|ltzt, *=(% k|ltzt / 
!)=@@ k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 .

ljQLo kx'Fr M

g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 Ohfhtk|fKt a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] ;+Vof @)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf !)& /x]sf] 5 . o;dWo] @) jfl0fHo 
a}+s, !& ljsf; a}+s, !& ljQ sDkgL, %@ n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf / ! k"jf{wf/ ljsf; a}+s /x]sf 5g\ . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] 
zfvf ;+Vof @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf !!,%#) /x]sf]df @)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf !!,%@^ sfod ePsf] 5 . @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf 
k|ltzfvf hg;ª\Vof @,%@( /x]sf]df @)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf @,%#) sfod ePsf] 5 .

k'FhL ahf/ M

@)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf @,@$)=$! /x]sf] g]K;] ;"rsfÍ @)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf @,&($=&( sfod ePsf] 5 . @)*@ c;f/ 
d;fGtdf lwtf]kq ahf/ kF'hLs/0f ?=$,^%^ ca{ (( s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5  . @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf ahf/ k'FhLs/0f ?=#,%%# 
ca{ ^* s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . 

@)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿sf] ;+Vof @&@ k'u]sf] 5 . ;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿dWo] 
!#@ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf / ladf sDkgL /x]sf 5g eg] (! hnljB't sDkgL, @# pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg pBf]u, & xf]6n, & 
nufgL sDkgL, $ Jofkfl/s ;+:yf / * cGo ;d"xsf /x]sf 5g\ . 

cGt/f{li6«o cfly{s kl/b[Zo M

sf]le8–!( dxfdf/L kZrft\ qmdzM ;'wf/ x'Fb} uPsf] ljZj cy{tGq a9\bf] e"/fhgLlts tgfj / kl5Nnf] ;do 7'nf cy{tGqx¿ 
larsf] s7f]/ Jofkfl/s gLltn] k'gM k|efljt x'g yfn]sf] cGt/f{li6«o d'b|fsf]ifsf] ljZn]if0f /x]sf] 5 . kmn:j¿k, ;g\ @)@$ 
df #=# k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf] ljZj cy{tGq ;g\ @)@% df @=* k|ltztn] dfq a9\g] k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)@$ df !=* 
k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf] ljsl;t cy{tGq ;g\ @)@% df !=$ k|ltztn] lj:tf/ x'g] / ;g\ @)@$ df $=# k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf] 
/ pbLodfg tyf ljsf;f]Gd'v cy{tGq ;g\ @)@% df #=& k|ltztn] lj:tf/ x'g] sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)@$ df Eff/t / 
rLgsf] cy{tGq qmdzM ^=% k|ltzt / %=) k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf]df ;g\ @)@% df qmdzM ^=@ Kf|ltzt / $=) k|ltztn] dfq 
lj:tf/ x'g] sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 .



9jflif{s k|ltj]bg–@)*!÷*@

ljut tLg jif{b]lv ljZj d'b|f:kmLlt 36\b} uPsf] 5 . ;g\ @)@$ df %=& k|ltzt /x]sf] ljZjsf] pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt ;g\ @)@% 
df $=# k|ltzt /xg] sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 . ljsl;t cy{tGqsf] d'b|f:kmLlt ;g\ @)@$ df @=^ k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@% 
df @=% k|ltztdf ;Lldt x'g] k|If]k0f 5 . ;fy}, pbLodfg tyf ljsf;zLn cy{tGqsf] d'b|f:kmLlt ;g\ @)@$ df &=& k|ltzt 
/x]sf]df ;g\ @)@% df %=% k|ltztdf ;Lldt x'g] k|If]k0f 5 . ljZj d'b|f:kmLlt 36\g] qmddf /x] tfklg e"–/fhgLlts tgfj / s]xL 
d'n'sx¿sf] s7f]/ Jofkf/ gLltn] d"Nodf rfk kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvd sfod} /x]sf] sf]ifsf] ljZn]if0f /x]sf] 5 .

#= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

$= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGw 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

%= ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] ljj/0f

;+:yfsf] P3f/f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;+:yfks z]o/wgL -;d"x s_ sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug{] # hgf ;~rfnsx¿ s|dzM 
>L u|fdL0f :jfjnDag ljsf; s]Gb|sf tkm{af6 >L /fh]Gb| k|;fb bfxfn, >L Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld6]8sf] tkm{af6 >L rGb|/fh 
zdf{ tyf JolQmut nufgLstf{sf] tkm{af6 >L lji0f' k|;fb kf}8\ofn lgjf{lrt x'g' ePsf] ;fy}, ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL -;d"x v_ af6 
k|ltlglwTj ug{] # hgf ;~rfnsx¿ s|dzM >L cd/ 8+uf]n dxh{g, >L zflGt k|;fb pk|]tL / >L dGh' Gof}kfg] lgjf{lrt x'g'ePsf] .

^= sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg{ ;Sg] d'Vo s'/fx¿ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M

• a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿df kof{Kt t/ntf tyf Go"g Aofhb/sf afjh'b ahf/df shf{sf] dfu x'g g;Sg',

• d'VotM n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx¿df yf]s shf{ k|bfg ug]{ sfo{df …sÚ, …vÚ / …uÚ ju{sf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿;Fusf] 
;3g k|lt:kwf{,

• yf]s tyf v'b|f n3'ljQ If]qdf a9\bf] k|lt:kwf{sf sf/0f shf{sf] bf]xf]/f]kgf tyf shf{sf] b'¿kof]u ug]{ k|j[lQdf j[l4 x'g',

• ljutdf ;xsf/L ;+:yfx¿sf] k|efjsf/L lgodg cg'udg ug]{ ;+oGqsf] cefjsf sf/0f ;xsf/L ;+:yfx¿ ;d:ofu|:t 
x'Fb} uPsf]n] ;xsf/L If]qk|ltsf] ljZjf;df cfPsf] sdL,

• ;du| a}+lsË If]q -;xsf/L ;+:yf ;d]t_ sf] lglij|mo shf{ a9\b} hfg',

• a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf -;xsf/L ;+:yf ;d]t_ sf lj¿4sf ljleGg ultljlwx¿,

• n3'ljQsf sfo{qmdx¿nfO{ k|efljt kfg]{ u/L cjfl~5t tTjx¿af6 a]nfa]nfdf x'g] u/]sf c/fhs ultljlwx¿,

• d'n'ssf] ;fdflhs, /fhgLlts / /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o cfly{s tyf /fhgLlts cj:yfdf x'g] kl/jt{g,

• ;/sf/sf] k'FhLut vr{ ;Fw} Go"g / ck|efjsf/L /xg', 

• ;+3, k|b]z tyf :yfgLo lgsfon] ;xsf/L÷n3'ljQsf] If]qdf lng] gLlt,

• ;/sf/÷lgofds lgsfosf lgb]{zgx¿ tyf gLltdf x'g ;Sg] kl/jt{g,

• /fhgLlts kl/jt{g, k|fs[lts ljklQ, b}jL k|sf]k tyf cGo e}k/L ¿kdf cfpg] dxfdf/LhGo 36gfx¿, 

• a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfsf lj?4df x'g] u/]sf b'ik|rf/ tyf k|To'Tkfbs ;fF]rfO,

• a9\bf] b08xLgtf / To;n] k}bf u/]sf] g}/fZo .

&= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} uDeL/ k|s[ltsf] s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] 5}g tyf n]vfk/LIfsaf6 ljQLo 
;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/ lgod;+ut / ;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] k|ltj]bg k|fKt ePsf] 5 . o;sf cnfjf n]vfk/LIf0fsf qmddf cf}+NofOPsf 
;fdfGo s}lkmotx¿ pk/ ;ldltsf] Wofgfsif{0f ePsf] / cfjZos ;'wf/fTds sbd rfNg Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbOPsf] 5 .
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*= nfefz+ afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ ;Ddsf] ;l~rt d'gfkmfaf6 xfn sfod r'Qmf k'FhL ?= ! ca{ # s/f]8 $) nfv ^$ xhf/ $!& ?k}+ofsf] * 
-cf7 k|ltzt_ n] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= * s/f]8 @& nfv @% xhf/ !%# ?k}Fof / k};f #^ dfq gub nfef+z -s/ ;d]t_ ljt/0f 
ug{ k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 .

(= z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;ª\Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] cª\lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] afkt 
sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] 
z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] xfn;Dd s'g} z]o/ hkmt gePsf] .

!)= ljut cfly{s jif{df ljQLo ;+:yf / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/ k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sg

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} klg ;xfos sDkgL gePsf] .

!!= o; ljQLo ;+:yf tyf o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 
sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} klg ;xfos sDkgL gePsf] .

!@= ljut cfly{s jif{df ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M

o:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L jf ;"rgf k|fKt gePsf] .

!#= ljut cfly{s jif{df ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 
z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L

@)*@ c;f/ d;fGt;Dd ;~rfns tyf ;~rfns dgf]gog ug]{ ;+:yf tyf d'Vo kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTj lgDg 
adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M

s|=;+= ;~rfnssf] gfd kb÷kbflwsf/L z]o/ ;+Vof s}lkmot

! >L /fh]Gb| k|;fb bfxfn cWoIf – ;+:yfks ;d"x >L u|fdL0f :jfjnDag 
ljsf; s]Gb| sf7df08f}+af6 k|ltlglw

@ >L rGb|/fh zdf{ ;~rfns – ;+:yfks ;d"x >L Unf]an cfOPdO{ 
a}+s lnld6]8af6 k|ltlglw

# >L lji0f' k|;fb kf}8\ofn ;~rfns @),^*@=&# ;+:yfks ;d"xaf6 lgjf{lrt

$ >L zflGt k|;fb pk|]tL ;~rfns !,)#$=!@ ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xaf6 lgjf{lrt

% >L cd/ 8+uf]n dxh{g ;~rfns !,@$@=#* ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xaf6 lgjf{lrt

^ >L dGh' Gof}kfg] ;~rfns %#(=*$ ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xaf6 lgjf{lrt

& >L ;ljgf /fgf :jtGq ;~rfns – :jtGq ;~rfns

* >L w|'j s'df/ kf}8]n k|=sf=c= – k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t÷sDkgL ;lrj

( >L u|fdL0f :jfjnDag ljsf; s]Gb| ;~rfns dgf]gog ug]{ ;+:yf !@,%$,*&)=)% >L /fh]Gb| k|;fb bfxfn

!) >L Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s ln= ;~rfns dgf]gog ug]{ ;+:yf !),%$,&$%=^# >L rGb|/fh zdf{
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!$= ljut cfly{s jif{df ljQLo ;+:yf;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f

;f] ;DaGwdf s'g} ;Demf}tf gePsf] tyf To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L jf ;"rgf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ k|fKt gePsf] .

!%= ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}Fn] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst 
d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]afkt a}+sn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

!^= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

 
!&= ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f

qm=;+= ljj/0f /sd ?= -cf=j= @)*!÷*@_

! sd{rf/L vr{ -af]g; afx]s_ @,@(,!^,*^!.–

@ cGo ;~rfng vr{ !,@%,$#,(*(.–

hDdf #,%$,^),*%).–

!*= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd 
sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f

;dLIff cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfns >L rGb|/fh zdf{ -;+of]hs_, ;~rfns >L lji0f' k|;fb 
kf}8\ofn -;b:o_ tyf sd{rf/L >L clht k|wfg -;b:o ;lrj_ /xg' ePsf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s 
lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, P]g, lgod sfg'g tyf lg0f{ox¿ sfof{Gjogsf] cj:yf cflbsf] ;dLIff u/L cfjZos ;'emfj lbg] ub{5 . To:t} 
n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] l;kmfl/; ug]{, cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg tyf k|f/lDes n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf 
s}lkmot pk/ 5nkmn u/L ;'wf/ ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] / ;f] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ hfgsf/L lbg] u/]sf] 5 . 
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ k|lt a}7s ¿= &,%)).– a}7s eQf tyf lan adf]lhdsf] oftfoft ;'ljwf 
k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . 

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf afkt hDdf ¿=!,@^,))).– k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .

!(= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, ljQLo ;+:yfsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh 
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f

To:tf] s'g} /sd g/x]sf] .

@)=  ;~rfns,  k|aGw  ;~rfns,  sfo{sf/L  k|d'v  tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] 
/sd

• ;ldltsf] a}7sdf ;xefuL eP afkt k|lt a}7s cWoIfnfO{ ¿= *,%)).– tyf cGo ;b:onfO{ ¿= &,%)).– sf b/n] 
a}7s eQf, dfl;s ¿kdf ;~rf/ afkt k|lt ;b:o ¿= #,))).– / a}7sdf pkl:yt x'Fbf nfUg] lan adf]lhdsf] oftfoft 
vr{ pknAw u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df a}7s eQf afkt ¿= !!,@*,%)).– / cGo vr{ afkt ¿= 
!(,#^,#^#.– u/L hDdf ?=#),^$,*^#.– vr{ ePsf] 5 .

• cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf jfkt hDdf ¿= ##,##,*)).– 
tyf af]g; P]g adf]lhd x'g] af]g; /sd ;d]t e'Qmfg ul/Psf] 5 .

• cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t / cGo tLg hgf k|aGws txsf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf 
tyf cGo ;'ljwf afkt hDdf ¿= ^),^!,$^^.– tyf af]g; P]g adf]lhd x'g] af]g; /sd ;d]t e'Qmfg ul/Psf] 5 .
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@!= z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ ;Dddf z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] gub nfef+zsf] /sd ¿= $!,($,*@#.#% dfq /x]sf] . pQm /sd 
;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L Unf]an cfOPdO{ Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] vftfdf hDdf /x]sf] 5 .      

@@= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! cfslif{t x'g] u/L s'g} ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL gePsf] .

@#= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL lar ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% cfslif{t x'g] u/L ;Da4 sDkgL lar s'g} sf/f]af/ gePsf] .

@$= sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f

s_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt M ;~rfns >L rGb|/fh zdf{sf] ;+of]hsTjdf /x]sf] # ;b:oLo n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] ;+:yfsf] ;du| 
ljQLo cj:yf, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f, n]vfk/LIf0f of]hgf / cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fdf cf}++NofOPsf ljifox¿df cfjlws ?kdf 
;dLIff u/L ;f] ;DaGwdf ckgfpg' kg]{ sbd af/] Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] / ;f] ;DaGwL ;'emfj ;~rfns ;ldltdf 
k]; ug]{, afXo n]vfk/LIfsn] k]; u/]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf cf}+NofOPsf a'Fbf÷s}lkmotx¿ pk/ ;dLIff u/L ;'wf/fTds sbd 
rfNg Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg], g]kfn /fi6« a}++saf6 lg/LIf0f tyf ;'kl/j]If0f u/L k|ltj]bgdf cf}NofOPsf a'Fbf÷s}lkmotx¿sf] 
sfof{Gjog eP÷gePsf] ;DaGwdf ;dLIff ug]{ tyf tL ljifox¿sf] clen]v u/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg], n3'ljQ 
ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/sf] x/–lx;fj ;xL / oyfy{ ePsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ljZj:t t'Nofpg'sf] ;fy} ;Defljt 
bfloTj / shf{ juL{s/0f u/L ;f]sf] nflu /fVg' kg]{ Joj:yf ;DaGwdf lgoldt ?kdf ;dLIff ug]{, cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL 
lj:t[t sfo{ k|0ffnL tof/ u/L ;f]sf] cfwf/df cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f eP gePsf] x]g]{, ;+:yfsf] sfd sf/afxLdf lgoldttf, 
ldtJolotf, cf}lrTotf, k|efjsfl/tf h:tf s'/fx¿ cjnDjg eP÷gePsf] af/] ;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos 
;'emfj lbg], ;+:yfsf] q}dfl;s ljQLo ljj/0fsf] ;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]bg k]; ug]{ cfbL sfo{ ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 
cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] !) j6f a}7s a;L cfˆgf] sfd sf/afxL k|efjsf/L 9ª\un] ;DkGg u/]sf] 5 . 

v_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt M ;~rfns >L zflGt k|:ffb pk|]tL ;+of]hs /x]sf] % ;b:oLo hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltn] ljQLo 
;+:Yffsf] Jofj;flos ultljlwdf lglxt hf]lvdsf] :t/, hf]lvd axg Ifdtf, hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu ljsf; u/]sf] /0fgLlt, 
gLltut Joj:yf / dfu{bz{gsf] lgoldt k'g/fjnf]sg u/L ;f]sf] kof{Kttfsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;'emfj k]; ug]{, 
Joj:yfkgaf6 lgoldt ?kdf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg k|ltj]bg lnO{ hf]lvdsf] cf+sng, d"NofÍg, lgoGq0f tyf cg'udg s]–s;/L 
eO/x]sf] 5 ;f] ;DaGwdf 5nkmn ug]{ / ;~rfns ;ldltdf cfjZos ;'emfj k]; ug]{, hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQ cg';f/ k'FhLsf] 
kof{Kttf, Jofj;flos /0fgLlt cg'¿k gLltut Joj:Yffsf] kof{Kttf, ;+:yfn] lng ;Sg] clwstd hf]lvd ;DaGwdf lgoldt 
?kdf 5nkmn tyf ljZn]if0f u/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos /fo, ;'emfj lbg], hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 
hf/L ul/Psf lgb]{zg÷dfu{lgb]{zg, ;+:yfn] lgwf{/0f u/]sf cfGtl/s ;Ldf, pko'Qm k|rng cg'¿k cfjZos gLlt Pjd\ ;+/rgf 
ljsf; ug{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;'emfj lbg] u/]sf] 5 .  cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltsf] a}7s hDdf 
% k6s a;L cfˆgf] sfd sf/afxL k|efjsf/L 9ª\un] ;DkGg u/]sf] 5 . 

u_ sd{rf/L ;]jf–;'ljwf ;ldlt M ;~rfns >L ;ljgf /fgfsf] ;+of]hsTjdf /x]sf] % ;b:oLo sd{rf/L ;]jf–;'ljwf ;ldltn] 
d'Votof ;+:yfsf] ækfl/>lds lgwf{/0f gLltÆ th'{df ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos ;xof]u ug]{, ;ldltn] ;do ;dodf 
;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx¿sf] kfl/>lds ;+/rgfsf] cWoog tyf ljZn]if0f ug]{ / ahf/sf] kfl/>lds ;+/rgfdf cfPsf] kl/jt{gn] ljQLo 
;+:yfdf kfg]{ k|efjsf ;DaGwdf lgoldt ¿kn] cWoog u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]bg k]; ug]{, ;+:yfsf] ækfl/>lds 
lgwf{/0f gLltÆ adf]lhd k|rlnt sfg'g tyf gLlt lgb]{zgdf plNnlvt Joj:yfx¿sf] kfngf x'g] u/L k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t 
nufot ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx¿sf] kfl/>lds j[l4 ug'{ kg]{ b]lvPdf ;f]sf] cfwf/x¿;lxt ;~rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; ug]{, ;+:yfsf 
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sd{rf/Lx¿n] ;Dkfbg ug'{ kg]{ sfo{ ljj/0f, nIo / k|ult d"NofÍgsf kl/;"rsx¿ ;d]t ljsf; u/L ;f] adf]lhd lghx¿sf] 
sfo{;Dkfbg d"NofÍg k|0ffnLsf] k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{, hgzlQm Joj:Yffkg ;DaGwL sfo{x¿ egf{, 5gf}6, lgo'lQm, kb:yfkgf, ;?jf, 
a9'jf, j[lQ ljsf;, sfo{;Dkfbg d"NofÍg, k'/:sf/ tyf ;hfo / >d ;DaGw ;DaGwL of]hgf, gLlt tyf dfkb08x¿ tof/ u/L 
;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]; ug]{ cflb sfo{ ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df sd{rf/L ;]jf–;'ljwf ;ldltsf] a}7s hDdf # 
k6s a;L cfˆgf] lhDd]jf/L k|efjsf/L 9ª\un] lgjf{x u/]sf] 5 . 

3_ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f cg'udg ;ldlt M ;~rfns >L lji0f' k|;fb kf}8\ofn ;+of]hs /x]sf] % ;b:oLo ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f cg'udg 
;ldltn] d'Votof ljQLo ;+:Yff dfkm{t ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f tyf cftª\sjfbL ls|nfsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwdf 
k|rlnt P]g, sfg'g tyf lgb]{zgsf] Joj:yf n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfdf kfngf eP÷gePsf] cg'udg ug]{, /fli6«o Pj+ cGt/f{li6«o 
If]qdf ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f tyf cftª\sjfbL lqmofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL ;DaGwL ePsf] ljifox¿÷36gfx¿ / To;af6 ;+:yfnfO{ 
kg{ ;Sg] c;/x¿sf] ljZn]if0f u/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ug{ s] s:tf] gLltut Joj:yf ug'{kg]{ xf] ;f] ;DaGwdf cfjZos ;'emfj 
;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]; ug]{ . ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f tyf cftª\sjfbL ls|ofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL ;DaGwL cfGtl/s gLltut 
Joj:yf / dfu{bz{gsf] lgoldt k'g/fjnf]sg u/L ;f]sf] kof{Kttfsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;'emfj k]; ug]{ cflb sfo{ ug]{ 
u/]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f cg'udg ;ldltsf] % j6f a}7sx¿ a;L cfˆgf] sfd sf/afxL k|efjsf/L 
9ª\un] ;DkGg u/]sf] 5 . 

ª_ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if M g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ jflif{s v'b d'gfkmfsf] ! k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ;+:yfut 
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]ifdf 5'6\ofO{ pQm /sd ;fdflhs sfo{sf] nflu vr{ ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjdf 
vr{ ubf{ Ps} ef}uf]lns If]q tyf ljifodf dfq ;Lldt geO{ cfˆgf] sfo{If]q leqsf ef}uf]lns If]qdf hLjg /Iff, ;fj{hlgs 
lxt tyf k/f]ksf/L sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fvL Gofof]lrt 9ª\un] vr{ ug'{kg]{ lgofdsLo k|fjwfg cg';f/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] zfvf 
sfof{no tyf ;fem]bf/ ;+:yfx¿;Fusf] ;xsfo{df km/s km/s ef}uf]lns If]q tyf ljifodf ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf] 
sfo{x¿ ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sfo{ljlw, @)&% adf]lhd $ ;b:oLo ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if  
;~rfng ;ldltsf] u7g u/]sf] 5 . pQm ;ldltsf kbflwsf/L b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ .

;+of]hs  – >L /fd k|;fb kGyL, gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;b:o   – >L kf/;dl0f 1jfnL, shf{ Joj:yfkg ljefu k|d'v 

;b:o   – >L ldng clwsf/L, ljQ ljefu k|d'v

;b:o ;lrj  – >L clht k|wfg, ;fdfGo ;]jf OsfO k|d'v 

pQm sf]ifdf ;'? df}Hbft hDdf #! nfv !@ xhf/ $#! ?k}ofF /x]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df !^ nfv ^# xhf/ @** ?k}ofF vr{ ePsf] 
5 . ;fy} cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] d'gfkmfsf] ! k|ltztn] x'g] /sd !) nfv !* xhf/ @## ?k}ofF yk ubf{ @)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf 
;f] sf]ifdf @$ nfv ^& xhf/ #&^ ?k}ofF afFsL /x]sf] 5 .

;dLIff cf=j=df ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf] If]qdf lgDgfg';f/sf sfo{x¿ ul/Psf] 5 . 

• ;+:yfn] n'lDagL, s0ff{nL, ;'b'/klZrd k|b]zsf ljleGg :yfg / ldltdf **$ hgfsf] k|ToIf ;xefuLtfdf ljlQo ;fIf/tf 
sfo{qmd ;~rfng u/]sf] .   

• >L pRr cbfnt af/ P;f]l;o;g a'6jnn] ljleGg ju{nfO{ ;d]6]/ sfg'gL ;fIf/tf ;DawL lgMz'Ns sIff ;~rfng ug]{, 
ljkGg ju{sfnflu lgMz'Ns sfg''gL tyf k/fdz{ ;]jf lbg] x'gfn] ;fj{hlgs lxtnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL ;f] ;+:yfsf] xndf @ 
6gsf] @ yfg P;=;L= h8fg u/]sf] .

• wg'iff lhNnfsf] d'lvofk§L d';x/lgof tyf gu/fO{g ufpFkflnsfdf /x]sf *) ljkGg 3/kl/jf/nfO{ !^) yfg Gofgf] 
sDan k|bfg u/]sf] .
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• g]kfn /Qmbftf :jo+;]jL ;dfhnfO{ sfof{no Joj:yfkgsf nflu ;fdu|L ;xof]u ul/Psf] .

• s0ff{nL k|b]zsf] jL/]Gb|gu/ gu/kflnsf ;'v{]t l:yt >L u+ufdfnf cfwf/e"t ljBfnodf cWog/t @*$ hgf ljBfyL{ / 
!@%) 3/w'/L nfeflGjt x'g] u/L l8k af]l/Ë lgdf{0f u/L :yfgLonfO{ vfg]kfgLsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] .

• ltnf]Qdf gu/kflnsf jf8{ g+= !$ l6s'nLu9df ! lbg] lgMz'Ns :jf:Yo k/LIf0f lzlj/ cfof]hgfaf6 sl/a !)) hgf 
k|ToIf nfelGjt ePsf] .

r_ u|fxs ;+/If0f sf]if M lgofds lgsfosf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ cfˆgf] v'b gfkmfsf] !=% k|ltztn] x'g] /sd u|fxs ;+/If0f sf]ifdf 
hDdf ug'{kg]{ / pQm /sd C0fLx¿ -;fem]bf/ ;+:yfx¿sf]_ ;fd"lxs lxt tyf Ifdtf clej[l4sf nflu vr{ ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf /x]sf] 
5 . u|fxs ;+/If0f sf]if sfo{ljlwsf] cwLgdf /xL pQm sf]ifsf] lgDgfg';f/ kl/rfng ul/Psf] 5 .

• ;fem]bf/ v'b|f n3'shf{ k|bfos ljQLo ;+:yfdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx¿sf] bIftf clej[l4sf] nflu ;~rfng ul/Psf] 
cleofg "Empowering Staff for Success in Microfinance" cGtu{t ljleGg ldltdf ¿kGb]xL, lrtjg, 
sf7df8f}+ / sf:sL lhNnfsf ljleGg ̂  :yfgdf cfof]hgf ul/Psf] Ps÷Ps lbg] Ifdtf clej[l4 tflndaf6 & n3'ljQ 
ljQLo ;+:yfsf hDdf $^& hgf sd{rf/Lx¿ nfeflGjt ePsf .

• ljQLo ;+:yfn] æ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkgÆ ;DaGwdf ! lbg] u}/ cfjf;Lo tflnd k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] . 
pQm tflnddf $ n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 @% hgf pRr Joj:yfkg txdf sfo{/t sd{rf/L tyf ;~rfns ;ldltsf 
;b:ox¿sf] pkl:ylt /x]sf] .

• ljQLo ;+:yfn] l;Gw'nL l:yt $ ;xsf/L ;+:yfsf sd{rf/L tyf ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿nfO{ æ;xsf/Ldf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 
tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkgÆ ljifos tflnd k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] . pQm tflnddf @* hgfsf] ;xefuLtf /x]sf] .

• ;+:yfn] ;'v{]tdf cfof]hgf u/]sf] æ;xsf/Lsf ;d;fdflos r'gf}tL / cj;/ ljifos cGt/lqmofÆ sfo{qmddf !* 
;fem]bf/ ;xsf/L ;+:yfx¿af6 sd{rf/L tyf ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿ u/L hDdf %& hgfsf] ;xefuLtf /x]sf] . 

• ljQLo ;+:yfn] sf7df8f}+df "Credit Risk Strategy and Practical Approaches to ECL Implementation in  

MFIs"  ljifos ! lbg] u}/ cfjf;Lo tflnd cfof]hgf u/]sf] lyof] . pQm tflnddf @^ v'b|f n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfsf 
pRr Joj:yfkg txdf sfo{/t $& hgfsf] ;xefuLtf /x]sf] .

• ;+:yfn] cfTdlge{/ ;dfhsf] kl/sNkgf u/] cg';f/ cfTdlge{/sf nflu # dlxg] Ao'l6l;og tflnd d+unu9L ax'p2]ZoLo 
;xsf/L ;+:yf dfkm{t ;'v{]tdf ;+rfng u/]sf] lyof] . pQm tflnddf $) hgf dlxnfsf] ;xefuLtf /x]sf] .

• afUn'ª l:yt wf}nflu/L n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfsf %* hgf sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ;xefuLtfdf æhf]lvd tyf tgfj Joj:yfkg 
ljifos ! lbg] tflnd cfof]hgf u/]sf] .

• g]zgn OlG:6Ro'6 ckm a}+s Dofg]hd]G6, k'0f]n] cfof]hgf u/]sf] "Retail Credit Management Training" ljifos 
# lbg] cfjf;Lo tflnd sfo{qmddf ;fem]bf/ ;+:yf u|fdL0f ljsf; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfsf # hgf sd{Rff/Lx¿nfO{ 
;xefuLtf u/fPsf] .

5_ sd{rf/L bIftf clej[l4M lgofds lgsfosf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ k|To]s jif{ ut cfly{s jif{sf] sd{rf/Lsf] s'n tna eQf vr{sf] 
Go"gtd # k|ltztn] x'g] /sd sd{rf/Lx¿sf] bIftf clej[l4÷tflnd tyf j[lQ–ljsf;df vr{ ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . h; 
cg';f/ ut cf=j=df sd{rf/Lx¿sf] bIftf clej[l4 ug{sf] nflu lgDg cg';f/sf tflndx¿ k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .

• g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] cfof]hgf u/]sf] "Supervisory Information System (SIS) Reporting" ljifos ! lbg] tflnddf 
! hgfnfO{ ;xefuL u/fOPsf] .

• a}+lsË, kmfOgfG; P08 OG:of]]]/]G; OlG:6Ro'6 ckm g]kfnn] sf7df8f}++df cfof]hgf u/]sf]  "Financial Statement 
Analysis" ljifos ! lbg] tflnddf ! hgfnfO{ ;xefuL u/fOPsf] .

• g]zgn OlG:6Ro'6 ckm a}+s Dofg]hd]G6, k'0f]n] cfof]hgf u/]sf] @ lbg] "IT and Cyber Security for Senior 
Management" ljifos cgnfOg tflnddf ! hgf ;xefuL u/fOPsf] .
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• g]zgn OlG:6Ro'6 ckm a}+s Dofg]hd]G6, k'0f]df ;~rfng ePsf] # lbg] "Effective Resolution of Stressed Assets 
for Increasing Profitability" ljifos tflnddf ;+:yfsf] @ hgf zfvf k|d'vnfO{ ;xefuL u/fPsf] .

h_ u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO M o; ljQLo ;+:Yffn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] …3Ú ju{sf n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx¿nfO{ hf/L u/]sf] Plss[t lgb]{zgsf] 
lgb]{zg g+= !( sf] a'Fbf g+= & cg';f/ ;]jfu|fxLaf6 k|fKt u'gf;f] ;'g'jfOsf lglDt u'gf;f] ;'Gg] clwsf/L tf]sL lghsf] gfd, df]afOn 
gDa/ / Od]n 7]ufgf j]a;fO6df k|sflzt u/]sf] 5 . xfn;Dd ;]jfu|fxLaf6 s'g} klg u'gf;f] k|fKt gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fOG5 .

em_ ;"rgfsf] xs M ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;"rgfsf] xs ;DaGwL P]g @)^$ sf] bkmf %-#_ tyf ;"rgfsf] xs ;DaGwL lgodfjnL @)^% 
sf] lgod # adf]lhdsf ljj/0fx¿ lgoldt ¿kdf cfˆgf] j]a;fO6 dfkm{t k|sflzt ug'{sf ;fy}, ;"rgf clwsf/L tf]sL lghsf] 
gfd, df]afOn gDa/ / Od]n 7]ufgf j]a;fO6df k|sflzt u/]sf] 5 .

;~rfns ;ldlt

cf/P;l8;L n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8

@)*@÷)*÷!@
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod @ ;Fu

;DalGwt -cg';"rL–!%_ jflif{s ljj/0fdf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] pb\3f]if

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfåf/f k|:t't jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfåf/f k|:t't jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .

#= n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfåf/f k|:t't jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .

$= sfg'gL sf/afxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f

-s_ o; cjlwdf ljQLo ;+:yfn] shf{ c;'nL k|lqmof;Fu ;DalGwt jfx]s s;} lj¿4 sfg''gL sf/afxL gu/]sf] To;} u/L 
ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lj¿4 shf{ c;'nL k|lqmof;Fu ;DalGwt jfx]s cGo d'2f g/x]sf] .

-v_ o; cjlwdf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnssf] lj¿4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f 
jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ eP÷u/]sf] hfgsf/Ldf gcfPsf] .

-u_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj¿4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] hfgsf/Ldf 
gcfPsf] .

%= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f

-s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;ª\ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ffM lwtf]kq ahf/sf] lgodfg';f/ 
;ª\ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ d"No v'nf ahf/n] lgwf{/0f ug]{ ub{5 . k'FhL ahf/df o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] dfu tyf d"No 
;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] 5 .

-v_ ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;ª\ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]af/ 
z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

ljj/0f @)*! c;f]h d;fGt @)*! kf}if d;fGt @)*! r}q d;fGt @)*@ c;f/ d;fGt

clwstd d"No *() &*& &&^ &@*=&)

Go"gtd d"No ^%) ^%# ^#( ^#*

clGtd d"No &$( ^&)=!) &)$=%@ &)!=!(

s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ lsQf !(,!),#%! %,^@,#&) !!,#(,@*^ !),!!,^&$

sf/f]af/ ;+Vof !!,!#! $,(%% &,)(@ &,&!)

sf/f]af/ lbg %& %% %^ ^#

^= ;d:of, r'gf}tL / /0fgLlt 

-s_ ;d:of M 

dfly sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( -$_ df sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿ zLif{sdf lj:t[t ¿kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .
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-v_ r'gf}tL M

• a}lsË If]qdf lgIf]k / shf{df b]lvPsf] ptf/ r9fj, t/ntf Joj:yfkgdf b]lvPsf] cl:y/tf .
• shf{sf] Go"g dfu ;fy} Aofhb/ cGt/df ;ª\s'rg
• a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf lj¿4sf ultljlw,
• dflyNnf] ju{ -…sÚ, …vÚ, / …uÚ ju{_ sf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿;Fu ;3g Jofj;flos k|lt:kwf{,
• ljutdf k|efjsf/L lgodgsf] cefjsf sf/0f ;xsf/L ;+:yfx¿df a9\b} uO/x]sf] cljZjf; / Joj:yfksLo r'gf}tL, 
•  n3'ljQ ;+:yfx¿df bIf tyf cg'ejL hgzlQmsf] cefj /xg] u/]sf],
• lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 hf/L x'g] gLlt lgb]{zg tyf kl/jt{gaf6 pTkGg x'g ;Sg] hf]lvd,
• ;fem]bf/ n3'ljQ÷;xsf/Ln] C0fLx¿sf] klxrfg tyf shf{ ljZn]if0fdf plrt Wofg gk'u]sf]n] ;fem]bf/ ;+:yfsf] a9\bf] 

lglij|mo shf{ cflb .

-u_ /0fgLlt M 

• :yfgLo ;fem]bf/ ;+:yfx¿sf] klxrfg, cg'udg / ;jnLs/0f,
• ljBdfg ;|f]tsf] clwstd kl/rng u/L d'gfkmfdf j[l4,
• dh{/÷k|flKt h:tf ;Defjgfsf] vf]hL,
• cfjZos ljQLo ;|f]tsf] k|aGw u/L Joj;fo lj:tf/ ug]{,
• ;fem]bf/ ;+:yfx¿sf] lgoldt lg/LIf0f tyf cg'udg, 
• eljiodf x'g ;Sg] hf]lvd Go"gLs/0fsf] pkfo :j?k sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ljleGg tflnd k|bfg,
• ;fem]bf/ ;+:yfx¿sf] ;+:yfut Ifdtf clej[l4sf] nflu cfjZos tflnd tyf k/fdz{ ;]jf, 
• cfjZostf cg';f/ cGo lgsfox¿;Fu ;xsfo{ cflb .

&= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g / g}lts cfr/0fnfO{ cfˆgf] d"n cfwf/sf ¿kdf u|x0f u/]sf] 5 . ;~rfns / sd{rf/Ln] g}lts 
cfr/0f kfngf u/] gu/]sf] ;DaGwdf jflif{s ?kdf ;dLIff u/L :jM3f]if0ff lbg] ul/Psf] 5 . k|rlnt P]g, sfg"g tyf gLlt lgod 
nufot lgofdsLo lgsfox¿af6 k|fKt lgb]{zgsf] kfngf ub}{ ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . ljQLo ;+:yfn] kf/blz{tf, 
pQ/bfloTj, cg'zf;g / g}lts cfr/0f clgjfo{ d"No x'g\ eGg] ljZjf;sf ;fy k|efjsf/L cfGtl/s lgoGq0f ;+oGq :yfkgf 
ug'{sf ;fy} b}lgs k|zf;lgs sfo{nfO{ lgod;ª\ut / k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu ljleGg cfGtl/s gLlt÷lgb]{lzsfx¿ th'{df u/L 
nfu' ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . To:tf gLlt÷lgb]{lzsfx¿ cfjZostf cg';f/ kl/dfh{g÷cBfjlws ;d]t ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . o;sf cnfjf 
ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf ljleGg ;ldlt tyf pk;ldltsf ;fy} cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIfs tyf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 k|fKt 
lgb]{zg tyf ;'emfjx¿sf] kfngf ub}{ ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L ¿kdf sfof{Gjog ug{ ljQLo ;+:yf k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 .

*= ljj/0fkqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf / n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljj/0fdf @) k|ltzt jf ;f]eGbf a9Ln] km/s kg{ uPsf] ;DaGwL ljj/0f

gePsf] .

(= ;To tYo ;DaGwdf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] pb\3f]if0f

cfhsf ldlt;Dd o; k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt hfgsf/L tyf ljj/0fx¿sf] z'4tf ;DaGwdf d}n] JolQmut ¿kdf pQ/bfloTj lnG5' . 
;fy}, d of] pb\3f]if ub{5' ls d}n] hfg] a'em];Dd o; k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt ljj/0fx¿ ;To, tYo / k"0f{ 5g\ / nufgLstf{nfO{ ;';"lrt 
x'g jf lg0f{o lng cfjZos s'g} ljj/0f, ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/Lx¿ n'sfOPsf] 5}g . 

wGojfb .

w|'j s'df/ kf}8]n

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

@)*@÷)*÷!@
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;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]bg
-;"rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf, @)&$ adf]lhd_

;"lrs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] gfd cf/P;l8;L n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8

7]ufgf O{d]n / j]j;fO{6 
a'6jn pk=d=g=kf=–!), ?kGb]xL
info@rsdcmf.com, www.rsdcmf.com

kmf]g g+= M )&!—$#*%!#, $!()!#

k|ltj]bg k]z ul/Psf] cf=j= @)*!÷*@

!=  ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

-s_  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] gfd tyf lgo'lQm ldlt M >L /fh]Gb| k|;fb bfxfn

 • cWoIfsf] ?kdf k'gM lgo'lQm ldlt M lj=;+= @)*!÷)(÷@( 

-v_  ;+:yfsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf ;DaGwL ljj/0f M ;+:yfks M %! k|ltzt / ;j{;fwf/0f M $( k|ltzt

-u_  ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

j|m= 
;+=

;~rfnsx?sf] gfd 7]ufgf
k|ltlglwTj ePsf] 

;d'x
z]o/ ;+Vof

lgo'Qm ePsf] 
ldlt

kb tyf
uf]klgotfsf] 
zky lnPsf] 

ldlt

;~rfns 
lgo'lQmsf] 
tl/sf 
-ljlw_

! >L /fh]Gb| k|;fb bfxfn
nlntk'/–@%, nlntk'/

;+:yfks
-u|fdL0f :jfjnDag 

ljsf; s]Gb|_

;+:yfut @)*!÷)(÷@( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg

@ >L rGb|/fh zdf{
gfufh'{g–)(, sf7df08f}

;+:yfks
-Unf]an cfOPdO{ 

a}+s ln=_

;+:yfut @)*!÷)(÷@( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg

# >L lji0f' k|;fb kf}8\ofn
ltnf]Qdf –)@, ?kGb]xL

;+:yfks @),^*@=&# @)*!÷)(÷@( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg

$ >L dGh' Gof}kfg]
z'4f]wg –)!, slknj:t'

;j{;fwf/0f %#(=*$ @)*!÷)(÷@( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg

% >L zflGt k|;fb pk|]tL
sf=d=g=kf=–!), sf7df08f}

;j{;fwf/0f !,)#$=!@ @)*!÷)(÷@( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg

^ >L cd/ 8+uf]n dxh{g 
nlntk'/–@), nlntk'/

;j{;fwf/0f !,@$@=#* @)*!÷)(÷@( @)*!÷)(÷@( lgjf{rg

& >L ;ljgf /fgf
a'9flgns07, sf7df08f}

:jtGq – @)*)÷)%÷!^ @)*)÷)^÷!) ;~rfns
;ldltaf6 

lgo'Qm
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-3_   ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s

j|m=
;+=

o; cf=j=df a;]sf] ;~rfns
;ldltsf] a}7ssf] ldlt

pkl:yt
;~rfnssf] ;+Vof

a}7ssf] lg0f{odf leGg 
dt /fvL x:tfIf/ ug]{ 
;~rfnssf] ;+Vof

ut cf=j=df 
a;]sf] a}7s ldlt

! @)*!÷)$÷@^ & – @)*)÷)$÷!!

@ @)*!÷)^÷!( & – @)*)÷)%÷!^

# @)*!÷)&÷)! ^ – @)*)÷)^÷!)

$ @)*!÷)*÷)! & – @)*)÷)^÷!(

% @)*!÷)*÷@@ & – @)*)÷)&÷!*

^ @)*!÷)(÷)$ & – @)*)÷)*÷)#

& @)*!÷)(÷!$ & – @)*)÷)*÷!$

* @)*!÷)(÷@* & – @)*)÷)(÷@)

( @)*!÷)(÷@( & – @)*)÷!)÷)%

!) @)*!÷!!÷)# & – @)*)÷!@÷!)

!! @)*!÷!@÷#) & – @)*)÷!@÷@&

!@ @)*@÷)!÷@) & – @)*!÷)@÷!*

!# @)*@÷)@÷!$ & – @)*!÷)#÷@!

!$ @)*@÷)#÷!# & – @)*!÷)#÷@@

!% @)*@÷)#÷@) & –

!^ @)*@÷)#÷@! & –

• s'g} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s cfjZos u0fk'/s ;+Vof gk'uL :ylut ePsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM  gePsf] 

• ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f M

;~rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwL tyf cGo ljj/0f M 
;~rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwdf ;DalGwt ;+:yfsf] cfrf/ ;+lxtf eP÷gePsf] M 

ePsf]

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf ;~rfns jf j}slNks ;~rfns pkl:yt eP÷gePsf]
-gePsf] cj:yfdf a}7ssf] ldlt ;lxt sf/0f v'nfpg]_M

ePsf]

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ;~rfnsx¿, 5nkmn ePsf] ljifo / tT;DaGwdf ePsf] lg0f{osf] 
ljj/0f -dfO{Go"6_ sf] 5'§} clen]v /fv]÷g/fv]sf]M 

/fv]sf]

;~rfns ;ldltsf] b'O{ nuftf/ a;]sf] a}7ssf] clwstd cGt/ -lbgdf_M %^ lbg

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf lgwf{/0f ;DaGwdf a;]sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] kl5Nnf] ldltM @)*!÷)(÷@(

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lt a}7s eQf ? M cWoIf 
?=*,%)).– tyf 
;~rfnssf] ?= 

&,%)).–

cf=j=sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] s'n a}7s vr{ ?= ?=#),^$,*^#.–

Psf3/ kl/jf/sf] Ps eGbf a9L ;~rfns eP ;f] ;DaGwL ljj/0f M gePsf]
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;~rfnsx?sf] jflif{s ?kdf l;sfO{ tyf k'gtf{huL sfo{qmd ;DaGwL ljjj/0f M 

j|m=;+ ljifo ldlt
;xefuL 

;~rfnssf] 
;+Vof

tflnd ;~rfng
ePsf] :yfg

! "Director's Refresher 

Course" k'gtf{huL sfo{qmd
@)*! h]7 @# 
/ @$ ut]

& hgf kfs{ len]h l/;f]6{,
a'9flgns07 
sf7df8f}+ . -g]zgn 
OlGi6Ro'6åf/f ;~rflnt_

k|To]s ;~rfnsn] cfkm" ;~rfnssf] kbdf lgo'Qm jf dgf]gog ePsf] kG„ lbgleq b]xfosf s'/fsf] 
lnlvt hfgsf/L u/fPsf]÷gu/fPsf] / gu/fPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM

u/fPsf]

•    ;+:yf;Fu lgh jf lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] s'g} lsl;dsf] s/f/ u/]sf] jf ug{ 
nfu]sf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f,

u/fPsf]

•    lgh jf lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] ;+:yf jf ;f] ;+:yfsf] d'Vo jf ;xfos sDkgLdf 
lnPsf] z]o/ jf l8j]Gr/sf] ljj/0f,

gePsf]

•    lgh cGo s'g} ;Ël7t ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf ;~rfns /x]sf] eP To;sf] ljj/0f, gePsf]

•    lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:o ;+:yfdf kbflwsf/L jf sd{rf/Lsf] x}l;otdf sfd ul//xsf] 
eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f .

     gePsf]

;~rfnsn] p:t} k|s[ltsf] p2]Zo ePsf] ;"lrs[t ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns, tnaL kbflwsf/L, sfo{sf/L k|d'v 
jf sd{rf/L eO{ sfo{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M
•      >L rGb|/fh zdf{, Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s ln=, k|d'v ljQ clws[t

;~rfnsx?nfO{ lgodg lgsfo tyf cGo lgsfox?af6 s'g} sf/afxL ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f gePsf]

#=  ;+:yfsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

-s_  hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf] u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0fM

 hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt ePsf] .
-v_  hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M 
 -c_  ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_ M

;~rfns, >L zflGt k|;fb pk|]tL   ;+of]hs     
;~rfns, >L rGb|/fh zdf{   ;b:o      
;~rfns, >L cd/ 8+uf]n dxh{g   ;b:o      
gfoa k|=sf=c=,>L /fd k|;fb kGyL   ;b:o      
k|d'v hf]lvd clws[t, >L cgGt /fh kGt  ;b:o ;lrj    

 
 -cf_ ;ldltsf] a}7s ;+Vof M cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df a}7s ;+Vof %
 
 -O_ ;ldltsf] sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]6f] ljj/0f M

• ljBdfg hf]lvd klxrfg tyf Joj:yfkg k|0ffnLsf] kof{Kttf / pko'Qmtfsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ 
hfgsf/L u/fpg] / pko'Qm k|0ffnLsf] ljsf;sf nflu ;'emfj lbg] .

• hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ul/Psf] lgb{]zg÷dfu{bz{g, ;+:yfn] lgwf{/0f u/]sf] cfGtl/s 
;Ldf, pko'Qm k|rng cg'?k cfjZos gLlt Pjd\ ;+/rgf ljsf; ug{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;'emfj lbg] .

• ;DklQ bfloTj ;ldltaf6 ePsf sfo{x?sf] ;DaGwdf ljZn]if0f÷;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z ug{] .
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-u_  cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfo{ljlw eP÷gePsf] M ePsf]

-3_  cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf] u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f M  u7g ePsf] .

-ª_  cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0fM 

 -c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_ M 
 •    ;~rfns ;ldlt M

cWoIf            M >L /fh]Gb| k|;fb bfxfn
;~rfns         M >L rGb|/fh zdf{   
;~rfns         M >L lji0f' k|;fb kf}8\ofn
;~rfns         M >L dGh' Gof}kfg]
;~rfns         M >L cd/ 8+uf]n dxh{g
;~rfns         M >L zflGt k|;fb pk|]tL
:jtGq ;~rfns  M >L ;ljgf /fgf

 • hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt M
;~rfns, >L zflGt k|;fb pk|]tL    M ;+of]hs          
;~rfns, >L rGb|/fh zdf{    M ;b:o          
;~rfns, >L cd/ 8+uf]n dxh{g    M ;b:o   
Gffoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, >L /fd k|;fb kGyL  M ;b:o  
k|d'v hf]lvd clws[t, >L cgGt /fh kGt   M ;b:o ;lrj  

 • n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt M
;~rfns, >L rGb|/fh zdf{    M ;+of]hs  
;~rfns, >L lji0f' k|;fb kf}8\ofn   M ;b:o  
k|d'v ;"rgf k|ljlw OsfO, >L clht k|wfg   M ;b:o ;lrj

 • ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt M
;~rfns, >L lji0f' k|;fb kf}8\ofn   M ;+of]hs          
;~rfns, >L zflGt k|;fb pk|]tL    M ;b:o 
;~rfns, >L ;ljgf /fgf    M ;b:o         
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, >L w|'j s'df/ kf}8]n  M ;b:o   
k|d'v ljQ clws[t, >L ldng clwsf/L   M ;b:o ;lrj

 • sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt M
;~rfns, >L ;ljgf /fgf    M ;+of]hs          
;~rfns, >L cd/ 8+uf]n dxh{g    M ;b:o          
;~rfns, >L dGh' Gof}kfg]    M ;b:o   
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, >L w|'j s'df/ kf}8]n  M ;b:o  
k|d'v ljQ clws[t, >L ldng clwsf/L   M ;b:o ;lrj
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 -cf_ ;ldltsf] a}7s ;+Vof M 

;ldlt a}7s ;+Vof

;~rfns ;ldlt !^

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt %

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt !)

sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt #

;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt %

dh{/ ;ldlt !

-r_  cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL eP÷gePsf] M ePsf]

$=    ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfx ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

-s_  ;+:yfn] ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfxsf] ljj/0f M

ljifo dfWod ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ldlt

P3f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf cfly{s b}lgs @)*!÷)(÷)% / @)*!÷)(÷!)

ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf – –

jflif{s k|ltj]bg ;+:yfsf] j]a;fO6 @)*!÷)&÷@)

q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg

g]kfn ;dfrf/kq /fli6«o b}lgs @)*!÷)&÷)*– k|yd

cfly{s cleofg /fli6«o b}lgs @)*!÷!)÷)^– bf];|f]

b sf7df08f}+ kf]i6 /fli6«o b}lgs @)*@÷)!÷)$– t];|f]

b sf7df08f}+ kf]i6 /fli6«o b}lgs @)*@÷)$÷)$ –rf}yf]

lwtf]kqsf] d"Nodf k|efj kfg]{ d"No ;+j]bgzLn ;"rgf – –

cGo– ;"rgfsf] xs ;DjGwL ;+:yfsf] j]a;fO6 k|To]s qodf; ;dfKt eP kl5sf] 
csf]{ dlxgf .

-v_  ;"rgf ;fj{hlgs gu/]sf] jf cGo sf/0fn] lwtf]kq af]8{ tyf cGo lgsfoaf6 sf/afxLdf k/]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/L 
M gk/]sf]

-u_  kl5Nnf] jflif{s tyf ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M 
 !! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef  M @)*! kf}if @( ut] ;f]daf/ .
 ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;ef   M gePsf] .

%=  ;+:yfut ;+/rgf / sd{rf/L ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
-s_  sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+/rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lQ ljsf;, tflnd, tna, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/ / ljbf, cfrf/;+lxtf nufotsf 

s'/fx? ;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL Joj:yf eP÷gePsf]M  ePsf]

-v_  ;+fu7lgs ;+/rgf ;+nUg ug]{ M ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .
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-u_ pRr Joj:yfkg txsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] gfd, z}lIfs of]Uotf tyf cg'ej ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

j|m=;+= sd{rf/Lsf] gfd tx of]Uotf cg'ej

! >L w|'j s'df/ kf}8]n k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t Pd=la=P= @^ jif{

@ >L /fd k|;fb kGyL gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t la=sd= @% jif{

# >L cgGt /fh kGt k|aGws Pd=P= !& jif{

$ >L kf/;dl0f 1jfnL ;xfos k|aGws Pd=la=P;= !^ jif{

% >L ldng clwsf/L ;xfos k|aGws Pd=la=P;= !^ jif{

-3_  sd{rf/L ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f

;+/rgf cg';f/ sd{rf/L kbk'lt{ ug]{ u/]÷gu/]sf] M ug{] ul/Psf] .

gofF sd{rf/Lx?sf] kbk'lt{ ubf{ ckgfPsf] k|s[of M sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnL @)&& adf]lhd 
k|s[of ckgfOPsf] .

Joj:yfkg :t/sf sd{rf/Lsf] ;+VofM %

s'n sd{rf/Lsf] ;+VofM !& k|ltj]bg tof/ u/]sf] ldltdf .

sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;S;];g Knfg eP÷gePsf] M ePsf] .

cf= j=@)*!÷*@ df sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lbOPsf] tflnd ;+Vof tyf ;lDdlnt 
sd{rf/Lsf] ;+VofM

sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lbOPsf] tflnd ;+VofM )$
;lDdlnt sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof M )%

cf= j= @)*!÷*@ sf] sd{rf/L tflnd vr{ ? M tflnd afkt hDdf ?= $,@^,@%&.– vr{ 
ul/Psf] .

s'n vr{df sd{rf/L vr{sf] k|ltzt M !=!) k|ltzt

s'n sd{rf/L vr{df sd{rf/L tflnd vr{sf] k|ltzt M !=*^ k|ltzt

^= ;+:yfsf] n]vf tyf n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/0f 
-s_ n]vf ;DaGwL ljj/0f

;+:yfsf] kl5Nnf] cf= j= sf] ljQLo ljj/0f NFRS cg';f/  tof/ u/]÷ 
gu/]sf], gu/]sf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f M 

Ufl/Psf] .

;~rfns ;ldltaf6 kl5Nnf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldltM @)*!÷)&÷)! -cf=j= @)*!÷*@_

q}dfl;s ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg u/]sf] ldlt M @)*!÷)&÷)* k|yd

@)*!÷!)÷)^ bf];|f]

@)*@÷)!÷)$ t];|f]

@)*@÷)$÷)$ rf}yf]

clGtd n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M @)*!÷)&÷)! -cf=j= @)*!÷*@_

;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldlt M @)*!÷)(÷@( -P3f/f}+_

;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/0f M 

-c_ cfGtl/s ?kdf n]vfk/LIf0f ug]{ ul/Psf] afXo lj1 lgo'Qm ug]{ ul/Psf] 
-cf_ afXo lj1 lgo'Qm ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M
-O_ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f slt cjlwsf] ug]{ ul/Psf]
-q}dfl;s, rf}dfl;s jf cw{jflif{s_ 

Pramod Panthi & Associates nfO{ 
afXo lj1sf] ?kdf lgo'Qm u/L x/]s q}dfl;s 
cjlwsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ug]{ ul/Psf]  
5 .
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-v_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
•   ;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd, kb  tyf of]Uotf M

Gffd kb of]Uotf

>L rGb|/fh zdf{ ;~rfns :gftsf]Q/

>L lji0f' k|;fb kf}8\ofn ;~rfns :gfts

>L clht k|wfg k|d'v ;"rgf k|ljlw OsfO :gfts

a}7s a;]sf] ldlt tyf pkl:yt ;b:o ;+Vof M cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df  !) j6f j}7s lgDg cg';f/ a;]sf] 5 .
@)*!÷)$÷)@
@)*!÷)^÷)$
@)*!÷)^÷!*
@)*!÷)&÷)&
@)*!÷)*÷@!
@)*!÷)(÷!)
@)*!÷!!÷)!
@)*!÷!@÷@(
@)*@÷)!÷)#
@)*@÷)#÷@)
pkl:yt # hgf .

k|lt a}7s eQf  M ?=&,%)).– -;~rfnsnfO{ dfq_

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cfkm\gf] sfd sf/afxLsf] k|ltj]bg 
;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z u/]sf] ldlt M 

@)*!÷)^÷!*

&=  cGo ljj/0f M

;+:yfn] ;~rfns tyf lghsf] Psf3/sf kl/jf/sf] ljQLo :jfy{ ePsf] JolQm, a}+s 
tyf ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 C0f jf ;fk6L jf cGo s'g} ¿kdf /sd lnP÷ glnPsf] 

glnPsf]

k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd sDkgLsf] ;~rfns, z]o/wgL, sd{rf/L, ;Nnfxsf/, 
k/fdz{bftfsf] x}l;otdf kfpg] ;'ljwf jf nfe afx]s ;"lrs[t ;Ël7t ;+:yfsf] ljQLo 
:jfy{ ePsf] s'g} JolQm, kmd{, sDkgL, sd{rf/L, ;Nnfxsf/ jf k/fdz{bftfn] ;+:yfsf] 
s'g} ;DklQ s'g} lsl;dn] ef]urng u/]÷gu/]sf] 

o:tf] hfgsf/L gcfPsf] .

lgodgsf/L lgsfon] Ohfhtkq hf/L ubf{ tf]s]sf] zt{x?sf] kfngf eP÷gePsf] ePsf] .

lgodgsf/L lgsfon] ;+:yfsf] lgodg, lg/LIf0f jf ;'kl/j]If0f ubf{ ;+:yfnfO{ lbOPsf] 
lgb]{zg kfngf eP÷gePsf] 

ePsf] .

;+:yf jf ;~rfns lj?4 cbfntdf s'g} d'2f rln/x]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f Jofj;flos k|s[ltsf d'2fx? afx]s 
cGo d'2f hfgsf/LDff gcfPsf] .

kl/kfngf clws[tsf] gfd  M ldng clwsf/L
kb  M ;xfos k|aGws
z}lIfs of]Uotf M :gftsf]Q/
k|ltj]bg tof/ u/]sf] ldlt  M @)*@÷)^÷!!
k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ldlt  M @)*@÷)&÷!!
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RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position

As on 32nd Asar 2082

...............................

Rajendra Prasad Dahal

Chairman

...............................

Shanti Prasad Upreti

Director

Date: 27th September, 2025
Place: Butwal, Rupandehi

...............................

CA Chandra Raj Sharma

Director

...............................

Manju Nyaupane
Director

...............................

Bishnu Prasad Poudyal
Director

...............................

Sabina Rana
Independent Director

...............................

Amar Dangol Maharjan
Director

...............................
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Chief Executive Officer

...............................

Prakash Lamsal, FCA
Partner, P.L.R.G  Associates
Chartered Accountants

...............................

Milan Adhikari
Chief Finance Officer

Particulars Note
As at

32nd Asar 2082

As at

31st Asar 2081

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 1,832,294,228 239,348,980 
Statutory Balances and Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 35,046,724 55,055,277 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 -   -   

Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4 -   -   

Other Trading Assets 4.5 -   -   

Loans and advances to MFI's & Cooperatives 4.6 6,275,127,759 6,306,102,101 
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 9,938,805 8,556,708 
Investment securities 4.8 2,000,000 2,000,000 
Current tax assets 4.9 -   -   

Investment property 4.10 -   -   

Property and Equipment 4.11 2,331,419 4,415,150 
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.12 458,260 144,640 
Deferred Tax Assets 4.13 3,832,896 2,172,013 
Other assets 4.14 17,966,356 16,854,943 
Total Assets  8,178,996,447 6,634,649,812 

Particulars Note
As at

32nd Asar 2082

As at

31st Asar 2081

Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.15 -   -   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.16 -   -   

Derivative Financial Instrument 4.17 -   -   

Deposits from customers 4.18 -   -   

Borrowing 4.19 6,809,057,806 5,359,331,019 
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 511,918 11,869,002 
Provisions 4.20 -   -   

Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.13 -   -   

Other liabilities 4.21 68,801,412 57,239,664 
Debt securities issued 4.22 -   -   

Subordinated Liabilities 4.23 -   -   

Total Liabilities 6,878,371,136 5,428,439,685 

Equity

Share Capital 4.24 1,034,064,417 944,351,065 
Share Premium -   -   

Retained Earnings 83,408,781 97,328,893 
Reserves 4.25 183,152,113 164,530,170 
Total Equity 1,300,625,310 1,206,210,127 

Total Liabilities and Equity 8,178,996,447 6,634,649,812 

Contingent Liabilities and commitment 4.26 123,000,000 55,000,000 
Net Assets Value per Share 125.78 127.73 

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.                                      As per our report of even date
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RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 32nd Asar 2082
Figures in NPR

Particulars Note
As at

32nd Asar 2082

As at

31st Asar 2081

Interest Income 4.27  597,945,638  872,154,471 
Interest Expense 4.28  374,277,041  582,310,142 
Net interest Income  223,668,597  289,844,329 

Fees and commission Income 4.29  9,536,670  18,182,013 
Fees and commission Expense 4.30  4,343,892  2,802,500 
Net Fee and Commission Income  5,192,778  15,379,513 

Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income  228,861,375  305,223,841 

Net trading income 4.31  -    -   

Other operating income 4.32  5,000  45,000 
Total Operating Income  228,866,375  305,268,841 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.33  26,821,736  (6,566,204)
Net Operating Income  202,044,639  311,835,045 

Operating Expense

Personnel Expense 4.34  39,358,500  46,535,882 
Other Operating Expense 4.35  12,543,989  10,671,437 
Depreciation and Amortization 4.36  3,175,682  3,171,476 
Operating Profit  146,966,468  251,456,251 

Non-Operating Income 4.37  1,046,443  669,603 
Non-Operating Expense 4.38  90,373  -   

Profit before Income Tax  147,922,538  252,125,854 

Income Tax Expense 4.39
       Current Tax 45,812,285 76,027,376 
       Previous Year Tax 1,736,788 35,631,417 
       Deferred Tax (1,449,791) (1,275,572)
Profit for the Year 101,823,255 141,742,634 

Profit attributable to:
      Equity holders of the Financial Institution 101,823,255 141,742,634 
Profit for the Year 101,823,255 141,742,634 

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

       Basic EPS  9.85 15.01 
       Diluted EPS  9.85 15.01 

 The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.                                                                                  As per our report of even date
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RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 32nd Asar 2082

Particulars
As at 

32nd Asar 2082

As at

31st Asar 2081

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest received  600,109,006  851,618,545 
Fees and other income received  9,536,670  18,182,013 
Dividend received  -    -   

Receipts from other operating activities  1,046,443  669,603 
Interest paid  (375,838,999)  (586,222,761)
Commission and fees paid  (4,343,892)  (2,802,500)
Cash payment to employees  (48,566,881)  (35,198,757)
Other expense paid  (15,373,834)  (12,919,079)
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities  600,109,006  851,618,545 

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets 20,496,222 424,762,579

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - -

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 20,008,553 (15,129,248)
Other trading assets - -

Loans and advances to bank and financial institutions 1,944,190 447,737,887
Loans and advances to customers 632,508 (4,581,366)
Other assets (2,089,028) (3,264,694)
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities 1,470,245,133 (464,026,581)

Due to bank and financial institutions - -

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - -

Deposit from customers - -

Borrowings 1,449,726,787 (466,937,354)
Other liabilities 20,518,346 2,910,773
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 1,657,309,869 194,063,063

Income taxes paid (58,906,157) (87,599,472)
Net cash flow from operating activities 1,598,403,711 106,463,590

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities - -

Receipts from sale of investment securities - -

Purchase of property and equipment  (707,220) (1,478,572)
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment  5,000 45,000
Purchase of intangible assets - -

Receipt from the sale of intangible assets - -

Purchase of investment properties - -

Receipt from the sale of investment properties - -

Interest received - -

Dividend received - -

Net cash used in investing activities  (702,220) (1,433,572)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from issue of debt securities - -

Repayment of debt securities - -

Receipts from issue of subordinated liabilities - -

Repayment of subordinated liability - -

Receipts from issue of shares                              -   -

Dividends paid          (4,756,244) (3,901,451)
Interest paid - -

Other receipt/payment - -

Net cash from financing activities                (4,756,244) (3,901,451)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents          1,592,945,248 101,128,567

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2081             239,348,980 138,220,414
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held - -

Cash and cash equivalents at the Asar end, 2082          1,832,294,228 239,348,980

 The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.                                                                                                            As per our report of even date
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Chief Executive Officer
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Prakash Lamsal, FCA
Partner, P.L.R.G Associates
Chartered Accountants
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RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 32nd Asar 2082

Figures in NPR

Particulars Note
As at 

32nd Asar 2082

As at

31st Asar 2081

Profit for the year   101,823,255 141,742,634 

Other Comprehensive Income, net of income tax  - -

a. Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss   - -- 

Gains / (Losses) from investment in equity instruments 
measured at fair value

  -  -

Gains / (Losses) on revaluation   -  -

Actuarial Gains / (Losses) on defined benefit plans  (703,642) (313,036)

Income tax relating to above items  211,093 93,911

Net other Comprehensive Income that will not be reclassified to 
Profit or Loss

 
(492,549) (219,125)

b. Items that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss - -

Gains (Losses) on cash flow hedge - -

Exchange gains (Losses) arising from translating financial assets of 
foreign operation

- -

Income tax relating to above items - -

Reclassify to Profit or Loss - -

Net other Comprehensive Income that are or may be reclassified 
to Profit or Loss

 -   -   

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax  (492,549) (219,125)

Total Comprehensive income for the year   101,330,706 141,523,508 

Total Comprehensive income for the period   101,330,706 141,523,508 

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.                                                                         As per our report of even date                          

...............................

Rajendra Prasad Dahal

Chairman

...............................

Shanti Prasad Upreti

Director

Date: 27th September, 2025
Place: Butwal, Rupandehi
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CA Chandra Raj Sharma

Director

...............................

Manju Nyaupane
Director
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Director

...............................

Sabina Rana
Independent Director

...............................

Amar Dangol Maharjan
Director

...............................

Dhruba Kumar Paudel
Chief Executive Officer

...............................

Prakash Lamsal, FCA
Partner, P.L.R.G Associates
Chartered Accountants

...............................

Milan Adhikari
Chief Finance Officer
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RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For the year ended 32nd Asar 2082

As per NRB Regulation

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Net Profit/(loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss  101,823,255  141,742,634 

Appropriation

a. General Reserve  (20,364,651)  (28,348,527)

b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation fund

c. Capital redemption reserve

d. Corporate social responsibility fund  (1,018,233)  (1,417,426)

e. Employees' training fund  -    -   

f. Client Protection Fund  (1,527,349)  (1,417,426)

g. Other  1,663,287  397,080 

- CSR Expenses Routed through PL  1,663,287  397,080 

Adjusted Profit/(loss) before regulatory adjustment  80,576,310  110,956,334 

Regulatory Adjustments:

a. Interest Receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) 1,388,476 (12,937,633)

b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+) - -

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment(-)/reversal (+) - -

d. Short provision for possible losses on Non-Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+) - -

e. Deferred Tax Assets recognized (-)/reversal (+) (1,449,791) (1,275,572)

f. Goodwill recognized (-)/Impairment of Goodwill (+) - -

g. Bargain purchase gain recognized (-)/reversal (+) - -

h. Actuarial Loss recognized (-)/reversal (+) - -

i. other - -

Net profit for the year end 2082 Asar end available for distribution  80,514,995  96,743,129 

Opening Retained Earnings as on Shrawan 1, 2081  97,328,893  79,304,569 

Adjustment (+/-)  -    -   

Distribution:  (94,435,107)  (78,718,805)

Bonus Share issued  (89,713,352)  (74,782,865)

Cash Dividend Paid  (4,721,755)  (3,935,940)

Total Distributable profit or (loss) as on year end  83,408,781  97,328,893

Annualized Distributable Profit/(loss) per Share 8.07 10.31

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.                                                                         As per our report of even date 

...............................

Rajendra Prasad Dahal

Chairman

...............................

Shanti Prasad Upreti

Director

Date: 27th September, 2025
Place: Butwal, Rupandehi

...............................

CA Chandra Raj Sharma

Director

...............................

Manju Nyaupane
Director

...............................

Bishnu Prasad Poudyal
Director

...............................

Sabina Rana
Independent Director

...............................

Amar Dangol Maharjan
Director

...............................

Dhruba Kumar Paudel
Chief Executive Officer

...............................

Prakash Lamsal, FCA
Partner, P.L.R.G Associates
Chartered Accountants

...............................

Milan Adhikari
Chief Finance Officer
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RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Notes to the financial statement for FY 2081/82

1. Reporting Entity

RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 'herein referred as Microfinance' was registered at Office 
of Company Registrar as Public Limited Company on 2069/11/12 with an authorized capital of NPR 
1,250,000,000 and paid- up capital of NPR 1,034,064,417. The Microfinance is operating its business 
from its corporate office at Rupandehi, Butwal.
It had obtained license to carry on business of wholesale lending of micro credit in Nepal on 10th Bhadra 
2070 from Nepal Rastra Bank as Class 'D' Licensed Institution and it commenced its transaction since 
26th Bhadra 2070. The main objective of Microfinance is to provide wholesale lending to other licensed 
micro finance institutions and cooperatives societies to promote the life style of deprived people as 
described by Nepal Rastra Bank.
The Microfinance is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange and is trading under the code “RSDC”.

2. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of the Financial Institution have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal 
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal (ASB) and 
pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).
These financial statements for the year ended 32 Asar, 2082 (16 July 2025) are the financial statements 
the institution has prepared in accordance with NFRS. Financial statements comprise the Statement of 
Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows 
and Notes to Accounts.
The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of financial statements are set out below 
in Note 3. These policies are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the changes in 
accounting policies disclosed specifically.

2.1. Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the Financial Institution have been prepared in accordance with Nepal 
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) to the extent applicable and as issued by Accounting Standard 
Board- Nepal.  

2.2. Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
2.2.1. Reporting Dates

The Financial Institution follows the Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese calendar starting 
from first day of Shrawan (Mid July) of each year to the last day of Asar (Mid July) of the next year.
The corresponding dates for the English calendar are as follows:

Relevant Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar

Date / Period

English Calendar

Date / Period

Reporting Date 32 Asar 2082 16th July 2025

Comparative Reporting Date 31 Asar 2081 15th July 2024 

Reporting period 01 Shrawan 2081 - 32 Asar 2082 16 July 2024- 16 July 2025

Comparative Reporting Period 01 Shrawan 2080 - 31 Asar 2081 17 July 2023- 15 July 2024
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2.2.2. Approval of Financial Statements
The accompanied financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board of 
Directors in its 176th meeting held on 27th September, 2025 and have been recommended for approval 
by shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

2.3. Functional and Presentation Currency

Financial statements are denominated in Nepalese Rupees, which is the functional and presentation 
currency of the Financial Institution.

2.4. Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements
Expected Credit Losses

The measurement of impairment losses across the categories of financial assets under Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standard - NFRS 9 on “Financial Instruments” (NFRS 9) requires judgement, in particular, 
the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining 
impairment losses.

Accordingly, the Microfinance reviews its individually significant loans and advances portfolio at each 
reporting date to assess whether an impairment loss is to be recognized in the Income Statement. In 
particular, the Management’s judgement is required in the estimation of the amount and timing of future 
cash flows when determining the impairment loss. In estimating these cash flows, Management makes 
judgements about a borrower’s financial situation and the net realizable value of any underlying collateral 
(foreclosure) and expected cash from operations. These estimates are based on assumptions about a 
number of factors and hence actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the impairment 
allowance made. 

A collective impairment provision is established for:
•  Microfinance’s homogeneous loans and advances that are not considered individually significant; 

and

•  Assets of Microfinance that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually 
impaired.

Following NFRS 9, the Microfinance’s Expected Credit Loss (ECL) calculations are outputs of complex 
models with a number of underlying assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their 
interdependencies. Elements of the Microfinance’s ECL models that are considered accounting 
judgements and estimates include:

• Criteria for qualitatively assessing whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk 
(SICR) and if so, allowances for financial assets measured on a Lifetime Expected Credit Loss 
(LT - ECL) basis.

• Segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis.
• Various statistical formulas and the choice of inputs used in the development of ECL models.
• Associations between macroeconomic inputs, such as GDP growth, inflation, interest rates, 

exchange rates and unemployment and the effect of these inputs on Probability of Default (PDs).
• Forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings.
• Coupon rate of loan has been considered by the Microfinance as effective interest rate.

As such, the accuracy of the impairment provision depends on the model assumptions and parameters 
used in determining the ECL calculations.
Further, The Microfinance has assigned weightages for base (normal) case, best case and worst-case 
scenarios when assessing the probability weighted forward looking macro-economic indicators.
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2.5. Discounting

The Financial Institutions determines amortized cost of a financial assets or a financial liability using 
the effective interest rate. The Effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 
cash payments or receipts throughout the expected life of a financial assets or liability to the net 
carrying amount of financial assets or liability. If the expected life cannot be determined reliably, then 
the contractual life is used.
In case the financial institution assess that the transaction amount of the financial assets or financial 
liability does not represents its fair value, the related future cash flows are discounted at prevailing 
interest rate to determine the initial fair value.
 

3. Significant Accounting Policies
3.1. Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for following material items 
in the statement of financial position:

• Financial assets other than measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.
• Liability for long term service leave and defined benefit obligations.

3.2. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent comprise the total amount of cash-in -hand, balances with other Financial 
Institution and financial institutions, money at call and short notice, and highly liquid financial assets 
with original maturities period of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Financial Institution in the management 
of its short-term commitments. 

Restricted deposits are not recognized in cash and cash equivalent. They are measured and presented 
as a separate line item on the face of Statement of Financial Position.

3.3. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial Instruments

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
A. Recognition

The Microfinance initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial 
position when, and only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The 
Microfinance initially recognizes loans and advances; deposits and debt securities/ subordinated 
liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is the date that the Microfinance becomes party 
to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, debenture, 
Government securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are recognized 
on trade date at which the Microfinance commits to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular way 
purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized on trade date at which the Microfinance commits 
to purchase or sell the asset.
Except for trade receivables not containing a significant financing component, at initial recognition, 
financial asset or financial liability are recognized at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial 
asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.
When the transaction price of the instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair value 
is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, the Microfinance 
recognizes the difference between the transaction price and fair value in profit and loss account. In 
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those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the 
difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognized in profit and 
loss account when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognized.

B. Classification
I. Financial Assets

Financial asset is any asset that is:
a. cash,
b. an equity instrument of another entity,
c. contractual rights

i. to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
ii. to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are 

potentially favorable to the entity; or
d.  a contract that will or may be settled on the entity's own equity instrument and is:

i. a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the 
entity's own equity instruments; or

ii. a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or 
another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.

The Microfinance classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value 
on the basis of the Microfinance’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual 
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.
The details of the conditions are outlined below:

• Business Model Assessment

The Microfinance determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups 
of financial assets to achieve its business objective. The microfinance’s business model is not assessed 
on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher level of aggregated portfolios and is based on 
observable factors such as:

• How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business 
model are evaluated and reported to the Microfinance’s Board/ Board Committees.

• The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within 
that business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed.

• The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Microfinance’s 
assessment

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking ‘worst 
case’ or ‘stress case’ scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are realized in a 
way that is different from the Microfinance’s original expectations, the Microfinance does not change 
the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that business model but incorporates such 
information when assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.

• The SPPI Test (Solely Payments of Principal and Interest)
As a second step of its classification process, the Microfinance assesses the contractual terms of 
financial assets to identify whether they meet the SPPI test. The assessment of SPPI aims to identify 
whether the contractual cash flows are ‘solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding’.
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‘Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition 
and may change over the life of the financial asset. The most significant elements of ‘interest’ within a 
lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the time value of money and credit risk. To make 
the SPPI assessment, the Microfinance applies judgement and considers relevant factors such as the 
currency in which the financial asset is denominated, and the period for which the interest rate is set.
In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than trivial exposure to risks or volatility in the 
contractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do not give rise to contractual 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the amount outstanding. In such cases, 
the financial asset is required to be measured at FVTPL.
After initial measurement, these financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost.
Financial assets are classified into the following categories for the measurement subsequent to the 
initial recognition.

1. Financial Assets at Amortized Cost
2. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
3. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

1. Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost

The Microfinance classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following 
conditions are met:

• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect 
contractual cash flows and

• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

2. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
The Financial assets measured at FVTOCI include debt and equity instruments measured at FVTOCI:

Debt Measurement at FVTOCI

The Microfinance classifies a financial asset as FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:
• The instrument is held within a business model, the objective of which is achieved by both 

collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets.
• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 

solely payments of the principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

FVOCI debt instruments are subsequently measured at fair value with gains and losses arising due to 
changes in fair value recognized in OCI. Interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses and ECL 
and reversals are recognized in profit or loss.  On derecognition, cumulative gains or losses previously 
recognized in OCI are reclassified from OCI to profit or loss.

Equity Measurement at FVTOCI

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading is elected to be classified irrevocably 
as FVTOCI at the time of initial recognition. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and 
changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. Gains and losses on these equity 
instruments are never recycled to profit and loss account, instead directly transferred to retained 
earnings at the time of derecognition.

Equity instruments at FVTOCI are not subject to an impairment assessment.
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3. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) unless they are measured at 
Amortized Cost or FVTOCI. The following financial assets are classified as measured at FVTPL:

• They are held for trading
• They are not held for trading and are designated by management upon initial recognition or 

mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under NFRS 9.
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in the 
Statement of Profit or Loss.

II. Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities is any liability that is:
a. contractual obligation

i. to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
ii. to exchange financial assets of financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are 

potentially unfavorable to the entity; or

b. a contract that will or may be settled on the entity's own equity instrument and is:
i. a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of the 

entity's own equity instruments; or
ii. a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or 

another financial asset for a fixed number of entity's own equity instruments.

The Microfinance classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, 
as follows.

1. Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are 
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly 
attributable to the acquisition are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Financial 
Liabilities measured at FVTPL are measured at fair value and all the Subsequent changes in fair value is 
recognized through Statement of Profit or Loss.
Changes in fair value are recorded in “Net fair value gains/ (losses) from financial instruments at fair 
value through profit or loss” with the exception of movements in fair value of liabilities designated at 
FVTPL due to changes in the Microfinance’s own credit risk. Such changes in fair value are recorded 
in the own credit reserve through OCI and do not get recycled to profit or loss. Interest paid/payable is 
accrued in “Interest expense”, using the EIR.

2. Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortized Cost

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using an effective interest rate method. Amortized cost is calculated by 
considering any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

C. Measurement

1. Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not 
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or 
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issue. Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

2. Subsequent Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost 
based on the classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial assets or liability classified as 
measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest 
rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset 
or financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the 
cumulative amortization using an effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount 
and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or uncollectible.
Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes 
in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in the Statement of Profit 
or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in 
other comprehensive income.
The EIR amortization is included in “Interest expense” in the Income Statement. Gains and losses too 
are recognized in the Income Statement when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR 
amortization process.

D. Modification of Financial Assets
A modification of a financial asset occurs when the contractual terms governing the cash flows of a 
financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified between initial recognition and maturity of the 
financial asset. A modification affects the amount and/or timing of the contractual cash flow either 
immediately or at a future date. In addition, the introduction or adjustment of existing covenants of an 
existing loan would constitute a modification even if these new or adjusted covenants do not yet affect 
the cash flows immediately but may affect the cash flows depending on whether the covenant is or is 
not met (e.g. a change to the increase in the interest rate that arises when covenants are breached).
The Microfinance renegotiates loans to customers in financial difficulty to maximize collection and 
minimize the risk of default. A loan forbearance is granted in cases where although the borrower made 
all reasonable efforts to pay under the original contractual terms, there is a high risk of default or default 
has already happened, and the borrower is expected to be able to meet the revised terms. The revised 
terms in most of the cases include an extension of the maturity of the loan, changes to the timing of the 
cash flows of the loan (principal and interest repayment), reduction in the amount of cash flows due 
(principal and interest forgiveness) and amendments to covenants.
When a financial asset is modified the Microfinance assesses whether this modification results in 
derecognition. In accordance with the Microfinance’s policy a modification results in derecognition 
when it gives rise to substantially different terms. To determine the substantially different terms the 
Microfinance considers the qualitative factors (i.e. contractual cash flows after modification, change 
in currency or counterparty, interest rates, maturity, covenants) and a quantitative assessment (i.e. 
compare the present value of the remaining contractual cash flows under the original terms with the 
contractual cash flows under the revised terms, discounted at the original effective interest rate).
In case where the financial asset is derecognized the loss allowance for ECL is remeasured at the date 
of derecognition to determine net carrying amount of the asset at that date. The difference between this 
revised carrying amount and the fair value of the new financial asset with the new terms will lead to a 
gain or loss on derecognition. The new financial asset will have a loss allowance measured based on 
12-month ECL except on the rare occasions where the new loan is considered to be originated credit 
impaired. This applies only in the case where the fair value of the new loan is recognized at a significant 
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discount on its revised PAR amount because there remains a high risk of default which has not been 
reduced by modification. The Microfinance monitors credit risk of modified financial assets by evaluating 
qualitative and quantitative information, such as if the borrower is in past due status under the new 
terms.

When the contractual terms of a financial asset are modified and the modification does not result in 
derecognition, the Microfinance determines if the financial asset’s credit risk has increased significantly 
since initial recognition by comparing the credit rating at initial recognition and the original contractual 
terms; with credit rating at the reporting date based on the modified terms.
Where a modification does not lead to derecognition the Microfinance calculates the modification 
gain/loss comparing the gross carrying amount before and after the modification (excluding the ECL 
allowance). Then the Microfinance measures ECL for the modified asset, where the expected cash 
flows arising from the modified financial asset are included in calculating the expected cash shortfalls 
from the original asset.

E. Derecognition

Derecognition of Financial Assets
The Microfinance derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in 
which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in 
which the Microfinance neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
and it does not retain control of the financial asset.
Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained 
by the Microfinance is recognized as a separate asset or liability. On derecognition of a financial asset, 
the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion 
of the asset transferred), and the sum of 

i.  the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) 
and

ii.  any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is 
recognized in profit or loss.

In transactions in which the Microfinance neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and 
rewards of ownership of a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Microfinance continues 
to recognize the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is 
exposed to changes in the value of the transferred asset.

Derecognition of Financial Liabilities
Financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or 
expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is 
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Determination of Fair Value
Fair values of financial assets and liabilities are determined according to the following
hierarchy:

• Level 1 – valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted 
prices for identical instruments in active markets that the group accesses at the measurement 
date.
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• Level 2 – valuation technique using observable inputs: financial instruments with quoted prices 
for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in 
inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are 
observable.

• Level 3 – valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: financial instruments valued 
using valuation techniques where one or more significant inputs are unobservable, where 
market prices are not available, then the Microfinance considers the carrying value and future 
cash flows from the financial instruments.

F. Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

During the year FY 2081/82, The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and Accounting 
Standards Board of Nepal (ASB Nepal) has pronounced that full version of NFRS 9 containing Expected 
Credit Loss (ECL) to be effective from Shrawan 1st, 2081 and financial statements of Asar end 2082 
(including quarterly financials thereon) incorporates ECL reporting. In relation to the same, “NFRS 9 – 
Expected Credit Loss Related Guidelines, 2024 was pronounced by the Bank and Financial Institution 
regulation department of Nepal Rastra Bank on Jestha 1st 2081, providing detailed guidelines for the 
consistent and prudent application of NFRS 9.
Initially, the updated standard of NFRS 9: Financial Instruments (in line with NFRSs 2018) was pronounced 
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) to be effective from 16th July 2021. However, 
due to various reasons including challenges posed by emergence of COVID, limited time availability and 
lack of technical expertise, full implementation of NFRS 9 was deferred till FY 2080/81, for banks and 
financial institutions. Hence, the provisions of NFRS 9 that includes expected credit loss, is fully effective 
in the Microfinance from FY 2081/82. 
The Microfinance recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset that are 
measured at Amortized Cost (AC), Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI), a lease 
receivable, a contract asset or a loan commitment and a financial guarantee contract to which the 
impairment requirements apply.
The ECL approach results in the early recognition of credit losses because it includes, not only losses 
that have already been incurred, but also expected future credit losses – it is a forward-looking model.
Any financial instrument classified and measured at FVTPL is not covered under impairment requirements 
of NFRS 9. The methods for the calculation of Expected Credit Loss is classified into 3 broad approaches:

1. General approach

These approaches are applicable to financial assets measured at amortized cost, financial assets 
measured at FVOCI with recycling, Loan commitments (not at FVTPL), Financial guarantee contracts 
(not at FVTPL).
Lifetime ECL is recognized for all financial assets where the credit risk has increased significantly since 
initial recognition. 

At the reporting date, if the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the 
Microfinance measures the loss allowance for those financial assets at an amount equal to 12- month 
ECL.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the date that the entity becomes party to the 
irrevocable commitments is considered to be the date of initial recognition for the purpose of applying 
the impairment requirements. The Microfinance recognizes in profit or loss, as an impairment gain or 
loss, the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at 
the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized in accordance with NFRS 9.
Under the general approach, NFRS 9 recognizes a three-stage approach to measure expected credit 
losses and recognize interest income.
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Stage 1: 
The financial instruments that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition are 
classified in Stage 1. The Financial instruments at stage 1 require, at initial recognition, a provision for ECL 
associated with the probability of default events occurring within the next 12 months (12-month ECL). 
For those financial assets with a remaining maturity of less than 12 months, a Probability of Default (PD) 
is used that corresponds to the remaining maturity. Interest is calculated on the gross carrying amount 
of the financial asset before adjusting for ECL.

This stage includes the following:
i. Initially recognized financial instruments (other than those purchased or originated credit 

impaired financial assets).
ii. Financial instruments having no significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.
iii. Financial assets for which contractual payments are not overdue or are overdue for up to 1 

month.

iv. Financial instruments having low credit risk at the reporting date.
For this purpose, instruments with low credit risk include:

• All exposures on Nepal Government/Province/Local Level or Nepal Rastra Bank
• Exposures fully guaranteed by Nepal Government/Province/Local Level.
• Foreign Sovereign exposures having rating BBB- and above from an external rating agency at the 

reporting date.

• All exposures on BIS, IMF, EC, ECB and multilateral development banks with risk weight of 0% 
as defined in Capital Adequacy Framework 2015.

• Debenture/bonds having rating of AA or above at reporting date from external credit rating 
agency.

 

The Microfinance determines at each reporting date whether the financial instruments meet the 
requirement of low credit risk. If the instrument does not meet the requirement of low credit risk, the 
Microfinance determines whether the risk of default on the financial instrument has been increased 
significantly or not after initial recognition. If the risk has been increased, the instruments are classified 
under stage 2 and accordingly lifetime ECL is recognized.

Stage 2:
The financial instruments having significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition are classified 
in Stage 2. A provision is required for the lifetime ECL representing losses over the life of the financial 
instrument (lifetime ECL). Interest income is continued to be recognized on a gross basis.
This stage includes the following:

i. Financial instruments having significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.
ii. Financial instruments having contractual payments overdue for more than 1 month but not 

exceeding 3 months.

iii. Loans classified as ‘Watchlist’ as per NRB directive on prudential provisioning.
iv. Loans without approved credit line or with credit line revoked by Microfinance.
v. Loan that has been restructured/rescheduled but not classified as non-performing loan as per 

existing provisions of NRB directives. However, rescheduling of installment/EMI based loans 
resulting in reduction in number of installments due to prepayments or change in number of 
installments due to change in interest rates under floating interest rate are not applicable.

vi. Claims on non-investment grade financial instruments i.e. with a credit rating of BB+ or below.
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Stage 3:
The credit impaired or defaulted financial instruments are classified or moved to Stage 3. A provision is 
required for the lifetime ECL representing the losses over the life of the instrument (lifetime ECL) with the 
probability of default (PD) a 100%. Interest income is calculated on an actual receipt basis.
This stage include following:

i. Financial instruments having contractual payments overdue for more than 3 months 
ii. The Microfinance considers that the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the 

Microfinance in full, without realizing securities (if held).
The indicators of unlikeness to pay include:

• The Microfinance puts credit obligation on non-accrued status.
• The Microfinance consents to distressed restructuring of credit obligation resulting in reduction 

in financial obligation due to material forgiveness, postponement of principal, interest
• The Microfinance has filed for the debtor’s bankruptcy or a similar order in respect of the 

borrower’s credit obligation.
• The Microfinance sells a part of the credit obligation at a material credit-related economic loss.
• The debtor has sought or has been placed in bankruptcy or similar protection where this would 

avoid or delay repayment of the credit obligation.
• There is evidence that full repayment based on contractual terms is unlikely without the 

Microfinance 's realization of collateral regardless of whether the exposure is current or past 
due by a few days.

iii. Loan is classified non- performing as per NRB prudential provisioning directive. 
iv. Credit impaired financial instruments with objective evidence of impairment. 
v. The financial assets classified as purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) assets as per 

NFRS 9. POCI assets also refer to new loans disbursed during the current reporting period for 
accounts that were classified under Stage 3 at previous reporting date.

Particulars Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

Nature 12 month expected 

credit loss

12 month expected 

credit loss

12 month expected 

credit loss

Risk No significant risk since 
initial recognition

Significant credit risk 
since initial recognition

Credit impaired 

(With objective 
evidence of 
impairment)

Nature Performing Performing Non-performing

Interest Revenue Effective interest on 
gross carrying amount

Effective interest on 
gross carrying amount

Interest on Actual 
Receipt Basis

Definition of Credit Impaired Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on 
the estimated future cash flows of that financial instrument have occurred. Evidence that a financial 
instrument is credit-impaired include observable data about the following events:

• Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower.
• A breach of contract, such as a default or past due event.
• The lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s 

financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not 
otherwise consider.
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• It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization.
• The disappearance of an active market for that financial instrument because of financial 

difficulties; or
• The purchase or origination of a financial instrument at a deep discount that reflects the incurred 

credit losses.

Credit impaired financial instruments also include credit impaired defined by the Microfinance as per 
their risk management practices.

Indicators of Significant Increase in Credit Risk (SICR)
Assessment of significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition is required for determining 
whether the lifetime or the 12-month expected credit loss is to be recognized. NRB’s guidelines regarding 
Expected credit Loss has given the following conditions which are deemed as indicators of significant 
increase in credit risk.

i. More than one month past due
ii. Absolute lifetime PD is 5% or more
iii. Relative lifetime PD is increased by 100% or more
iv. Risk rating (internal or external) downgraded by 2 notches since initial recognition 
v. Risk rating downgraded to non-investment grade by external credit rating agency (BB+ or below) 

or by Microfinance’s internal credit rating system
vi. Deterioration of relevant determinants of credit risk (e.g. future cash flows) for an individual 

obligor (or pool of obligors)
vii. Expectation of forbearance or restructuring due to financial difficulties
viii. Deterioration of prospects for sector or industries within which a borrower operates
ix. Borrowers affected by macroeconomic conditions based on reasonable and supportable 

forecasts.

x. Modification of terms resulting in restructuring/rescheduling
xi. Credit Quality Indicators determined as per internal credit assessment of performing loans 

which are subject to individual monitoring and review, are weaker than that in the initial 
recognition

xii. Management decision to strengthen collateral and/or covenant requirements for credit 
exposures because of changes in the credit risk of those exposures since initial recognition.

xiii. Both qualitative and quantitative factors are encouraged to be considered while assessing 
whether there have been significant increases in credit risk. Accurate identification of drivers of 
credit risk and reliable demonstration of linkage between those drivers and level of credit risk is 
also critical.

2. Simplified approach applicable to certain trade receivables, contract assets and leave receivables
Under simplified approach, the entity measures loss allowance at an amount equal to the Lifetime ECL

• Mandatorily for the trade receivables or contract assets which do not contain the significant 
financing component.

• Has been applied optionally for the trade receivables, lease receivables and other contract 
asset which contain a significant financing component.

3. Specific approach for purchased or originated Credit-Impaired Financial Asset
These approaches are applicable to loan and advances swapped, purchased or exchanged by the 
Microfinances and has high credit risk.
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The Microfinance is required to include the initial expected credit losses in the estimated cash flows 
when calculating the credit-adjusted effective interest rate for financial assets that are considered to 
be purchased or originated credit-impaired at initial recognition. Hence, only the cumulative changes in 
lifetime expected credit losses since initial recognition is recognized as a loss allowance for purchased 
or originated credit-impaired financial assets.

Portfolio Segmentation
Guidelines under NFRS 9 on the collective assessment of ECL,

• As per NFRS 9, depending on the nature of the financial instruments and the credit risk information 
available for particular groups of financial instruments, the Microfinance may not be able to 
identify significant changes in credit risk for individual financial instruments before the financial 
instrument becomes past due.

• For the purpose of determining significant increases in credit risk and recognizing a loss allowance 
on a collective basis, the Microfinance groups financial instruments based on shared credit risk 
characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant 
increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The following factors are considered for Portfolio Segmentation while calculating ECL:
• The individual or collective assessment approaches is used depending on the ability to incorporate 

forward-looking information into the ECL estimate.

• Collective assessment is generally used for a large group of similar lending exposures, while 
individual assessment is considered for significant exposures or specific credit concerns, as 
mentioned in policy

• Grouping exposures having similar risks helps estimate the impact of future factors like economic 
changes on ECL, when individual assessments cannot consider forward looking information. 
If the forward-looking information has already been considered in individual assessments, 
additional assessment on a collective basis is be avoided, if it results in double-counting.

• Grouping exposures in such a way that an increase in the credit risk of particular exposures is 
masked by the performance of the group as a whole is avoided.

Curing Period and Transfer Criteria Between Stages
Financial assets are transferred between the different categories (other than POCI) depending on their 
relative change in credit risk since initial recognition. Financial instruments are transferred out of stage 2 
if their credit risk is no longer considered to be significantly increased since initial recognition based on 
the assessments described in Note and also as per the Policy on Upgrading of Credit Facilities. Financial 
instruments are transferred out of Stage 3 when they no longer exhibit any evidence of credit impairment 
as described above as per the Policy on Upgrading of Credit Facilities.
The Microfinance has developed a comprehensive Policy on Upgrading of Credit Facilities in line with 
the NFRS 9- Expected Credit Loss Related Guidelines, 2024. Accordingly, credit facilities other than 
restructured and rescheduled facilities are upgraded to a better stage.

Transfer from Stage 2 to Stage 1:
Where there is evidence of significant reduction in credit risk, the Microfinance upgrades such exposure 
from Stage 2 to Stage 1. 

Transfer Out of Stage 3: 
Though the conditions for an exposure to be classified in Stage 3 no longer exist, the microfinance 
continues to monitor for a minimum probationary period of three month to upgrade from Stage 3.
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For Restructured/Rescheduled Exposures: 
The Microfinance monitors restructured/ rescheduled exposures classified under Stage 3 for a minimum 
probationary period of 24 months before up-gradation.
Upgrading of stages for exposures is executed by the Risk Management Department.

Provisioning for other financial assets at amortized cost 
In addition to the ECL for loans and investments as prescribed above, the Microfinance also holds 
other financial assets such as balances with bank, working advances and other financial assets. The 
Microfinance recognizes ECL on such assets based on the historical loss experience measures (e.g. 
write off rates / provisioning rates) adjusted for expected losses in the future keeping in mind the nature 
of industry (e.g. regulated industry like banking) and credit ratings of such counterparties.

ECL Calculation

The Microfinance measures ECL in a way that reflects an unbiased and probability-weighted amount 
determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes and the reasonable and supportable information 
available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date, about past events, current conditions and 
forecast of future economic conditions. While estimating the ECLs, the Microfinance considers three 
probability-weighted scenarios (a base case, a best case and a worse case).
The calculation of ECL consists of three key components and discount factor:

•  Probability of Default (PD)
• Loss Given Default (LGD)
• Exposure at Default (EAD)

ECL= PD*LGD*EAD*Discount Factor

i. Probability of Default (PD)
PD is an estimate of the likelihood of a default over a given time horizon. NFRS 9 requires separate PD for 
12-month duration and lifetime duration depending on the stage allocation of the borrower. 
For assets which are in Stage 1, a 12-month PD is required. For Stage 2 and Stage 3 assets, a lifetime PD 
is required, for which a PD term structure needs to be built. 
PD describes the probability of a loan to eventually falling in default (>3 months past due) category. To 
calculate the PD, loans are classified in three stages based on risk profile of the individual loans. PD 
percentage is calculated for each loan account separately and is determined by using available historical 
observations. PD for stage 1: is derived as percentage of all loans in stage 1 moving into stage 3 in 12 
months’ time. PD for stage 2: is derived as percentage of all loans in stage 2 moving into stage 3 in the 
maximum lifetime of the loans under observation. PD for stage 3: is derived as 100% considering that 
the default occurs as soon as the loan becomes overdue for 3 months which matches the definition of 
stage 3.

As per NRB Guidelines, PD is an estimate of the likelihood of a default over a given time horizon. With 
regards to PD estimation, the following measures are considered by the Microfinance.

a. Derived PD based on historical default migration rates and/other data, internal and external 
credit rating etc.

b. Incorporated forward-looking PD information as well by adjusting PD to its sensitivity to changes 
in certain macroeconomic factors.

c. Used at least five-year historical data, where available, for calculating PDs and validate any 
smoothing of data or inputs by the Risk Management Department.

Irrespective of results derived by the model of the Microfinance, prudential floor of 2.5% as prescribed 
by the NRB is used.



51jflif{s k|ltj]bg–@)*!÷*@

ii. Loss Given Default (LGD)
LGD is the percentage of exposure that is not expected to be recovered in the event of a default. The LGD 
is usually defined as the amount of credit that is lost by a financial institution when an obligor defaults.
LGD models are developed based on historical data, historical experience of cash recovery from defaults 
(including settlements), cost and time of recoveries and all other relevant and supportable information 
(including forward looking information). 
While determining loss rate or recovery rate for the purpose of calculation of loss allowance, expected 
cash flows from collateral realization are to be considered based on latest reliable internal/external 
valuations. Microfinance deploys its internal team or forms a committee to review the value of collateral 
as required.
It is recommended to pursue computation of LGD in the following order: 

a. Use historical actual recovery rates in first place. 
b. If historical rates are unavailable, use valuation (prudential floors) for ECL calculation as outlined 

in this guideline taking into acount disposal time and costs until expected disposal of collateral 
or assets. However, value of collateral or assets for loans that have defaulted and BFIs have also 
not been able to realize within 5 years of default, cannot be used for determining loss or recovery 
rates. 

c. If such net realizable value of collateral or other sources are reliably undeterminable and BFIs 
are unable to compute LGDs due to lack of data or inputs, they are required to obtain approval 
of the same from the board of directors. Such BFIs are required to use a minimum LGD of 45 per 
cent for such credit exposures. 

Note: MFIs should demonstrate via sound back-testing that the assumptions used are reasonable and 
grounded in observed experience. In this context, BFIs should regularly back-test their valuation history 
(last valuation before the asset was classified as a NPL or Stage 3) vs. their sales history (net sales price 
of collateral).

iii. Exposure at Default (EAD)
Exposure at Default (EAD) refers to the expected exposure to a borrower at the event of default. 
This is dynamic in nature and keeps changing when the borrower repays his debt or obligation or take 
additional debt.
For defaulted accounts or stage 3 accounts, EAD is simply the amount outstanding at the point of default. 
However, for stage 1 and stage 2 accounts, the following elements is considered for computation of EAD 
under NFRS 9 at the instrument or facility level:

• Time horizon over which EAD needs to be estimated.
• Projected cash flows till the estimated default point.
• Residual maturity.
• Deterministic or non-deterministic nature of the payment terms.

The methodology of EAD varies according to the nature of the product. The products are separated into 
three main categories.

• Funded Loans:
In the case of the funded loans made available at the predetermined moment or where the total amount 
is loaned at the initial recognition, the exposure at default is the total amount outstanding at that time 
plus any interest up to the time of default, except for stage 3 where the EAD equals the total amount 
outstanding.
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• Working capital facilities:
In case of those loan products of short-term nature like working capital, overdraft or the credit cards, the 
exposure at default is calculated as the higher of limit or the sum of total outstanding and interest, except 
for stage 3 loans where the EAD equals the higher of limit or total amount outstanding.

Consideration of Reasonable and Supportable Information
The Microfinance uses experienced credit judgment in determining whether the information used for 
the assessment of credit risk and measurement of ECL is, reasonable and supportable. The information 
considered includes the information about past events, present conditions and forecasts of future 
economic conditions.

Consideration of Forward-looking Information
The Microfinance incorporates forward-looking information into both its assessment as to whether the 
credit risk of an instrument has increased significantly since its initial recognition and its measurement 
of ECL.

The Microfinance also obtained experienced credit judgement from economic outlook and Risk 
Management Departments to formulate a base case, a best case and a worst-case scenario. The base 
case represents a most-likely outcome and is aligned with information used by the Microfinance for 
strategic planning and budgeting. Quantitative economic factors are based on economic data and 
forecasts published by the NSO, NRB, and other reliable sources and statistical models. The Microfinance 
also obtained experienced credit judgement from economic outlook and Risk Management Departments 
to formulate a base case, a best case and a worst-case scenario. The base case represents a most-likely 
outcome and is aligned with information used by the Microfinance for strategic planning and budgeting. 
Quantitative economic factors are based on economic data and forecasts published by the NSO, NRB, 
and other reliable sources and statistical models.
Drivers of Credit Risk

Parameters Sources

GDP CBS

Agricultural GDP NRB
Inflation World Bank

Unemployment rate NRB 
Interest rate NRB
Remittance inflow NRB
Per Capita Income CVS

Consideration of Time Value of Money
The Lifetime Expected Credit Loss (LTECL) is discounted to the reporting date, not to the expected default 
or some other date, using the coupon interest rate determined at initial recognition or approximation 
thereof, that will be applied when recognizing the financial assets resulting from the loan commitment.

Collateral Valuation

The Microfinance seeks to use collateral, where possible, to mitigate its risks on financial assets. The 
collateral comes in various forms such as cash, gold, Government Securities, Letters of Credit/Guarantees, 
real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit enhancements such as 
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netting agreements, etc. While determining loss rate or recovery rate for the purpose of calculation of 
loss allowance, expected cash flows from collateral realization have been considered based on latest 
reliable internal/external valuations. 
Net realizable value of all other collateral or other sources that BFIs have legal right to recover from, shall 
be determined as current fair value less 25% haircut.
The following table provides the quantitative information about the fair value of the collateral held by the 
Microfinance for the financial assets that have been credit impaired (Stage 3) as at the reporting date:

Type of Collateral Total exposures in 

Stage 3

Fair Value of
Collateral Pledged

Carrying Amount of
Financial Assets 

Secured

Land 

Buildings  

Vehicles   

cash deposits   

Securities   

Gold/Silver   

Other Assets   

Multiple assets class
 

Changes in Collateral Value:
The changes in the value of collateral are due to: The Microfinance Institution has not practiced 
collateral-based lending

No Impairment due to use of Collateral:
The information about the financial instruments for which the Microfinance has not recognized loss 
allowance because of the collateral has been disclosed below. The Net Realizable value of the collateral 
has been determined as the fair value less hair-cut and realization cost as prescribed by NRB for different 
types of collateral.

The details of such financial assets (loans and advances) are given below:

Loan Products Total Loan Exposures
NRV of Collateral 

Pledged

Description of 
Collateral
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Impact on adoption of adoption of NFRS 9 
Impact on equity

The Microfinance has transitioned to Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for recognizing impairment on the 
financial assets from the current year. In accordance with NFRS 9 and NRB Directives, the Microfinance 
has not restated prior period figures. Instead, the increase in impairment provisions resulting from the 
application of the ECL Model has been determined as Day 1 impact and disclosed separately. The 
additional provision, net of the tax, represents a reduction in the shareholder’s equity as at the date of 
the transition, although no adjustment has been made to the comparative financial statements of the 
prior periods.

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Total Equity as on 1st Shrawan 2081 1,206,210,127

Adjustment due to first time adoption of ECL -

Adjusted Total Equity as on 1st Shrawan 2081 1,206,210,127

Impact on regulatory Capital

There is no impact on regulatory capital as the transition to impairment as per NFRS 9 applying from the 
fiscal year 2081/82.

Particulars
Tier 1

capital

Tier 2

 capital

Total Capital 

Fund

Regulatory capital as on 1st Shrawan 2081

Adjustment due to first time adoption of ECL

Adjusted Regulatory capital as on 1st Shrawan 2081

Total Risk weighted Assets (RWA)

CAR before adjustment

CAR after adjustment
 

Presentation of allowance for Expected Credit Loss in the statement of Financial Position:
Loss allowance as per the ECL are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

• Financial assets measured at amortized cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of 
the assets.

• For advances measured at cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the advances.
• Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: as a provision in other liabilities.
• Where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component, and the 

Microfinance cannot identify the ECL on the loan commitment component separately from those 
on the drawn component and instead presents a combined loss allowance for both components. 
The combined amount is presented as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the drawn 
component. Any excess of the loss allowance over the gross amount of the drawn component is 
presented as a provision; and

• Debt instruments measured at FVOCI: No loss allowance is recognized in the statement of 
financial position because the carrying amount of these assets is their fair value. However, the 
loss allowance is disclosed and is recognized in OCI.
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Scenario Probability Weighting (Microfinance)

Scenario As on Asar end 2082 As on Asar end 2081

Best Case 20% 20%

Base (Normal) Case 30% 30%

Worst Case 50% 50%
The Microfinance has not changed probability weighting for the scenario throughout the year.

G. Write-Off of Loans and Advances
Loans (and the related impairment allowance accounts) are normally written off, either partially or in full, 
when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Where loans are secured, this is generally after receipt 
of any proceeds from the realization of security. In circumstances where the net realizable value of any 
collateral has been determined and there is no reasonable expectation of further recovery, write-off may 
be earlier.
The indicators that there is no reasonable expectation of recovery of the loans written off considered by 
the microfinance are:

Written-off Financial Assets still Subject to Enforcement Activity 
During the period, the entity wrote off certain loans and advances due to its non-recoverability, in 
accordance with its credit risk and impairment policies. However, enforcement activities, including legal 
proceedings and debt recovery actions, are still ongoing for some of the assets. 
The contractual amounts outstanding on these written-off assets that are still subject to enforcement 
are as follows:

Type of Loans Contractual amount written off Enforcement Status

  

H. Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to 
settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously (‘the offset criteria’).



jflif{s k|ltj]bg–@)*!÷*@56

I. Impairment Charge of the Microfinance for the FY 2081/82
The Microfinance for the current financial year has assessed the impairment under para 5.5 of the NFRS 
9 impairment model and the NRB Directive. 
The Microfinance, following regulatory backstop as mentioned Clause 16 of “NFRS 9- Expected Credit 
Loss Related Guidelines, 2024” has recognize impairment on credit exposures as the HIGHER of total 
ECL calculated as per NFRS 9 and existing regulatory provisions as mentioned in Unified NRB Directives 
no 02. The Following table below depicts the calculation of impairment allowance as per NFRS 9 and 
NRB Directives:

S.N. Financial Statement Items

2081/82 2080/81

As per 

NFRS 9 (ECL)

As per 

NRB

As per NFRS 

9 (ECL)

As per 

NRB

On Balance Sheet Items

1 Cash and Cash Equivalent - - - -

2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - - - -

3 Placement with Bank and 

Financial Institutions
- - - -

4 Derivative financial instruments - - - -

5 Loan & advances to B/FIs 236,208,362 257,919,277 242,801,353 216,205,823
6 Loans &  advances to customers - - - -

7 Investment securities - - - -

8 Current tax assets - - - -

9 Investment in subsidiaries - - - -

10 Investment in associates - - - -

11 Other assets: - - - -

     a) Lease Receivable - - - -

     b) Contract & other Assets - - - -

Off Balance Sheet Items - - - -

12 Loan Commitments - - - -

13 Financial guarantee contracts - - - -

14 Others - - - -

Total 236,208,362 257,919,277 242,801,353 216,205,823

Impairment Charge as per Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Method

Particulars As on Asar End, 2082

Loans and Advances to Customers (A) 236,208,362
Other Financial Assets (B) -

Off-Balance Sheet Credit Exposures (C) -

Total Impairment Charges (D=A+B+C) 236,208,362

Investments in Subsidiaries (E) -

Direct Write-offs (F) -

Total Charge to Impairment Charges to Income Statements 236,208,362
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Particulars
As on Asar end, 2082

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Loans and Advances to Customer (A) 94,530,327 - 141,678,035 236,208,362

Other Financial Assets (B) - - - -

Cash and Cash Equivalent - - - -

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - - - -

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -

Derivative Financial Instruments - - - -

Other Trading Assets - - - -

Off-Balance Sheet Credit Exposure (C) - - - -

Total Impairment Charges (D=A+B+C) 94,530,327 - 141,678,035 236,208,362

Particulars of Expected Credit Loss

Advances-Exposures:

Particulars
Stage

Receivables Total
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

Opening Balance on Shrawan 1, 2081 6,467,814,613 - 257,662,757 - 6,725,477,370

New Advances 1,531,763,889 - - - 1,531,763,889

Repaid (703,857,045) - (10,490,893) - (714,347,938)

Assets derecognized (1,021,002,242) - (19,609,059) - (1,040,611,301

Transfer to Stage 1 - - - - -

Transfer to Stage 2 - - - - -

Transfer to Stage 3 (7,273,270) - 7,273,270 - -

Off-Balance Sheet Exposures - - - - -

Receivables - - - - -

Total 6,267,487,021 - 234,836,077 - 6,502,323,097

Amounts written off/charged off - - - - -

Foreign Exchange Adjustments - - - - -

Closing Balance 6,267,487,021 - 234,836,077 - 6,502,323,097
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Advances-Credit Loss Allowances

Particulars
Stage

Receivables Total
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

Opening Balance on Shrawan 1, 2081 95,121,088 - 147,680,265 - 242,801,353

Impact of adoption of NFRS 9 - - - - -

Balance on Shrawan 1, 2081 after 
adopting NFRS 9

95,121,088 - 147,680,265 - 242,801,353

New Advances/Additional Charges 22,724,360 - - -

Assets derecognized or repaid (18,927,114) - (10,390,238) - (29,317,352)

Transfer to Stage 1 - - - -

Transfer to Stage 2 - - - -

Transfer to Stage 3 (4,388,008) - 4,388,008 - -

Change in ECL Provision - - - -

Off-balance Sheet Exposures - - - -

Receivables - - - -

Total 94,530,327 - 141,678,035 - 236,208,362

Amounts written off/charged off - - - - -

Changes in risk parameters 

(PDs/LGDs/EADs)

- - - - -

Foreign Exchange Adjustments - - - - -

Closing Balance as on Asar 31, 2082 94,530,327 - 141,678,035 - 236,208,362
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Loan Classification and Corresponding ECL

Classification Stage

2081/82 2080/81

Outstanding 

Amount
ECL

Outstanding 

Amount
ECL

Performing Loans

Pass Loans Stage 1 6,267,445,945 94,530,327 6,467,814,613 95,121,088

Watchlist Stage 2 - - - -

Restructured from Performing Stage 2 - - - -

Non-Performing Loans

Restructured from non-performing Stage 3 - - - -

Substandard Stage 3 7,273,270 4,388,008 23,679,570 13,572,024

Doubtful Stage 3 33,622,614 20,284,728 107,871,052 61,826,652

Loss Loan Stage 3 176,440,193 106,447,443 126,112,135 72,281,589

Stage1 transferred to stage 3 due to 
additional provision

Stage 3 17,500,000 10,557,857 - -

Stage 2 transfeered to stage 3 due to 
additional provision

Stage 3 - - - -

Off balance Sheet exposures  - - - -

Receivables  - - - -

Total  6,502,282,022 236,208,362 6,725,477,371 242,801,353

Corresponding ECL

Stage 1 6,267,445,945 94,530,327 6,467,814,613 95,121,088

Stage 2 - - - -

Stage 3 234,836,077 141,678,035 257,662,758 147,680,265

Off balance Sheet exposures - - - -

Receivables - - - -

Total 6,502,282,022 236,208,362 6,725,477,371 242,801,353

Modified Financial Assets
The table is for the financial assets for which the contractual cashflows has been modified for the 
reporting period while they had a loss allowance measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected 
credit loss:

Classification Stage Amortized Cost
PV of Cashflows 

at Org EIR Net Gain/ (Loss)

Watchlist Stage 2   0

Substandard Stage 3   0

Doubtful Stage 3   0

Loss Loan Stage 3   0
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Also, the table below shows the gross carrying amount of the financial assets which have been modified 
at the since initial recognition at a time when the loss allowance was measured at an amount equal to 
lifetime expected credit losses and for which the loss allowance has changed during the reporting period 
to an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses.

Stage at the time of modification Current Stage Gross Carrying Amount

Stage 2 Stage 1  

Stage 3 Stage 1  

Total  0

3.4. Trading Assets

The Financial Institution classifies financial assets or financial liabilities as held for trading when they 
have been purchased or issued primarily for short term profit making through trading activities or 
form part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together for which there is evidence 
of a recent pattern of short-term profit taking. Held for trading assets and liabilities are recorded and 
measured in the statement of financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in net 
trading income. Interest and dividend income or expense is recorded in net trading income according 
to the terms of the contract, or when the right to payment has been established. However, the financial 
institution does not have such assets to be recognized as trading assets as on Asar end 2081.

3.5. Property, Plant and Equipment

All Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Subsequent costs 
are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Financial 
Institution and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
At each balance sheet date, the assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if 
appropriate, including assessing for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s carrying amount 
is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down to the recoverable 
amount. Gains and losses on disposals are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
Repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss during the financial period in 
which they are incurred.
Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line method over the useful life estimated 
by the management is as follows:

Asset Detail Category Useful Life

Wooden Furniture and Fixtures 4 years

Office Vehicles – Bike and Scooter 4 years

Office Vehicle-Car 7 years

Computer (including Printer) 4 years

Other Equipment 4 years

Leasehold Improvements 5 years (Fiscal Year)
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3.6. Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired in Business 
Combination is recognized as goodwill. The financial institution does not have any goodwill as on Asar 
end 2082.

Intangible assets include externally generated capitalized software enhancements. Intangible assets, 
which have been determined to have a finite useful life are amortized on a straight-line basis over their 
estimated useful life. Intangible assets with finite useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date to 
assess whether there is any indication that they are impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable 
amount of the asset is determined and, in the event, that the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its 
recoverable amount, it is written down immediately.
Amortization on computer software is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the difference 
between the cost and the residual value over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Asset Detail Category Useful Life

Software 5

Goodwill is initially recognized as an asset at cost and is subsequently measured at cost less any 
accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is not subject to amortization but is tested for impairment.

3.7. Investment Property
Investment property is the land or building or both held either for rental income or for capital appreciation 
or for both, but not sold in ordinary course of business and owner-occupied property.
Investment property is initially measured at cost and subsequently at Cost Model. Accordingly, such 
properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if 
any.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. When 
the use of a property changes such that it is reclassified as property and equipment, its fair value at the 
date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent reporting. However, the financial institution 
does not have Investment Property as on Asar end 2082.

3.8. Income Tax

3.8.1. Current Income Tax

Current income tax which is payable on taxable profits is recognized as an expense in the period in which 
the profits arise.
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected 
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the 
amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted at the reporting date in Nepal.
Current tax related to gains and losses on the fair value re-measurement of assets and liabilities 
classified through other comprehensive income also recognized in other comprehensive income. Such 
tax is subsequently transferred to the Statement of Profit or Loss together with the gain or loss.
Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only when there is both a legal right of offset and the intention 
to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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3.8.2. Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the balance sheet and the amounts attributed to such assets and liabilities for tax purposes. 
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax 
assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against 
which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax is calculated using the tax rates 
expected to apply in the periods in which the assets will be realized or the liabilities settled, based on tax 
rates and laws enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are offset when they arise in the same tax reporting group and relate to income taxes levied by 
the same taxation authority, and when the group has a legal right to offset.

3.9. Deposit, Debt Securities Issued and Subordinated Liabilities

The estimated fair value of deposits with no stated maturity period is the amount repayable on demand. 
The estimated fair value of fixed interest bearing deposits and other borrowings without quoted market 
prices is based on discounting cash flows using the prevailing market rates for debts with a similar credit 
risk and remaining maturity period.
Debt Securities are recognized at amortized cost using effective interest rates. The coupon rates of these 
instruments represent the effective interest rates. Effective Interest Rate is expected to cover for the 
credit risk and time value of money on these instruments as these are solely for the purpose of principal 
and interest.

However, the financial institution does not have any debt securities or subordinated liabilities issued as 
on Asar end 2082.

3.10. Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Financial Institution has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as 
a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will 
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 
When the effect of the time value of money is material, the Financial Institution determines the level of 
provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to 
the liability.
Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is 
no longer probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision 
is reversed.
A provision for onerous contract is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Financial 
Institution from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligation under the 
contract.

3.11. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction 
will flow to the entity. In some cases, this may not be probable until the consideration is received or until 
an uncertainty is removed.
Revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, disposal income, etc. Revenue is 
recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Financial Institution 
and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is not recognized during the period in which its 
recoverability of income is not probable. The bases of income recognition are as below:
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a. Interest Income

Pursuant to adoption of ECL model, recognition of interest income has been based upon NRB, Guidance 
Note on Interest Income Recognition, 2025. 
For Stage 1 and Stage 2 Loans and Advances: Interest on gross recognition following the accrual basis.
For Stage 3 Loans and Advances: Interest on actual cash receipt basis.

NFRS Requirement

NFRS requires interest income to be recognized using the effective interest method, except for those 
classified at fair value through profit or loss. The effective interest method is a method of calculating 
the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest income over the expected life of the 
financial instrument. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future 
cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a 
shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The effective interest 
rate is calculated on initial recognition of the financial asset or liability by estimating the future cash 
flows after considering all the contractual terms of the instrument but not future credit losses. The 
calculation includes all amounts expected to be paid or received by the Microfinance including expected 
early redemption fees and related penalties and premiums and discounts that are an integral part of the 
overall return. Once financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a 
result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the 
future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

b. Fee and Commission

Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset are 
included in measurement of effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income including 
management fee, service charges, syndication fee and forex transaction commission are recognized as 
the related services are performed.

c. Dividend Income
Dividend on investment in resident company is recognized when the right to receive payment is 
established. Dividend income is presented in net trading income, net income from other financial 
instruments at fair value through profit or loss or other revenue based on the underlying classification of 
the equity instruments.

d. Net Trading Income

Gain and losses arising in changes in fair value of financial instrument held at fair value through profit or 
loss are included in Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in which they arise.
These includes the net gain/(loss) on translation of period end balances carried in foreign exchange to 
the Nepalese Rupees. The financial institution does not have Net Trading Income.

e. Net Income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss
Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of other financial instruments held at fair value 
through profit or loss are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in which they arise.

3.12. Interest Expenses

Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits is recognized in profit or loss using effective 
interest rate method. Interest expense on all trading liabilities is considered to be incidental to the 
Financial Institution’s trading operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value 
of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.
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3.13. Employee Benefit
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by 
employees or for the termination of employment. 

The Financial Institution applies NAS 19-"Employee Benefits" in accounting all of employees benefits 
and recognizes the following in its financial statements:

• a liability when an employee provide service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in the 
future; and

• an expense when the Financial Institution consumes the economic benefit arising from service 
provided by an employee in exchange for employee benefits.

3.13.1. Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits of the Financial Institution include salaries, wages, allowances, social 
security contributions, bonuses, paid annual home leave & sick leave and non-monetary benefits. Short 
term employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are charged to the statement of 
profit or loss recognized over the period in which the employees provide the related services.

3.13.2. Post employment employee benefits
The Financial Institution operates a number of post-retirement benefit schemes for its employees 
including both defined benefit and defined contribution plans. A defined benefit scheme is a plan that 
defines an amount of pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, dependent on one or 
more factors such as age, years of service and salary. A defined contribution plan is a pension plan into 
which the Financial Institution pays fixed contributions; there is no legal or constructive obligation to pay 
further contributions.
Full actuarial valuations of the Financial Institution’s defined benefit schemes are carried out periodically 
with interim reviews in the intervening years; these valuations are updated by qualified independent 
actuaries.
For the purposes of these annual updates scheme assets are included at their fair value and scheme 
liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using actuarial assumptions. The defined benefit scheme 
liabilities are discounted using rates equivalent to the market yields at the reporting date.
The Financial Institution’s Statement of Profit or Loss includes the current service cost, past service 
costs, net interest expense (income), and plan administration costs that are not deducted from the 
return on plan assets.  
Re-measurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding amounts 
included in net interest expense (income) and net of the cost of managing the plan assets), and the effect 
of changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) are reflected immediately in the statement of financial 
position with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they 
occur.
Re-measurements recognized in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained 
profits and will not subsequently be reclassified to Statement of other Comprehensive income.
The Financial Institution’s Statement of Financial Position includes the net surplus or deficit, being the 
difference between the fair value of scheme assets and the discounted value of scheme liabilities at the 
reporting date.

Surpluses are only recognized to the extent that they are recoverable through reduced contributions 
in the future or through refunds from the schemes. In assessing whether a surplus is recoverable, the 
Financial Institution considers its current right to obtain a refund or a reduction in future contributions 
and does not anticipate any future acts by other parties that could change the amount of the surplus that 
may ultimately be recovered.
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Defined Contribution Plan
In accordance with law, all employees of the Financial Institution are entitled to receive benefits 
under the provident fund, a defined contribution plan in which both the employee and the Financial 
Institution contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate (currently, 10% of the basic salary plus grades). 
Financial Institution does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than its annual 
contribution.

Defined Benefit Plan
The Financial Institution provides the Gratuity and Medical Facility to the employees who are entitled to 
receive the facilities after the fulfillment of condition cited out in the Employee Service Byelaws. Such 
obligation has been estimated by the management at the end of each of reporting period and the same 
has been evaluated by an independent actuary.

3.13.3. Other long term employment benefit
The employees of the Financial Institution are entitled to carry forward a part of their unavailed/ unutilized 
leave subject to a maximum limit. The employees can encash unavailed/ unutilized leave partially in 
terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the Financial Institution. The Financial Institution accounts for 
the liability for entire accumulated outstanding leave balance on accrual basis as per actuarial valuation 
report.

Termination Benefits
Termination benefits are recognized as expense when the Financial Institution is demonstrably 
committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal plan to provide termination benefits 
to employees as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits are 
recognized if the Financial Institution has made an offer for voluntary redundancy, it is probable that 
the offer will be accepted and the number of acceptances can be measured reliably. If the benefits are 
payable in more than 12 months after the reporting date, they are discounted to their present value.

3.14. Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or it contains a lease, is based on the substance of 
the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent 
on the use of a specific assets or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the assets.
The Financial Institution applies NFRS 16-"Leases" for the recognition, measurement, presentation and 
disclosures of leases for all the lease agreement entered into by the Financial Institution.

3.14.1. Operating Lease

The leases entered into by the Financial Institution are primarily operating leases. When an operating 
lease is terminated before the end of the lease period, any payment made to the lessor by way of penalty 
is recognized as an expense in the period of termination.

The financial Institution recognizes right of use assets and a lease liability in accordance with the para 
22 of NFRS 16. The right-of-use assets are recognized as a leasehold property and are depreciated from 
commencement date to the earlier of end of useful life of right-of-use assets or the end of lease term. 
The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date 
and the incremental cost of borrowing are used for the purpose of discounting such lease liability.
After the commencement date, financial institution shall recognize in profit or loss, unless that costs are 
included in the carrying amount of other assets applying other applicable standards, both:
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• interest on lease liability, and
• variable lease payments not included in the measurement of the lease liability in the period in 

which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs.
The financial institutions operating lease agreement contains the cancellable lease term as a result 
of which the useful economic life is less than 12 months and the financial institutions has used the 
exemptions provided NFRS 16 in valuation of operating lease and has recognized the operating lease 
expenses on SLM basis over its useful life.

3.14.2. Finance Lease

Agreements which transfer to counterparties substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the 
ownership of assets, but not necessarily legal title, are classified as finance lease. As a lessor under 
finance leases, the Microfinance presents the amounts due under the leases, after deduction of unearned 
charges, in ‘Loans and advances to banks’ or ‘Loans and advances to customers. As a lessee under 
finance leases, the Microfinance presents the leased assets in 'Property, plant and equipment' and the 
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in 'Other liabilities'. A finance lease and its corresponding 
liability are recognized initially at the fair value of the asset or, if lower, the present value of the minimum 
lease payments. However, Microfinance does not have any financial lease transaction as on Asar end 
2081.

3.15. Share Capital and Reserve
The Financial Institution applies NAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation, to determine whether 
funding is either a financial liability (debt) or equity.  Issued financial instruments or their components are 
classified as liabilities if the contractual arrangement results in the Financial Institution having a present 
obligation to either deliver cash or another financial asset, or a variable number of equity shares, to the 
holder of the instrument.  
Dividends and other returns to equity holders are recognized when paid or declared by the members at 
the AGM and treated as a deduction from equity.

3.16. Earnings per Share Including Diluted

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders by 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
For the calculation of diluted earnings per share the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 
issue is adjusted to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares that arise in respect of 
convertible preference shares.

3.17. Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Financial Institution that engages in business activities 
from which it earns revenues and incurs expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating to 
transactions with any of the Financial Institution’s other components, whose operating results are 
reviewed by the management to make decision about resource allocation to each segment and assess 
its performance.

The Financial Institution has identified segments on the basis of each geographical presence in seven 
provinces of the country. Interest earning and interest expenses on deposits generated while conducting 
business under different segments are reported in respective segment.
Segment results that are reported by the Financial Institution include items directly attributable to a 
segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise 
mainly corporate assets (primarily the Financial Institution’s head office assets), head office expenses, 
and tax assets and liabilities that are categorized as Financial Institution assets/liabilities.
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4. Notes and Disclosures

Note No. 4.1

Cash and Cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent comprises the total amount of cash-in-hand, balances with other financial 
institutions, money at call and short notice, treasury bills having original maturity of less than three 
months and cash in transit.

Details of such is presented as follows:

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Cash in hand  -    -   

Balance with B/FIs  1,832,294,228  239,348,980 
Money at call and short notice  -    -   

Other  -    -   

Total  1,832,294,228  239,348,980 

Note No. 4.2

Statutory Balances and Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Statutory balances and due from Nepal Rastra Bank comprise balance for compulsory cash reserve. 
Amount for Compulsory Cash Reserve is held with Nepal Bank Ltd.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Statutory Balances with NRB  -    -   

Statutory Balances with BFIs  35,046,724  55,055,277 
Securities Purchased under resale agreement  -    -   

Other deposit and receivable from NRB  -    -   

Total  35,046,724  55,055,277 

Note No. 4.3

Placement with Bank & Financial Institutions
Placements with domestic as well as foreign Financial Institution and financial institutions with original 
maturities of more than three months from the acquisition date are presented as follows:

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Placements with domestic B/FIs - -

Less: Allowances for Impairment - -

Total - -
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Note No. 4.4

Derivative Financial Instruments
Derivatives are financial instruments that derive their value in response to changes in interest rates, 
financial instrument prices, commodity prices, foreign exchange rates, credit risk, indices etc. The 
financial institution has not entered in derivative instrument transaction for the FY 2081/82.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Held for trading
Interest rate swap - -

Currency swap - -

Forward exchange contract - -

Others - -

Held for risk management
Interest rate swap - -

Currency swap - -

Forward exchange contract - -

Others - -

Total - -

Note No. 4.5

Other Trading Assets

Trading assets are securities held for the purpose of selling them for short term profit. These assets 
include treasury bills, government and NRB bonds, equities, mutual fund units and other securities held 
for trading. These assets are initially recorded at fair value and are subsequently measured at fair value 
through profit or loss with any realized and unrealized gains and losses included in net trading income. 
The bank has not acquired any assets with the intention of trading them in short term.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Treasury Bills - -

Government Bonds - -

NRB Bonds - -

Domestic Corporate Bonds - -

Equities - -

Other - -

Total - -

Pledged

Non-pledged
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Note No. 4.6

Loans and advance to MFIs & Cooperatives
Loan and advances given to microfinance financial institutions and cooperatives is presented under this 
head after providing required impairment allowances.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Loans to Microfinance Institutions  4,888,815,854  4,599,704,080 
Loans To FIs  -    -   

Loans To Cooperative  1,613,466,167  1,904,522,131 
Less: Allowances for Impairment  (257,919,277)  (231,097,541)
other

Less: Allowances for Impairment  -    -   

Sub- Total:  6,244,362,745  6,273,128,670 

Interest receivable  30,765,014  32,973,431 
Grand Total  6,275,127,759  6,306,102,101 

Note No. 4.6.1 

Allowance for Impairment

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Balance at Shrawan 01  231,097,541  237,663,745 
Impairment loss for the year:  -    -   

Charge for the year  116,902,780  118,688,708 
Recoveries/reversal  (90,081,044)  (125,254,912)
Amount written off  -    -   

Balance at Asadh end  257,919,277  231,097,541 

Note No. 4.7

Loans and advances to customers
Sum of the outstanding amount of all loans and advances extended to the customers and amortized 
cost of staff loans; less the amount of impairment allowances is presented under this head.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Loan and Advances measured at amortized cost  9,938,805  8,556,708 
Less:  -    -   

Impairment allowances - -

Collective Allowances - -

Individual Allowances - -

Net amount  9,938,805  8,556,708 

Loans and advances measured at FVTPL - -

Total  9,938,805  8,556,708 
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Note No. 4.7.1

Analysis of Loans and advances- By product

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Product

Term Loans - -

Short term loan - -

Loan term loan - -

Hire purchase loans - -

Personal Residential loans - -

Staff Loans  9,938,805  8,556,708 

Other -  -   

Sub Total  9,938,805  8,556,708 

Interest receivable -  -   

Grand Total  9,938,805  8,556,708 

Note No. 4.7.2

Analysis of Loans and advances- By Collateral

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Secured

Immovable assets - -

Government Guarantee - -

Guarantee of domestic B/Fis - -

Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt - -

Group Guarantee - -

Personal Guarantee - -

Other collateral - -

Subtotal - -

Unsecured  9,938,805  8,556,708 

Grand Total  9,938,805  8,556,708 
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Note No. 4.7.3

Allowances for Impairment

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 - -

Impairment loss for the year - -

Charge for the year - -

Recoveries/reversal during the year - -

Write-offs - -

Other Movement - -

Balance at Asadh end - -

Collective allowance for Impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1 - -

Impairment loss for the year - -

Charge/(reversal) for the year - -

Other movement - -

Balance at Asar end - -

Total Allowance for impairment - -

Note No. 4.8

Investment Securities
Investment made in equity instruments, debentures, bonds, fixed deposit by the microfinance is 
presented under this head:

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Investment securities measured at amortized cost - -

Investment Securities measured at FVTOCI 2,000,000 2,000,000
Total 2,000,000 2,000,000

Note No. 4.8.1

Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Debt securities - -

Government bonds - -

Government treasury bills - -

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - -

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments - -

Other - -

Less: specific allowances for impairment - -

Total - -
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Note No. 4.8.2

Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Equity instrument - -

Quoted equity instrument - -

Unquoted equity instrument 2,000,000 2,000,000
Total 2,000,000 2,000,000

Note No. 4.8.3

Information relating to investment in equities

Particulars Cost Fair Value Fair Value

Investment in Quoted equity
…............................................... Ltd.

…........ Shares of Rs. ….......... Each - - -

Investment in Unquoted equity
Nepal Finsoft Company Limited
20,000 Share of Rs 100 Each 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
 Total 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Note No. 4.9

Current Tax Assets

Advance tax deposited by the Financial Institution less tax liabilities are presented under this head. 
Liabilities recognized for the purpose of current income tax, including fees, penalties are presented 
under this head.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Current tax assets   

Current year income tax assets  45,300,367  64,158,374 
Tax assets of prior periods - -   

Total  45,300,367  64,158,374 

Current tax Liabilities

Current year income tax liabilities - -

Tax Liabilities of prior periods  45,812,285  76,027,376 
Total  45,812,285  76,027,376 

Total (511,918) (11,869,002)
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Note No. 4.10

Investment Properties
Land or land and building other than those specified as property and equipment has been presented 
under this account head. This shall include land, land and building acquired as for the purpose of capital 
appreciation or leasing to others.

The Microfinance has no investment properties as on Asar end, 2082.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Investment properties measured at fair value

Balance as on Shrawan 01, 2081 - -

Addition/disposal during the year - -

Net Changes in fair value during the year - -

Adjustment/Transfer - -

Net Amount - -

Investment Properties measured at cost

Balance as on Shrawan 01, 2081 - -

Addition/disposal during the year - -

Adjustment/Transfer - -

Accumulated Depreciation - -

Accumulated Impairment loss - -

Net Amount - -

Total - -
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Note No. 4.12

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Particulars Goodwill
Software

Other

Total

Purchased Developed
As on

Asar 2082

As on

Asar 2081

As on

Asar 2080

Cost - - - - - - -

Balance as on 1st Shrawan 2080 - 598,900 - - - - 598,900

Impairment for the year - - - - - - -

Addition during the Year - - - - - - -

Acquisition - - - - - - -

Capitalization - - - - - - -

Disposal during the year - - - - - - -

Adjustment/Revaluation - - - - - - -

Balance as on 31st Asar 2081 - 598,900 - - - 598,900 -

Addition during the Year - - - - - - -

Acquisition - 457,000 - - 457,000 - -

Capitalization - - - - - - -

Disposal during the year - - - - - - -

Adjustment/Revaluation - - - - - - -

Balance as on 32nd Asar 2082 - - - - - - -

Amortization and Impairment - 1,055,900 - - 1,055,900 - -

As on Shrawan 1, 2080 - 402,280 - - - - 402,280

Amortization charge for the Year - 51,980 - - - 51,980 -

Impairment for the year - - - - - - -

Disposals  - - - - - - -

Adjustment - - - - - - -

As on Asar end 2081 - 454,260 - - - 454,260 -

Amortization charge for the Year - 143,380 - - 143,380 - -

Impairment for the year - - - - - - -

Disposals  - - - - - - -

Adjustment - - - - - - -

As on Asadh end 2082 - 597,640 - - 597,640 - -

Capital Work in Progress - - - - - - -

Net Book Value - - - - - - -

As on Asar end 2080 - 196,620 - - - - 196,620

As on Asar end 2081 - 144,640 - - - 144,640 -

As on Asar end 2082 - 458,260 - - 458,260 - -
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Note No. 4.13

Deferred Tax
(Figures in NPR)

Current Year

Particulars

Deferred 
Tax 

Assets

Deferred
Tax 

Liabilities

Net Deferred 
Tax 

(Assets) / 

Liabilities

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items

Loans and Advances to B/FIs - - -

Loans and Advances to customers - - -

Investment Properties - - -

Investment Securities - - -

Property and equipment 830,281 - (830,281)

Employees defined benefit plan 1,093,438 - (1,093,438)

Leave Liability 1,829,354 (1,829,354)

Lease liabilities 687,671 - (687,671)

ROU - 607,848 607,848

Other temporary differences - - -

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 4,440,744 607,848 (3,832,896)

Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -

Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of 2081/82 - - (3,832,896)

Deferred tax (assets)/Liabilities as on Shrawan 1, 2081 - - (2,172,013)

Origination/(Reversal) during the year - - (1,660,884)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in profit or loss - - (1,449,791)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in other 
comprehensive income

- - (211,093)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized directly in equity - - -
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 Previous Year

Particulars

Deferred 
Tax 

Assets

Deferred 
Tax 

Liabilities

Net Deferred
Tax 

(Assets) / 

Liabilities

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items

Loans and Advances to B/FIs - - -

Loans and Advances to customers - - -

Investment Properties - - -

Investment Securities - - -

Property and equipment 519,912 - (519,912)

Employees' defined benefit plan 731,602 - (731,602)

Leave Liability 875,495 - (875,495)

Lease liabilities 889,468 - (889,468)

ROU 844,466 844,466

Other temporary differences - - -

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 3,016,478 844,466 (2,172,013)

Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -

Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of 2080/81 - - (2,172,013)

Deferred tax (assets)/Liabilities as on Shrawan 1, 2080 - - (802,530)

Origination/(Reversal) during the year - - (1,369,483)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in profit or loss - - (1,275,571)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in other 
comprehensive income

- - (93,911)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized directly in equity - - -
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Note No. 4.14

Other Assets

Other Assets includes those assets which are not classified separately in the financial statements. 
Accrued income, pre-payments, security deposits, account receivables and prepaid employee benefit 
balance are classified as other assets. Prepaid employee benefits are the benefits which arises as a 
result of lower interest rate on the staff loans. These benefits are amortized over the term of the staff 
loan availed by the employees.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

 Assets held for sale - -

 Other Non-Banking Assets - -

 Bills Receivable - -

 Accounts receivable - -

 Accrued income - -

 Prepayments and deposits 219,981 65,563
 Income tax deposit - -

 Deferred Employee Expenditure 3,705,512 3,894,400
 Other 14,040,863 12,894,980

 Inter Branch Account - -

 Stationery Stock 33,135 34,078
 Right of Use Assets (ROU) 2,026,159 2,814,885
 Government Transaction Receivable - -

 DD Paid without Schedule - -

 Other (Sundry Debtor, Security Deposit & Gratuity) 11,981,569 10,046,017
Total           17,966,356           16,854,943 

Note No. 4.15

Due to Bank & Financial Institutions

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Borrowing From BFIS - -

Settlement and clearing accounts - -

Other - -

Total - -
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Note No. 4.16

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Refinance from NRB - -

Standing liquidity facility - -

Lender of last report facilty from NRB - -

Securities sold under repurchase agreement - -

Other payable to NRB - -

Total - -

Note No. 4.17

Derivative Financial Instruments
Derivatives are financial instruments that derive their value in response to changes in interest rates, 
financial instrument prices, commodity prices, foreign exchange rates, credit risk, indices etc. The 
financial institution has not entered in derivative instrument transaction for the FY 2081/82.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Held for trading - -

Interest rate swap - -

Currency swap - -

Forward exchange contract - -

Others - -

Held for risk management - -

Interest rate swap - -

Currency swap - -

Forward exchange contract - -

Others - -

Total - -

Note No. 4.18

Deposit from Customers
All kinds of deposits from members are presented under this head. Details are presented as follows:

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Institutions Customers: - -

Term deposits - -

Call Deposits - -

Other - -

Individual Customers: - -

Term deposits - -

Saving Deposits - -

Other - -

Total - -
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Note No. 4.19

Borrowing

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Domestic Borrowing:
Nepal Government 2,083,333 10,416,967
Other Licensed Institution 6,806,974,472 5,348,914,052
Other - -

Sub total 6,809,057,806 5,359,331,019

Foreign Borrowing:
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions - -

Multilateral Development Bank - -

Other institutions - -

Sub total - -

Total 6,809,057,806 5,359,331,019

Note No. 4.20

Provisions
The financial institution does not have any pending litigations and no others past events that give rise to 
the conditions for booking of provisions as on reporting date.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Provisions for redundancy - -

Provision for restructuring - -

Pending legal issues and tax litigation - -

Onerous contract - -

Other - -

Total - -

Note No. 4.20.1

Movement in Provision

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Balance at Shrawan 1st - -

Provisions made during the year - -

Provisions used during the year - -

Provisions reversed during the year - -

Unwind of discount - -

Balance at Asar End - -
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Note No. 4.21

Other Liabilities

The details of other liabilities are as follows:

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Liability for employees defined benefit obligations 3,644,794 2,438,674
Liability for long-service leave 6,097,847 2,918,318
Short-term employee benefits - -

Bills payable - -

Creditors and Accruals 789,346 1,049,445
Interest Payable on Deposit - -

Interest payable on borrowing 9,432,673 11,225,011
Liabilities on deferred grant income - -

Unpaid Dividend - 34,489
Liabilities under finance lease - -

Employee bonus payable 16,441,639 27,284,406
Other 32,395,113 12,289,322

Lease Liabilities 2,292,238 2,964,894
TDS Payable 3,009,309 1,529,605
Loan Nominee Amount 26,537,934 7,794,823
Other Payables 555,632 -

Total 68,801,412 57,239,664

Note No. 4.21.1

Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Present value of funded obligations 3,644,794 2,438,665
Total present value of obligations 3,644,794 2,438,665

Fair value of plan assets 3,890,744 3,890,744
Present value of net obligations - -

Recognized liability for defined benefit obligation (245,950) (1,452,079)

Note No. 4.21.2

Plan Assets

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Equity securities - -

Government bonds - -

Bank deposits - -

Other 5,401,756 3,890,744
Total 5,401,756 3,890,744
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Note No. 4.21.3

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Defined benefit obligation at Shrawan 1 2,438,665 1,670,830
Actuarial losses 703,642 313,036
Benefit paid by the plan (52,689) -

Current service cost and interest 555,176 454,799
Defined benefit obligation at Asar end 3,644,794 2,438,665

Note No. 4.21.4

Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1 3,890,744 2,034,389

Contributions paid into the plan 828,474 1,701,225

Benefit paid during the year (52,689) -

Actuarial (losses) gains 703,642 -

Expected return on plan assets 31,585 155,130

Fair value of plan assets at Asar end 5,401,756 3,890,744

Note No. 4.21.5

Amount recognized in Profit or Loss

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Current service cost 338,146 289,753

Interest on obligation (168,047) 165,046

Expected return on plan assets - (155,130)

Total 170,099 299,669

Note No. 4.21.6

Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Actuarial (gain)/loss 703,642 313,036

Total 703,642 313,036
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Note No. 4.21.7

Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Discount rate 10% 10%
Expected return on plan assets - - 

Future salary increases 10% 5%
Withdrawal rate 1% 1%
Total   

 

Note No. 4.22

Debt Securities Issued

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Debt securities issued designated at fair value 
through profit or loss

- -

Debt securities issued at amortized cost - -

Total - -

Note No. 4.23

Subordinated Liabilities

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Redeemable preference shares - -

Irredeemable cumulative preference shares 
(Liabilities component)

- -

Other - -

Total - -

Note No. 4.24

Share Capital

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Ordinary shares 1,034,064,417 944,351,065

Convertible preference share (Equity 
component only)

- -

Irredeemable preference share (Equity 
component only)

- -

Perpetual debt (Equity component only) - -

Total 1,034,064,417 944,351,065
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Note No. 4.24.1

Ordinary Share

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Authorized capital:   

12,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 1,250,000,000 1,000,000,000
(Previous Year 10000000 Ordinary Shares of 
Rs. 100 each)

Issued capital:
(10,340,644 ordinary share of Rs. 100 each) 1,034,064,417 944,351,065
Subscribed and paid of capital:
(10,340,644 ordinary share of Rs. 100 each) 1,034,064,417 944,351,065
Total 1,034,064,417 944,351,065

Note No. 4.24.2

Ordinary Share Ownership

Particulars
As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Percent Amount Percent Amount

Domestic ownership (Promoter)
Nepal Government 0.00% - 0.00%
"A" class licensed institutions 10.20% 105,474,563 10.20% 96,323,809
Other licensed institutions 0.00% - 0.00% -

Other institutions 10.32% 106,663,952 10.32% 97,410,013
Other 30.48% 315,234,337 30.48% 287,885,221
Domestic ownership (Public)
Nepal Government 0.00% - 0.00% -

"A" class licensed institutions 0.00% 8,253 0.01% 82,414
Other licensed institutions 0.00% 405 3.77% 35,635,645
Other institutions 0.29% 2,947,744 0.31% 2,935,742
Other 48.71% 503,735,163 44.91% 424,078,221
Foreign ownership Promoter 0.00% - 0.00% -

Foreign ownership Public 0.00% - 0.00% -

Total 100.00% 1,034,064,417 100.00% 944,351,065

Details of Shareholders holding 0.5% 
or more of share capital

As at 32nd Asar 2082 % 

of holding
As at 31st Asar 2081

%  of holding
Grameen Swawalamban Bikash Kendra 12.14% 12.14%
Global IME Bank Limited 10.20% 10.20%
Sumit Kumar Agarwal 11.70% 11.70%
Birendra Kumar Shah 0.74% 0.74%
Bal Krishna Paudel 0.51% 0.51%
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Note No. 4.25

Reserves

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Statutory General Reserve 154,027,553 133,662,901
Capital Reserve - -

Exchange equalization reserve - -

Investment adjustment reserve - -

Corporate social responsibility reserve 2,467,374 3,112,431
Client Protection Fund 2,004,178 2,722,810
Capital redemption reserve - -

Regulatory reserve 24,853,380 24,792,065
Assets revaluation reserve - -

Fair value reserve - -

Dividend equalization reserve - -

Actuarial gain (252,587) 239,962
Special reserve* - -

Other reserve - -

Capital Adjustment Fund - -

Contingent Reserve - -

Corporate development fund - -

Employee training fund 52,215 -

Deferred Tax Reserve - -

Total 183,152,113 164,530,170

a. General Reserve
There is regulatory requirement by the central Financial Institution to set aside 20% of the net profit after 
tax as general reserve to build up the capital until the reserve fund balance is twice the paid-up share 
capital. This is the restricted reserve and cannot be freely used.

b. Capital Reserve
The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which 
shall not be available for distribution of cash dividend. No such reserve has been created by the Financial 
Institution.

c. Exchange Equalization Reserve
The regulatory requirement requires the Financial Institution to transfer 25% of exchange revaluation 
gain on foreign currency other than the Indian currency to this reserve.
The financial institution does not deal with the foreign exchange transaction; hence no exchange 
equalization reserve has been created.
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d. Investment Adjustment Reserve
It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in Financial Institution's 
investments as directed by the Directives of Nepal Rastra Financial Institution.
The financial institution does not have any kinds of such investment; hence no reserve is required to be 
created on reporting date.

e. Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
The regulatory requirement requires the financial institution to create the Corporate Social Responsibility 
of 1% of the Net Profit of the year to be expensed for CSR activities.
During the Fiscal Year 2081/82, the financial Institution has expensed the following amount from the 
said fund, the details of which are presented below:

Particulars Amount

Opening Fund as on Shrawan 1, 2081 3,112,431

Expenses from the fund 1,663,287
Net Balance -

Addition made in FY 2081/82                 1,018,233 
Net Closing Fund                 2,467,376 

f. Client Protection Fund
Client Protection fund is created at 1.5% of net profit. In addition to this, 15% of dividend in excess of 
35% is allocated to this fund as per NRB Directives.
The summary of the addition made into the fund and withdrawal made from the fund for FY 2081/82 as:

Particulars Amount

Opening Balance in the Fund 2,722,809

Addition to the fund during FY 2081/82 -

1.5% of Net Profit as per regulatory requirement 1,527,349
35% of dividend in excess of 20% -

Total 4,250,157

Expenses from the fund during FY 2081/82 2,245,980

a. Training Expenses towards Members -

b. Delivery assistance paid to members -

c.  Relief Distribution towards members -

d. Corona Virus assistance to members -

Total 2,245,980

Closing Balance in the fund as on Asar end, 2082 2,004,177

h. Regulatory Reserve
The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Financial Institution as per the 
Directive of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS is presented under this account head. The 
amount in this reserve is not free for distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares). The amount 
allocated to this reserve include interest income recognized but not received in cash, difference of loan 
loss provision as per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRS (in case lower 
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impairment is recognized under NFRS), amount recognized in deferred tax assets & amount of goodwill 
recognized under NFRS etc.
The details of regulatory reserve created for FY 2081/82 are presented below:

Particulars Amount

Opening Balance 24,792,065

Addition to the fund during FY 2081/82 -

a. Interest receivable (1,388,476)
b. Others 1,449,791
Closing Balance in the fund as on Asar end, 2082 24,853,379

i. Assets Revaluation Reserve
Reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets and 
Investment Property) is presented under this account head. No such assets have been revaluated during 
the reporting period.

j. Fair Value Reserve
The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are 
measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until 
the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amounts of changes in fair value of those financial assets 
is presented under this account head.

k. Dividend Actualization Reserve
For the purpose of maintaining uniformity in dividend payment, certain amount of profit during the year 
of profit-making is transferred and presented under this account head. No such fund has been created 
by the financial institution.

l. Actuarial Gain/Loss Reserve
Actuarial gain or loss that represents change in actuarial assumptions used to value employee obligations 
is presented under this account head. This amount is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the 
institution as per the directives of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not 
be regarded as free for distribution of dividend.

m. Special Reserve
Any special reserve that is created as per the specific requirement of NRB directive or special instruction 
of NRB is presented as special reserve. There is neither any opening balance in special reserve nor has 
any amount been allocated to this reserve during the reporting period.

n. Debenture Redemption Reserve
The financial institution has not issued any kinds of debentures till the FY 80-81 hence no redemption 
reserve has been created.

o. Other Reserve
The other reserve of the financial institution consists of Institutional Development fund and Employee 
related reserve.



jflif{s k|ltj]bg–@)*!÷*@88

i. Deferred Tax Reserve
The financial institution maintains deferred tax reserve for the temporary differences as per NAS 12, 
Income Taxes

ii. Employee Related Fund

Employee training fund is created as per the mandatory provision directed as per the NRB directives. 
As per the said directives, the microfinance institution needs to allocate and spend at least 3% of last 
fiscal year's total personnel expenses for the development and trainings of the employees. Further if 
microfinance could not spend up the 3%, the shortfall amount shall be transferred to the Employee 
Training Fund and shall be used for employee trainings in subsequent years. 
The summary of the addition made into the fund and withdrawal made from the Employee Training fund 
for FY 2081/82 is as:

Particulars Amount

Opening Balance in the Fund -

Addition to the fund during FY 2081/82 52,215

Expenses from the Fund -

Net Closing Balance in the Fund 52,215

Note No. 4.26

Contingent Liabilities and Commitment

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Contingent Liabilities - -

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities 123,000,000 55,000,000
Capital commitment - -

Lease commitment - -

Litigation - -

Others - -

Total 123,000,000 55,000,000

Note No. 4.26.1

Capital Commitments

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in 
financial statements

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment

Approved and contracted for - -

Approved but not contracted for - -

Sub Total - -

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for - -

Approved but not contracted for - -

Sub Total

Total - -
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Note No. 4.26.2

Lease Commitments

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Future minimum lease payment under 
non-cancellable operating lease, where the 
institution is lessee
Not later than 1 year 903,036 903,036
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 1,389,202 2,568,141
Later than 5 years - -

Sub Total 2,292,238 3,471,177

Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payment under 
non-cancellable operating lease, where the 
institution is lessee
Not later than 1 year - -

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - -

Later than 5 years - -

Sub Total - -

Grand Total  2,292,238  3,471,177 

 

Note No. 4.26.3

Litigation

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Total  -                              -   

     
Note No. 4.27

Interest Income

Interest income includes interest income on loan and advance, cash and cash equivalent, loan and 
advances to staff, investment securities except on those investment securities measure at fair value 
through profit or loss. Details presented as follows:

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Cash and cash equivalents  -    -   

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   

Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions  525,098  397,511 
Loans and Advances to Bank and Financial 
Institutions

 596,489,170  870,381,773 

Loans and advances to customers  -    -   

Investment securities  -    -   

Loans and advances to staff  528,870  813,798 
Other  402,500  561,389 
Total interest income 597,945,638  872,154,471 
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Note No. 4.28

Interest Expense

Interest expenses include interest accrued on deposits collected and borrowing and refinance facilities 
availed by the financial institutions. Details presented as follows:

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions - -

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - -

Deposits from customers - -

Borrowing 374,046,661 582,022,532
Debt securities issued - -

Subordinated liabilities - -

Others 230,380 287,611

Interest Expenses- Lease 230,380 287,611
Total interest expense 374,277,041 582,310,142

Note No. 4.29

Fee and Commission Income

Fees and commission income includes loan administration fee, service charges, other fees and commission etc.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Loan Administration fees 9,006,750 16,373,200
Service fees - -

Commitment fees - -

Card Issuance Fees - -

Prepayment and swap fees - -

Remittance fees - -

Brokerage fees - -

Other Fees and Commission Income 529,920 1,808,813
Total Fees and Commission Income 9,536,670 18,182,013

Note No. 4.30

Fee and Commission Expense

Fees and commission expense include loan administration fees.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Brokerage - -

ATM management fees - -

VISA/Master card fees - -

Guarantee commission - -

Brokerage - -

DD/TT/Swift fees - -

Remittance fees and commission - -

Other Fees and Commission Expense 4,343,892 2,802,500
Total Fees and Commission Expense 4,343,892 2,802,500
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Note No. 4.31

Net Trading Income

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Changes in fair value of trading assets - -

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets - -

Interest income on trading assets - -

Dividend income on trading assets - -

Gain/Loss Foreign Exchange Transaction - -

Other - -

Total Net trading income - -

Note No. 4.32

Other Operating Income

Other operating income of the financial institution includes the gain from sale of Property, Plant and 
equipment.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Foreign Exchange Revaluation Gain - -

Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities - -

Fair value gain/loss on investment property - -

Dividend on equity instruments - -

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 5,000 45,000
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - -

Operating lease income - -

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver - -

Other - -

Total other operating income 5,000 45,000

Note No. 4.33

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs 26,821,736 (6,566,204)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer - -

Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - -

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank 
and financial institutions

- -

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and 
equipment

- -

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and 
intangible assets

- -

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property - -

Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 26,821,736 (6,566,204)
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Note No. 4.34

Personnel Expense

All expenses related to employees of a financial institution are included under this head. Details have 
been presented below:

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Salary 9,100,175 8,684,625
Allowances 6,224,621 5,523,945
Gratuity expenses 555,168 454,808
Provident fund 910,018 868,463
Uniform 170,000 170,000
Training & Development Expense 426,257 658,862
Leave encashment 4,244,276 1,721,684
Medical 1,175,399 1,092,121
Insurance 76,748 76,970
Employees Incentive - -

Cash-settled share-based payments - -

Pension Expense - -

Finance expenses under NFRS - -

Other Expenses Related to Staff 34,200 -

Sub-Total 22,916,861 19,251,476

Employees Bonus 16,441,639 27,284,406
Total 39,358,500 46,535,882

Note No. 4.35

Other Operating Expense

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Directors' fee 1,128,500 809,000
Directors' expense 1,936,363 1,992,179
Auditors' remuneration 367,250 367,250
Other audit related expense 184,771 72,142
Professional and legal expense 773,651 1,116,373
Office administration expense 6,490,167 5,917,412

Operating lease expense - -

Operating expense of investment properties - -

Corporate Social Responsibility Expense 1,663,287 397,080
Client Protection Expenses - -

Onerous lease provision - -

Other - -

Total other operating expense 12,543,989 10,671,437
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Note No. 4.35.1

Office Administration Expense
Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Water & Electricity 281,548 279,533
Repair & Maintenance 286,432 415,233

(a) Building - -

(b) Vehicles 278,632 246,833
(c) Computer & Accessories - 72,400
(d) Office Equipment and Furniture 7,800 96,000
(e) Other - -

Insurance 84,464 93,421
Postage, Telex, telephone & Fax 55,203 65,613
Printing & Stationery 154,344 140,677
Newspaper, Books and Journals 42,300 42,300
Advertisement 553,921 291,818
Donation - -

Security Expenses - -

Deposit and loan guarantee Premium - -

Travel Allowance and expenses 1,012,017 695,034
Entertainment - -

Annual/Special General Meeting 609,640 638,524
Other 3,410,299 3,255,259

Share Registration and Related Expenses 877,798 516,093
Fuel 582,518 535,714
Hospitality Expenses 196,933 170,401
Business Promotion Expenses 426,335 85,501
Computer Software Expenses 35,974 54,907
Professional Fees - -

Tax and Duties 85,323 78,800
Auction Related Expenses - -

Registration Fee and Charges 170,250 365,250
Consumable Goods - -

Office Expenses 162,567 323,913
Other Fees and Commission 102,727 79,733

SMS Credit Charge - -

Email/ Internet 281,676 276,432
Wages 130,650 122,850
Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC) 97,293 -

Local transport Expenses 45,160 46,585
Budget & Seminar Expenses 190,179 147,089
Others 24,915 451,990
Total 6,490,167 5,917,412
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Note No. 4.36

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life. 
Amortization is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an intangible asset over its useful 
life. Depreciation and amortization include depreciation on plant and equipment & amortization of 
intangible assets.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Depreciation on Property and Equipment 2,243,577 2,228,625
Depreciation on investment property - -

Amortization of intangible assets 143,380 154,125
Depreciation Expenses - ROU 788,726 788,726
Total depreciation and amortization 3,175,682 3,171,476

Note No. 4.37

Non-Operating Income

The incomes that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions are presented under this head.

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Recovery of loan written off - -

Other income 1,046,443 669,603
Total non-operating income 1,046,443 669,603

Note No. 4.38

Non-Operating Expense

The expenses that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions are presented under this head

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Loan Written Off - -

Redundancy provision - -

Expenses of restructuring - -

Other expense 90,373 -

Total non-operating Expenses 90,373 -

Note No. 4.39

Income Tax Expense

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 

2081

Current tax expense

Current year tax 45,812,285 76,027,376
Previous year tax 1,736,788 35,631,417
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (1,449,791) (1,275,572)
Changes in tax rate - -

Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses - -

Total income tax expense 46,099,283 110,383,221
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Note No. 4.39.1

Reconciliation of Tax Expense and Accounting Profit

Particulars As at 32nd Asar 2082 As at 31st Asar 2081

Profit before tax 147,922,538 252,125,854
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 44,376,761 75,637,756
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible 
for tax purpose

- -

Less: Tax effect on exempt income - -

Add/less: Tax effect on other items 1,435,524 389,620
Total income tax expense 45,812,285 76,027,376

Effective tax rate 30.97% 30.15%

 

5. Disclosure and Additional Information

5.1. Risk Management
Risk is the possibility or chance of loss, danger or injury. As the financial institution main objective is to 
provide financial services to the deprived sector, it encounters various risk in the process of execution of 
such financial services as:

i. Liquidity Risk
ii. Interest Rate Risk

iii. Credit Risk

iv. Operational Risk
Risk management is an integral part of financial intermediation and banking business that affect its risk 
profile. Failure to adequately assess and manage risks may lead to losses endangering the soundness of 
individual financial institutions and affecting the stability of the overall financial system.
Nepal Rastra Bank has issued Guidelines to provide guidance to all financial institutions on minimum 
standards for risk management and the requirement is stated in the Unified Directive No. 5 for MFIs. 
The financial institution has abided the minimum guidelines directed the Rastra Bank in addressing and 
minimizing the risk that is inherent in its operation.

Risk Governance
The board of directors sets the policies, strategies and oversee the executive function whereas the senior 
management is responsible for implementing those strategies and communicating them throughout the 
organization. The Board sets risk appetite, ear organization setup, well defined roles, well developed tools 
and processes and well-defined policy on each risk areas and ensures that it is reflected in business 
strategy and cascaded throughout the organization.

Risk Management Committee
For the effective risk management, Board has formed a board level committee called Risk Management 
Committee (RMC) which assists the board in setting risk strategy policies, including risk tolerance and 
appetite levels, as stipulated by Nepal Rastra Financial Institution. It devises the risk management policy 
of the Financial Institution including credit, market and operational risk, risk integration, implementation 
of best risk management practices and setting up various risk limits of the Financial Institution. The 
Committee receives reports from management and after discussion and deliberations reaches in a 
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conclusion that existing action taken by the management are appropriate or elevate the situations to the 
Board where further action is required with its recommendation. 
The Risk Management Committee Comprises of following members;

SN Name Designation

1 Mr. Shanti Prasad Upreti Co-ordinator

2 Mr. Chandra Raj Sharma Member
3 Mr. Amar Dangol Maharjan Member
4 Mr. Ram Prasad Panthi Member
5 Mr. Ananta Raj Pant Member Secretary

5.1.1. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the potential that the Financial Institution may be unable to meets its obligations due or 
to fund increases in assets as they fall due without incurring unacceptable cost or losses.
The Financial Institution has been maintaining CRR (Compulsory Reserve Ratio) and SLR (Standing 
Liquidity Ratio) as per the requirement set by regulatory body which are being monitored on continuous 
basis.  Further, the monthly details of liquidity position are analyzed prior to each month and liquidity 
position of the institution has been planned accordingly. Also, maturity wise structural liquidity table are 
being prepared as per the regulatory guidelines on quarterly basis to assess the overall liquidity position 
of the institution.

5.1.2. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the exposure of a financial institution’s condition to the adverse movement in interest 
rate. Changes in interest rates affect an institution’s earnings and also affect the underlying value of 
the institution’s assets, liabilities and off-balance-sheet instruments. The financial institution takes the 
following measures to minimize the risk arising from interest rates:

i. Diversification of loans, deposits and borrowings.
ii. Financial institutions have appropriate strategies, policies and procedures in place to perform 

effective risk management that maintains interest rate risk within prudent levels, as is essential 
for the safety and soundness of the institution.

5.1.3. Credit Risk
Credit risk is defined as the potential that a financial institution borrower or counterparty will fail to meet 
its obligations in accordance with agreed terms. In assessing the background, capacity and credibility 
of borrower, all the relevant information are collected by the Financial Institutions including personal 
information, family background, assets and liabilities information, Credit Information Report knows the 
past history of borrower and other details as required. Also, the loan sanction limit per client has been 
set for each individual branch manager, regional manager and head office so that unauthorized lending 
is restricted.

5.1.4. Operational Risk
Operational Risk is loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or 
from external events, including legal risks. 
Financial Institution has effective Internal Control System and Information System for managing 
Operational Risk. Internal Audit has been conducted on quarterly basis in Head Office whereas done 
annually on each branch by the internal audit department of the financial institution to identify the existing 
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and potential deficiencies in the internal control environment and current practices of the organization.
Also, detailed job description has been provided to each employee of the financial institution so as 
to avoid the clashes of authority and responsibility among employees and accountability has been 
established for their specified roles and designation.
Risk events of the Financial Institution are compiled and instructed the related function to take corrective 
measures wherever necessary. Financial Institution has Disaster Recovery Policy and Business 
Continuity Plan incorporated in IT Policy. Human Resource Department of the Financial Institution is 
placing and transferring the employees periodically.

5.1.5. Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities
Financial Instruments are recorded at fair value. The following is a description of how fair values are 
determined for financial instruments that are recorded at fair value using valuation techniques. This 
incorporates the Financial Institution's estimate of assumptions that a market participant would make 
when valuing the instruments.
For some assets and liabilities, observable market transactions or market information might be available. 
For other assets and liabilities, observable market transactions and market information might not be 
available. However, the objective of a fair value measurement in both cases is the same – to estimate the 
price at which an orderly transaction to sell the asset or to transfer the liability would take place between 
market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price at the 
measurement date from the perspective of a market participant that holds the asset or owes the liability).
The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

Level 1
These are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Financial Institution 
can access at the measurement date.

Level 2
These are the inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the assets or liabilities, either 
directly or indirectly.

These would include prices for the similar, but not identical, assets or liabilities that were then adjusted 
to reflect the factors specific to the measured asset or liability.

Level 3
Fair value measurements are derived using valuation techniques in which current market transactions or 
observable market data are not available. Under this, instruments are fair valued using valuation models 
which have been tested against prices or inputs to actual market transactions and make use of financial 
institution's best estimate of the most appropriate model assumptions. Unobservable inputs have a 
significant effect on instrument's value.

5.2. Capital Management

The bank assesses the impact of the new rules, if any on their capital adequacy through a comprehensive 
capital planning and optimization/mitigation process. The capital planning is an integral part of the Bank’s 
medium term strategic planning and annual budget formulation process. Total risk weighted exposures 
for the projected level of business operations is calculated, the required capital level is projected, and a 
plan is formulated to maintain the required capital.
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i. Qualitative Characteristics
The Financial Institution has developed its own internal policy, procedures and structures to manage 
all material risk inherent in business for assessing capital adequacy in relation to the risk profiles as 
well as strategies for maintaining capital level in compliance with the directives and guidelines issued 
by Nepal Rastra Bank. This includes basic requirements of having good governance, efficient process 
of managing all material risk and effective regime for assessing and managing adequate capital. The 
financial Institution has various BOD's approved risk management policies for proper governance.

ii. Quantitative Characteristics
Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

SN Description Amount (in NPR)

1 Paid up Capital (ordinary shares) 1,034,064
2 Proposed bonus share -

3 Share premium -

4 Irredeemable preferential share -

5 General Reserve Fund 154,028
6 Accumulated profit/(loss) 83,409
7 Profit & loss a/c as per balance-sheet -

8 Capital Redemption Reserve Fund -

9 Capital Adjustment Fund -

10 Calls in advance -

11 Other Free Reserves -

Deductions:
a Goodwill  

b Deferred tax assets 3,833
c Investment on shares and securities in excess of limits -

d Investment to the company having financial interests -

e Fictitious Asset -

f Investment on land and building for self-use not complying the Directives of NRB -

g Investment on land development and housing construction in excess of limits -

h Underwriting share not sold within the stipulated time -

Total Tier 1 Capital 1,267,668

Tier II Capital and a breakdown of its Components

SN Description Amount (in NPR)

1 Provisions of loan loss made for pass loan 62,849
2 Additional loan loss provision -

3 Hybrid capital instruments -

4 Unsecured Subordinated Term Debt -

5 Exchange Equalization Fund -

6 Assets revaluation Fund (max. 2% of Supplementary capital is added automatically) -

7 Investment adjustment Fund -

Total Tier II Capital 62,849
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Total Qualifying Capital

SN Description Amount (in NPR)

1 Core Capital (Tier I)  1,267,668 

2 Supplementary Capital (Tier II)  62,849 

Total Qualifying Capital  1,330,517 

Capital Adequacy Ratio

SN Description Amount (in NPR)

1 Core Capital Ratio 17.60%

2 Capital Adequacy Ratio 18.47%

Risk Weighted Exposure

SN Descriptions Weight (%)
Amount

(in NPR)

Risk
Weight Assets

On-Balance Sheet items

1 Cash Balance 0 - -

2 Balance on domestic banks and financial institutions 20 35,047 7,009

3 Money at call 20 1,832,294 366,459

4 Loans & advances, bills purchase/discount 100 6,502,282 6,502,282

5 Fixed assets 100 2,790 2,790

6 Investment 100 2,000 2,000

7 Other assets (Except advance tax payment) 100 31,738 31,738

Total On-Balance Sheet Items (A) 6,912,278

Off-Balance Sheet Items

Off Balance Sheet Items 100 123,000 123,000

Amount to be maintained for operational risk 100 168,123 168,123

Total Off-Balance Sheet Items (B) 291,123

Total Risk Weighted Exposure (A+B) 7,203,401

iii. Compliance with external requirement
The financial institution has complied with externally imposed capital requirements to which it is subject 
and there is no such consequence where the institution has not complied with those requirements.

5.3. Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
The financial assets and liabilities are classified in Amortized Cost, fair value through profit (FVTPL) and 
loss and fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) . 
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The classification of financial assets and liabilities for the FY 2081/82 is shown in the table below:

Particulars Amortized Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Total

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent 1,832,294,228 - - 1,832,294,228
Statutory Balances and Due from NRB 35,046,724 - - 35,046,724
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -

Derivative Financial Instruments - - - -

Other Trading Assets - - - -

Loan & Advances to MFIs and Cooperatives 6,275,127,759 - - 6,275,127,759
Loans & Advances to Customers 9,938,805 - - 9,938,805
Investment Securities 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
Other Financial Assets 20,756,035 - - 20,756,035
Total Financial Assets 8,175,163,551 - - 8,175,163,551

Financial Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - - - -

Derivative Financial Instruments - - - -

Deposit from Customers - - - -

Borrowing 6,809,057,806 - - 6,809,057,806
Other Liabilities 68,801,412 - - 68,801,412
Total Financial Liabilities 6,877,859,218 - - 6,877,859,218

5.4. Operating Segment Information

5.4.1. General Information

a. Factors that management used to identify the entity's reportable segments
The Microfinance has identified the reportable segment as the class of loans disbursed from which it 
earns Revenue and incurs expenses whose operating results are reviewed by the management to make 
decision about resource allocation to each segment and assess its performance. The Microfinance 
provides disburse loan to following entities:

i. "D" Class Microfinance Institutions
ii. Cooperatives

b. Segment Description

"D" Class Microfinance ‘D’ Class Microfinance makes loans and advance to such microfinance 
who has obtained licensed from Nepal Rastra Bank as ‘D’ Class 
Microfinance Institutions and those ‘D’ class microfinance institutions 
further make loans and advances to deprived people.

Cooperative Co-Operative makes loans and advances to such Community base 
cooperative which has been registered at division co-operative office 
and operated as per cooperative act. Further Co-operatives makes 
loans and advances to deprived local community.
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c. Description of the types of products and services from which each reportable segment derives 
its revenue
Each segment provides microfinance such as Loans, Deposits, Micro-insurance, and Remittance 
services to low-income families of Nepal.

5.4.2. Information about Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities

SN Particulars Cooperatives Retail MFIs Others Total

1 Revenue from External Customers 108,645,610 355,947,510 143,940,630 608,533,751

2 Intersegment revenues - - - -

3 Net Revenues 108,645,610 355,947,510 143,940,630 608,533,751

4 Interest Revenues 167,164,343 399,286,395 761,387 567,212,125

5 Interest Expenses 66,822,189 218,924,555 88,530,296 374,277,041

6 Net Interest revenue 100,342,154 180,361,840 (87,768,909) 192,935,085

7 Depreciation and amortization 566,976 1,857,541 751,166 3,175,682

8 Segment Profit/(loss) 167,164,343 399,286,395 761,387 567,212,125

9 Other material non-cash items: - - - -

10 Impairment Charge/(reversal) for loans 153,215,100 104,704,176 - 257,919,277

11 Segment Assets 1,460,251,067 4,784,111,678 1,934,633,702 8,178,996,447

12 Segment Liabilities 1,228,041,711 4,023,341,481 1,626,987,945 6,878,371,136

Notes 
i. Revenue from External Customers The revenue from external customers have been segregated 

in accordance with the nature and the type of the segment
ii. Intersegment revenues Microfinance does not have inter unit cost charging 

mechanism therefore inter segment revenue is not disclosed.
iii. Net Revenues Net revenue is same as the revenue from external customers 

as there is no inter segment revenue.
iv. Interest Revenues Total Interest income is bifurcated into those from loan and 

advance to MFIs' and co-operatives and customer.
v. Interest Expenses Interest Expenses has been apportioned on the basis of 

loans to MFIs', Co-operatives and Staffs.
vi. Net Interest revenue Net Interest Revenue is interest revenue less interest 

expenses.

vii. Depreciation and amortization  Have been apportion on the basis of MFIs' and co-operative's 
and Others'.

viii. Segment Profit/(loss) The profit before tax has been apportioning on the basis of 
MFIs' and co-operative's Loans (Net).

ix. Other material non-cash items:  Microfinance does not have basis of allocation non-cash 
assets segments.

x. Impairment Charge/(reversal) for loans Has been allocated to the specific segment assets
xi. Segment Assets Segment assets have been allocated in accordance with the 

nature of assets.
xii. Segment Liabilities Segment liabilities have been allocated in accordance with 

the nature of liabilities.
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5.4.3. Measurement of Operating Segment Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities
a. Basis of accounting for any transactions between reportable segments
Interest earning generated while conducting business under different segments are reported under 
the respective segment. Equity and Tax Expenses are not allocated to the individual segments. For 
segmentation purpose, all business transactions of offices and business units located in a particular 
province are grouped together.

b. Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segments' profits or 
losses and the entity’s profit or loss before income tax
None

c. Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segments' assets and 
the entity’s asset

None

d. Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine 
reported segment profit or loss and the effect
None

e. Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments
None

5.4.4. Reconciliation of reportable Segment Revenues, Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities
a. Revenue

Description Amount (in NPR)
Total revenues for reportable segments 608,533,751
Other revenues -

Elimination of intersegment revenues -

Entity's revenues 608,533,751

b. Profit or Loss

Description Amount (in NPR)

Total profit or loss for reportable segments 101,823,255

Other profit or loss -

Elimination of intersegment profits -

Unallocated amounts: -

Other Revenue -

Financial Expenses -

Commission and discount -

Personal Expenses -

Other Administrative -

Bonus -

NFRS Adjustment -

Profit before Income Tax 101,823,255
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c. Assets

Description Amount (in NPR)

Total assets for reportable segments 8,178,996,447

Other assets -

Unallocated assets -

Entity's assets 8,178,996,447

d. Liabilities

Description Amount (in NPR)

Total liabilities for reportable segments 6,878,371,136

Other liabilities -

Unallocated liabilities -

Entity's liabilities 6,878,371,136

5.4.5. Information about Products and Services

SN Particulars Amount (in NPR)

a Microfinance related Services 608,533,751

b ……………………. -

Total 608,533,751

5.4.6. Information about Geographical Areas

Geographical Areas Amount (in NPR)

a Domestic

Koshi 44,352,054

Madhesh 102,796,670

Bagmati 169,722,478

Gandaki 97,667,890

Lumbini 112,578,648

Karnali 18,622,412

Sudur Paschim 52,205,485

b Foreign

Total 597,945,638
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5.4.7. Information about Major Customers
Information about the extent of its reliance on its major customers, if revenue from a single external 
customer amount to 10 percent or more of the entity's revenue.

Particular Revenue Segment

Customer 1* 0 Segment 1

Customer 2* 0 Segment 2

…………………… 0 Segment 3

Total xxxx

The Financial Institution does not have any customers with revenue from single external customer 
amounts to 10 % or more of the revenue.

5.5. Share Option and Share Based Payment

The Financial Institution doesn’t have arrangements of share-based payment and share option as on 
reporting date.

5.6. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

The details of contingent liabilities and commitments have been presented in notes 4.26 above, if any.

5.7. Related Party Disclosures

5.7.1. List of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
The following parties have been identified as the related party transaction as per NAS 24.

SN Name Designation

1 Mr. Rajendra Prasad Dahal Chairman

2 Mr. Chandra Raj Sharma Director

3 Mr. Bishnu Prasad Poudyal Director

4 Mr. Amar Dangol Maharjan Director

5 Mr. Shanti Prasad Upreti Director

6 Mrs. Manju Nyaupane Director

7 Mrs. Sabina Rana Independent Director

8 Mr. Dhruba Kumar Paudel Chief Executive Officer

5.7.2. Transaction with and Payments to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Board of Directors Allowances and Facilities

SN Particulars No. of Meetings Meeting Allowance
1 Board Meeting 16 740,000
2 Audit Committee 10 126,000
3 Risk Management Committee 5 99,000
4 AML Committee 5 82,500
5 HR Service Facilitation Committee 3 63,000
6 Merger & Acquisition Committee 1 18,000

Total 40 1,128,500
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Details of expenses incurred for conducting the meetings are as:

SN Particulars Amount (in NPR)

1 Fuel, Newspaper and Communication Allowance 112,000
2 Other Expenses 1,824,363

Total 1,936,363

Details of Chief Executive Officer's Emoluments and Facilities for FY 2081/82 are as:

SN Particulars Amount (in NPR)

1 Short Term Employee Benefits 2,996,000
2 Retirement Benefits 337,800

Leave expenses for the year 112,600
Gratuity expenses for the year -

Medical expenses for the year 225,200
3 Others -

Total 3,333,800

5.7.3. Transactions with Related Party

SN Particulars Amount (in NPR)

1 Name of Related Party Global Ime Bank Limited
2 Nature of Transaction Banking

3 Amount of Borrowing Outstanding Balance including Commitments 998,482,000
4 Amount of Deposit Outstanding 7,458,848
5 Expenses recognized in the period

Interest Expenses 30,073,661
Loan Management Fee

6 Income recognized in the period -

5.8. Merger and Acquisition

The Financial Institution has not entered into any merger and acquisition activities in the reporting period 
and in the comparative previous period.

5.9. Additional Disclosures and Non-Consolidated Entities

The Financial Institution does not have any subsidiaries & associates. So, additional disclosure is not 
required.

5.10. Events and Reporting Date
5.10.1. Proposed Dividend
The 176th meeting of the board of directors of the microfinance held on 27th September 2025 has 
recommended distribution of 8% Cash dividend for the annual period ending July 16, 2025 to be put up 
for approval at upcoming shareholder's Annual General Meeting of the Microfinance.
No circumstances than mentioned here have aroused since the reporting date will required adjustment 
to, or disclosure in the financial statements in accordance with NAS 10 " Events after Reporting Period".
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5.11. Reconciliation of Regulatory Reserve

Fiscal Year 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81 2081/82

Forward Balance 1,344,435 1,422,781 2,162,386 9,776,321 24,792,065

Interest Receivable 78,346 221,689 7,613,935 12,937,633 (1,388,476)

Deferred Tax Assets - - - 2,078,111 1,449,791

Actuarial loss Recognized - 517,916 - - -

Fair Value Loss recognized in OCI - - - - -

Other - - - - -

Total 1,422,781 2,162,386 9,776,321 24,792,065 24,853,379
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RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Principal Indicators

SN Particulars Indicators

Audited 

FY 
2077/78

Audited 

FY 
2078/79

Audited

FY 
2079/80

Audited

FY 
2080/81

Audited

FY 
2081/82

1 Percentage of Net Profit/ Operating Income % 24.61 70.20 69.32 56.37 69.28

2 Earnings Per Share (Basic) Rs. 12.45 13.12 12.36 15.01 9.85

3 Market Value Per Share Rs. 867.00 554.80 613.10 792.00 711.27

4 Price Earnings Ratio % 69.66 42.29 49.60 52.77 72.23

5 Dividend (including bonus) on Share Capital % 10.53 11.00 9.05 10.00 8.00

6 Cash Dividend on Share Capital % 0.53 3.00 0.45 0.50 8.00

7 Interest Income/Loan & Advances % 8.89 11.18 13.65 13.41 9.20

8 Staff Expenses/Total Operating Expenses % 49.50 74.93 70.12 77.07 71.46

9 Interest Expenses on Total Deposit & Borrowings % 5.74 8.17 11.33 10.87 5.50

10 Exchange Gain/Operating Income % - - - - -

11 Staff Bonus/Total Staff Expenses % 94.05 52.37 47.75 58.63 41.77

12 Net Profit/Loan & Advances (Gross) % 2.56 1.91 1.55 2.18 1.57

13 Net Profit/ Total Assets % 2.29 1.86 1.55 2.14 1.24

14 Credit/Deposit Ratio % - - - - -

15 Total Operating Expenses/Total Assets % 0.69 0.75 0.74 0.91 0.67

16 Adequacy of Capital fund on Risk Weighted Assets

a. Core Capital % 23.42 17.04 14.66 17.28 17.60

b. Supplementary Capital % 1.23 1.25 1.24 1.21 0.87

c. Total Fund Capital % 24.66 18.29 15.91 18.49 18.47

17 Liquidity (CRR) % 0.59 0.56 0.69 1.03 0.51

18 Non performing Loan/ Total Loan & Advances % 0.99 0.49 1.40 3.31 3.34

19 Weighted average Interest Rate % 3.15 3.01 2.32 2.54 3.70

20 Book Net worth Rs. '000 881,541 987,146 1,069,944 1,206,210 1,300,625

21 Total No. of Shares (thousand) No. '000 7,320 8,052 8,696 9,444 10,341

22 Total Staffs No. 13.00 18.00 18.00 18.00 17.00

23 Others - - - - -
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g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb{]zg pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a'Fbfut k|ltpQ/

cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, ;f];Fu ;DalGwt cg';"rLx?, n]vfk/LIfssf] 
k|f/lDes tyf clGtd n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg / ;f] pk/ Joj:yfkgsf] k|ltlqmof, nËkmd{ cl86 l/kf]6{ nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0fx?sf] 
cfwf/df g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] u}/ :ynut ;'kl/j]If0f ubf{ b]lvPsf s}lkmotx?sf] ;DaGwdf >L g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, n3'ljQ ;+:yf 
;'kl/j]If0f ljefusf] ldlt @)*@÷)&÷)@ ut] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0fx? k|sfzg ug]{ ;DaGwsf] kq 
k|fKt eO{ Joxf]/f cjut eof] . ;f] ;DaGwdf ldlt @)*@ sflt{s !% ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] !&& cf}F a}7sn] lgDgfg';f/ 
k|ltpQ/ k7fpg] lg0f{o u/]sf] 5 .

s_  lgb]{zfg';f/ ;Ldf eGbf a9L ;+:yfks z]o/df nufgL u/]sf z]o/wgLx?sf] gub nfef+z tyf af]g; z]o/ ljt/0f /f]Ssf ul/g] 
Joxf]/f hfgsf/Lsfnflu cg'/f]w 5 .

v_  lgb]{zfg';f/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] shf{ k|jfx ubf{ txfFaf6 hf/L ul/Psf] PsLs[t lgb{]zg, @)*! sf] lgb{]zg g+= !$÷)*! sf] a'Fbf 
g+= ! adf]lhdsf] Joj:yf k'0f{ kfngf ul/g] Joxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf nflu cg'/f]w 5 .

u_  ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfGtl/s / afXo n]vfk/LIfs tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] :ynut lgl/If0f / u}/ ;'kl/j]If0f k|ltj]bgn] 
cfF}NofPsf s}lkmotx? k'gM gbf]xf]l/g] u/L ;'wf/ ub}{ hfg] Joxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf nflu cg'/f]w 5 .
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;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sfo{qmdsf tl:j/x?

@)*! efb| @^ ut] ;'v{]tsf] l5G5'df cfof]lht ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd 

@)*! df3 $ ut] s}nfnLsf] wgu9Ldf cfof]lht ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd

@)*! df3 * b]lv !% ut] ;Dd ;'v{]t lhNnfsf] n]sj]zL gu/kflnsfdf cfof]lht ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd
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;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ePsf sfo{qmdsf] tl:j/x?

wg'iff lhNnfsf] d'lvofkl§ d';x/lgof ufpFkflnsf / gu/fO{g gu/kflnsfsf clt ljkGg $# 3/ kl/jf/nfO{ sDan ljt/0f sfo{qmd 

@)*!  kmfu'g @@ ut] ?kGb]xLsf] ;}gfd}gf / kmfu'g @& ut] ltnf]Qdfdf cfof]lht ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd

g]kfn /Qmbftf :jo+;]jL ;dfh a'6jnnfO{ sfof{no ;fdu|L 
x:tfGt/0f sfo{qmd

>L kz'klt sn]h ltnf]QdfnfO{ k':ts x:tfGt/0f @)*! r}q !% ut] afUn'ªdf cfof]lht ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sfo{qmd cGt/ut h8fg ul/Psf] P;L
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u|fxs ;+/If0f sf]if cGtu{t ePsf sfo{qmdsf] tl:j/x?

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df ljleGg ;dodf ;fem]bf/ n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] 
Empowering Staff  for Success in Microfinance ljifos tflnd sfo{qmd 
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u|fxs ;+/If0f sf]if cGtu{t ePsf sfo{qmdsf] tl:j/x?

@)*! c;f]h % / ^ ut] l;/xfsf] nxfg / alb{af;sf] dxf]Q/Ldf ;fem]bf/ n3'ljQ ;+:yfsf ;+rfnsx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] k'gtf{huL sfo{qmd

@)*! c;f]h & ut] l;Gw'nLdf ;fem]bf/ ;xsf/Lsf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljifos tflnd  

@)*! sflt{s !@ ut] ;'v{]tsf] jL/]Gb|gu/ gu/kflnsfdf ;fem]bf/ ;xsf/Lx?sf kbflwsf/Lx?;“u cfof]lht cGt/lqmof sfo{qmd
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@)*! k'; % ut] sf7df08f}df g]zgn a}+lsË OlGi6Ro'6;“usf] ;xsfo{df ljleGg ;fem]bf/ n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf k|d'v 
sfo{sf/L clws[t / ljefuLo k|d'vx?sf] nflu cfof]lht Credit Risk Strategy and Practical Approaches to ECL 

Implementation in MFIs  ljifos sfo{qmd
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